JOIN ZOOM MEETING: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN-PERSON

) ~ LOCATED AT TOWN HALL, 4052 STATE ROUTE 42,
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83032452642 TOWN OF THOMPSON MONTICELLO, NY 12701. THE MEETING WILL
+1-646-558-8656 -Regular Meeting Agenda- ALSO BE STREAMED LIVE ON ZOOM: TO JOIN

PLEASE SEE TOWN WEBSITE AT:

Meeting ID: 830 3245 2642 WWW.TOWNOFTHOMPSON.COM

TUESDAY, JANUARY 21, 2025 7:00 PM MEETING

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES:  January 07, 2025 Organizational/Regular Town Board Meeting
PUBLIC COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE:

e Alysse Devine, Division of Environmental Permits, NYS DEC: Email/Letter dated 12/30/24 to Steven Gray, Waters,
McPherson, McNeill, P.C. Re: Response to Partial Resubmission #2 on the Gan Eden Estates Project application, DEC ID: 3-
4899-00009 including response from Waters, McPherson, McNeill, P.C. Representatives on behalf of applicant.

e Town of Thompson Planning Board: Letter dated 01/02/25 to All Interested or Involved Agencies: Re: Notice of Lead
Agency Designation on Proposed Type 1 Action: Congregation Yeshiva Ateres Shloime of Bobov (Camp Bobov Site Plan
Project), Gartner Rd & Goldfarb Rd, Monticello, NY — Including EAF Part 1 and Site Plan Map.

AGENDA ITEMS:
1) SILBERTS RESORT COMMUNITY, INC.: PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 01 OF 2025 FOR ZONE CHANGE FROM SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL (SR) ZONING DISTRICT TO HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL-2 (HC-2) ZONING DISTRICT, SBL #'S 13.-1-17.1 & 17.2

2) CATSKILL VETERINARY SERVICES, PLLC: RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE PREPARATION OF MAP, PLAN & REPORT FOR
SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION NO. 03 OF THE ROCK HILL EMERALD GREEN CONSOLIDATED SEWER DISTRICT FOR
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 23 OLD DRIVE-IN ROAD, ROCK HILL, NY, SBL # 32.-1-14.1

3) APPROVE CONTRACT WITH SULLIVAN COUNTY SPCA FOR DOG SHELTER SERVICES (2025)

4) APPROVE ENGAGEMENT LETTERS WITH NUGENT & HAEUSSLER, P.C., CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS FOR
PROFESSIONAL AUDITING SERVICES FOR TOWN & JUSTICE COURT (FYE 12/31/2024)

5) DISCUSS REVISION TO RESOLUTION NO. 167 OF THE YEAR 2024 REGARDING HOURLY RATE

6) LED STREETLIGHT PROGRAM — REVIEW & DISCUSS STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE OPTIONS/PRICING PROVIDED BY
NY POWER AUTHORITY (NYPA)

7) MELODY LAKE WATER DISTRICT WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT — REVIEW & APPROVE PROPOSAL OF
(MHI1) MILLER HYDROGEOLOGIC INCORPORATED FOR WELL INSTALLATION, TESTING, DATA COLLECTION & ANALYSIS,
TOTAL PROJECT ESTIMATED COST IS $37,370.00

8) WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT: REQUEST TO HIRE MICHAEL SCUDERI AS A WATER OR WASTEWATER TREATMENT
PLANT OPERATOR TRAINEE 1 AT THE CONTRACTED HOURLY RATE OF $26.37

9) COLD SPRING WATER DISTRICT EXTENSION — REPORT & DISCUSS NEXT STEP

Town Board Agenda
January 21, 2025
Page 1 of 2



10) JUSTICE COURT SCANNING PROJECT — REQUEST TO INCREASE TOTAL PROJECT COST FROM $181,817.78 TO A NEW
TOTAL COST NOT TO EXCEED $203,250.58

11) BILLS OVER $5,000.00
12) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS
13) ORDER BILLS PAID

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS
PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURN

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that this Town Board meeting will be held in person and via videoconferencing, as permitted by the NYS Open
Meetings Law. The zoom invite is merely a courtesy and convenience to the public. If there is a disruption in the ability of the zoom
meeting to commence or even continue once a meeting has been commenced, the official meeting of the Town Board shall continue
in person without interruption.

Town Board Agenda
January 21, 2025
Page 2 of 2



Minutes of an Organizational/Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York and held
remotely via Zoom on January 07, 2025.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr., Presiding
Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
Councilman John A. Pavese

Councilman Scott S. Mace :
DRAFT

Absent: Councilman Ryan T. Schock

Also Present: Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk
Michael B. Mednick, Attorney for the Town
Jill M. Weyer, Director of Community Development
Melissa DeMarmels, Town Comptroller
Michael G. Messenger, Water & Sewer Superintendent
Glenn Somers, Parks & Recreation Superintendent
James L. Carnell, Jr., Director of Building, Planning & Zoning
Hayden Carnell, Highway Superintendent

Present via Zoom: Kelly M. Murran, Deputy Town Clerk

ANNUAL FISCAL YEAR 2025 ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING — CALL TO ORDER
Supervisor Rieber called the Organizational Meeting to order at 7:00 PM with the Pledge
to the Flag. Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk provided the legal notice for the meeting,
which was advertised in the Sullivan County Democrat on December 27" & 318!, 2025.
Notice of said meeting was also posted on the Town Hall Bulletin Board and Official Town
Website. This meeting was held in person and remotely via Videoconferencing streamed
live on the Zoom app, which is accessible to the public. The meeting is also being
recorded for full transcription purposes should it be required.

Supervisor Rieber and the Town Board welcomed the Participation in Government
students to the meeting.

MOMENT OF SILENCE: IN MEMORY OF FORMER UNITED STATES PRESIDENT
JAMES E. CARTER, JR.,

Supervisor Rieber opened the meeting with a Moment of Silence in memory of former
United States President James E. Carter, Jr. who recently passed away.

TOWN OF THOMPSON
2025 Organizational Agenda

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 1 of 34

e



The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 01 of the Year 2025.

Resolved that Robert’s Rules of Order are hereby adopted as the parliamentary rules for Town of
Thompson Town Board Meetings for the Year 2025.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 02 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Regular Meetings of the Town Board be conducted at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York 12701. Further, such meetings shall be held on the first and third
Tuesday of each and every month during 2025 and shall commence at 7:00 P.M. prevailing time,
unless otherwise changed as provided by law, except; for the third Tuesday of February, which
shall be cancelled. Meetings will be conducted in person and electronically through Zoom or other
approved electronic means or a combination thereof as permitted by the NYS Open Meetings Law.
The Zoom and/or electronic invite is merely a courtesy and convenience to the public. If there is
a disruption in the ability of the Zoom and/or electronic meeting to commence or continue once a
meeting has been commenced, the official meeting of the Town Board shall continue in person
without interruption.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 03 of the Year 2025.
Resolved, that the Sullivan County Democrat be and is hereby designated as the Official

Newspaper for the Town of Thompson. The TH-Record & River Reporter are hereby designated
as alternate newspapers of the Town of Thompson for the year 2025.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 04 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Marilee Calhoun, Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson be appointed Registrar of
Vital Statistics for the Year 2025 at an annual salary of $17,675.91.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 2 of 34



Marilee Calhoun, Town Clerk/Registrar hereby appoints Kelly Murran and Lisette DelJesus as
Deputy Town Clerks for the Year 2025.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 05 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board hereby sets the salaries for the Deputy Town Clerks Kelly Murran
at a salary of $59,561.93 and Lisette Delesus at a salary of $55,633.17 for the year 2025.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

Marilee Calhoun, Town Clerk/Registrar hereby appoints Kelly Murran as Deputy Registrar of
Vital Statistics for the Year 2025.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 06 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board hereby designates that the Deputy Registrar of Vital Statistics shall
serve without additional compensation for the year 2025.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

Marilee Calhoun, Town Clerk/Registrar hereby appoints Lorraine Parry, Thomas J. Kelly &
Lisette DeJesus Sub Registrars of Vital Statistics subject to NYS DOH approval. Lorraine Parry
& Thomas J. Kelly shall be compensated at the rate of $50.00 per incident. Lisette DeJesus shall
serve without additional compensation for the year 2025.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 07 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Logan E. Morey, Eric Horton, Brian Benzenberg and James L. Carnell, Jr. are
hereby appointed as Sanitary Aide Inspectors and Zoning Officers for the Town of Thompson for
the year 2025 and shall serve without additional compensation.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 08 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Jeffrey Weinstein, M.D. be and is hereby appointed as Health Officer for the Town
of Thompson for the term of one year commencing January 01, 2025 at an annual salary of

$4,497.00.
Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 3 of 34



Nays 0
Absent 1 Schock

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 09 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Joanne Gerow be, and is hereby appointed Dog Control Officer for the Town of
Thompson for the Year 2025 at an annual salary of $42,000.00.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Schock, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

Hayden Carnell Highway Superintendent for the Town of Thompson hereby appoints Todd
Mitchell as Acting Deputy Superintendent of Highways for the year 2025.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 10 of the Year 2025.
Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby establishes and approves an

annual stipend in the amount of $5,000.00 for the position of Acting Deputy Highway
Superintendent for the Year 2025.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 11 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Mary Jean Carroll be, and is hereby appointed as Town of Thompson Justice Court
Clerk for the year 2025 at an annual salary of $59,561.93

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent | Schock

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 12 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Tammy Price be, and is hereby appointed as Town of Thompson Justice Court Clerk
for the year 2025 at an annual salary of $59,561.93.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 13 of the Year 2025.
Town Board Meeting

January 07, 2025
Page 4 of 34



Resolved, that Connie VanKeuren be, and is hereby appointed as Town of Thompson Deputy
Court Clerk for the year 2025 at an annual salary of $55,653.17.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 14 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Laura Shank be, and is hereby appointed as Town of Thompson Deputy Court Clerk
for the year 2025 at an annual salary of $55,653.17.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr. hereby appoints Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh Deputy
Supervisor of the Town of Thompson for the year 2025.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 15 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board hereby sets the salary for the Deputy Supervisor at $2,227.89 for
the year 2025 as per the adopted budget.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr. appoints Al Dumas as Town of Thompson Historian for the year
2025.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 16 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board hereby sets the salary for the Town Historian at $5,211.67 for the
year 2025 as per the adopted budget.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 17 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Melissa DeMarmels be and is hereby appointed to serve as Town Comptroller and
is hereby designated the duties of Accounting Officer and Budget Officer for the Town pursuant
to Town Laws #20, #124 and #103 at an annual fixed salary of $107,522.29 for the year 2025.
Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 5 of 34




Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0
Absent 1 Schock

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 18 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Michael B. Mednick be, and is hereby appointed to serve as Town of Thompson
Town Attorney for the year 2025 at an annual salary of $110,011.81.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 19 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board hereby fixes salaries and hourly compensation where indicated
for the following positions for 2025.

POSITION SALARY

Assistant Building Inspector (Jim) $107,522.29

Code Enforcement Officer 1 (Logan) $81,082.21

Code Enforcement Officer 2 (Eric) $66,989.86

Code Enforcement Officer 2 (Brian) $66,989.86

Assessor $107,522.29

Assessor Clerk $59,561.93

Part Time Data Collector $ 26.05 per hour

Comptroller Clerk Open/TBD

Full Time Clerk/ Building Department $65,555.35

Water/Sewer Superintendent $131,556.83

Part Time clerk for Justice Court Open/TBD

Part Time court officers for Justice Court (3-Hour Minimum per call) $23.51 per hour

Director of Community Development (Jill Weyer) $107,522.29
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL WITH NO CONTRACT IN PLACE

Part Time Drivers - Snow Removal (7) $18.09 per hour

Part Time Laborers — Road Repairs (7-Summer Only) $18.09 per hour
SEWER & WATER DEPARTMENTS WITH NO CONTRACTS IN PLACE

Part Time Laborer — 1% (Carlo) $23.33 per hour

Part Time Laborer — New $18.09 per hour

TOWN PARK WITH NO CONTRACTS [N PLACE - Rate per Hour/Annual

Part Time Laborer Open/TBD
Seasonal Laborer $18.09 per hour
Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Mace

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 6 of 34



Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0
Absent 1 Schock

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 20 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that all employee’s salaries in the Highway Department, Water & Sewer Department
and the Department of Parks and Recreation are approved pursuant to the respective current
Collective Bargaining Agreements. Employees of these departments not covered by collective
bargaining agreements are as noted in Resolution No. 19 of the Year 2025.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 21 of the Year 2025.
Resolved, that the salaries of the elected officials of the Town of Thompson for the year 2025, as

set forth in the 2025 Adopted Budget filed with the County of Sullivan are hereby approved in
the following amounts:

NAME TITLE ANNUAL SALARY
Richard S. Baum Town Justice $49,836.58
Sharon L. Jankiewicz Town Justice $49,836.58
William J. Rieber, Jr. Supervisor $124,188.25
Melinda S. Meddaugh Councilwoman $21,733.07
Scott S. Mace Councilman ’ $21,733.07
Ryan T. Schock Councilman $21,733.07
John A. Pavese Councilman $21,733.07
Heather Berg Receiver of Taxes $41,620.38
Hayden Carnell Superintendent of Highways $124,188.25
Marilee J. Calhoun Town Clerk $81,021.20
Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 22 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the following Banks or Depositories are hereby designated as those in which
certain Town Officers shall deposit the monies coming into their hands by virtue of their offices:

Key Bank of Southeastern New York — Liberty Offices
Chase — Monticello Office

M&T Bank — Monticello Office

Wayne Bank — Monticello Offices

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 7 of 34



Catskill Hudson Bank — Monticello Offices
TD Bank — Monticello Office

Jeff Bank — Monticello Offices

NY Class, LLC

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 23 of the Year 2025.

The Town Supervisor, Town Clerk, Receiver of Taxes and Assessments shall deposit all monies
coming into their hands by virtue of their offices into banks as designated by the Town Board for

the year 2025.
Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 24 of the Year 2025.

Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section #10, the Town Board authorizes the Chief Fiscal
Officer to deposit or invest idle monies not required for immediate expenditures in an interest-
bearing account and in accordance with the Town’s adopted investment policy. Said monies
should not exceed the maximum amount of $40,000.000.00 (forty million) in any one bank.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 25 of the Year 2025.
Resolved, that the Town Board does hereby approve as to form, manner, execution and

sufficiency of sureties the bonds of the following Town Officials as designated in the Town’s
insurance policy.

NAME AND OFFICE AMOUNT EXPIRATION
All Town of Thompson Employees $100,000.00 05/01/2025
William J. Rieber, Jr. $100,000.00 05/01/2025
Supervisor
Melissa DeMarmels $100,000.00 05/01/2025
Comptroller

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 8 of 34



Maritee J. Calhoun $100,000.00 05/01/2025
Town Clerk

Kelly M. Murran $100,000.00 05/01/2025
Deputy Town Clerk
Lisette DeJesus $100,000.00 05/01/2025
Deputy Town Clerk
Sharon L. Jankiewicz $100,000.00 05/01/2025
Town Justice
Richard S. Baum $100,000.00 05/01/2025
Town Justice
Hayden Carnell $100,000.00 05/01/2025
Superintendent of Highways
Todd Mitchell $100,000.00 05/01/2025
Acting Deputy Superintendent of Highways
Heather Berg $1,000,000.00 (Jan. thru March) 05/01/2025
Receiver of Taxes $100,000.00 (April thru Dec.)
Glenn Somers $100,000.00 05/01/2025
Town Park Superintendent
Melinda S. Meddaugh $100,000.00 05/01/2025
Deputy Supervisor
Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 26 of the Year 2025.
Resolved, that the accounting firm of Nugent & Haeussler, P.C., Certified Public Accountants

hereby be designated as the Auditors for the Town of Thompson at the annual fee not to exceed
$38.000.00 for the year 2025.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 27 of the Year 2025.

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 9 of 34



Resolved, that the Town of Thompson enter into an agreement with the Senior Citizens Club
Monticello, Inc., funding thereof by the Town of Thompson in the amount of $5,000.00 for the
year 2025 and the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to execute the same for and on behalf
of the Town.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 28 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Town Officers and employees who are required to use their personal automobiles
for Town business be, and shall be, reimbursed for the use of their said vehicles used on official
Town business, upon presentation of the proper documentation mileage voucher for said use,
shall be reimbursed at the rate of $.70 cents per mile.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 29 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that all Town of Thompson employees shall be reimbursed for meals and incidentals
on a per diem basis, of which the per diem reimbursement rates for meals and incidentals in 2025
shall be in accordance with U.S. General Services Administration’s Fiscal Year 2025 Per Diem
Rates (Standard Rate) for the area the employee is attending: https://www.gsa.gov/travel/plan-
book/per-diem-rates, unless such meals and incidentals are included as a meal package ata
conference that exceeds the GSA rate as per Section 406 of the Town Employee Handbook.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 30 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the 2025 Road Maintenance Program as proposed by Highway Superintendent
Hayden Carnell be, and is hereby approved for the expenditure of funds as adopted in the 2025
approved budget under Repairs, Maintenance and Improvements. The total amount appropriated
in the 2025 Budget is $4,012,626.00.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 31 of the Year 2025.

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 10 of 34



Resolved, that the following categories of charges may be paid upon authorization of the
Comptroller and Town Supervisor prior to being audited and/or obtaining Board approval:

(a) Electric Utility Invoices

(b) Telephone Invoices

(c) Federal and State Agencies for permits, fees, etc.

(d) Sullivan County Clerk’s Office: Filing fees

(e) Insurance Premiums

. (f) Postage, freight and express charges

(g) Bond or note Payments (Debt & Interest)

(h) Charter Communications

(1) Payroll liabilities

(j) Garbage Refuse & Recycling Removal

(k) Any payables to government agencies

() Registration Fees

(m) Jeff Bank Credit Card through Elan Financial Services

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 32 of the Year 2025.
Resolved, that the Town Board hereby authorizes interfund loans from “A” fund to “T” fund to

prefund payroll withdrawals in amounts to be determined by the Comptroller and Town
Supervisor. Any prefund amount remaining in T fund will be paid back to A fund by year end.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 33 of the Year 2025.
Resolved, that the Town Board hereby designates the Supervisor to pre-approve the attendance at

conferences and training seminars by ALL Town Employees which must be submitted to the
Supervisor on the standard conference/training request forms.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr. appoints Karen Schaefer as his Confidential Secretary for the
Year 2025.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 34 of the Year 2025.

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 11 of 34



Resolved, that Karen Schaefer, the Supervisor’s Confidential Secretary for the year 2025 shall
receive an annual salary of $72,591.10.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 35 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Glenn Somers is hereby appointed Superintendent of the Department of Parks &
Recreation for the Year 2025 at an annual salary of $117,774.55.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 36 of the Year 2025.
Resolved, that the Superintendent of Water and Sewer, Highway Superintendent, Supervisor and

Superintendent of Parks & Recreation are authorized as needed to purchase equipment, tools and
implements in accordance with the Town of Thompson Procurement Guidelines.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 37 of the Year 2025.
Be it Resolved, that the following rates be established for the annual billing of water rents for the

2025 fiscal year within each district as follows: Interest and penalties will be at the rate of 5% over
thirty-days, and % of 1% for each month thereafter

District Name O&M Rate per point Capital Rate per point
Lucky Lake Water $50.94 $.00
Dillon Water $55.26 .00
Cold Spring Water $33.30 .00

Route 42/Kiamesha Water $0.142 per thousand cubic ft..00
Cold Spring Water District

Extension Parcels $33.30 $2.82
Melody Lake Water $49.64 $21.90
Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 38 of the Year 2025.

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 12 of 34



Resolved, that the Town of Thompson hereby charge the following fees for the Year 2025:

Returned Check Fees $25.00
Photo Copies (General) $.50
Photo Copies (FOIL) $.25
Assessor’s Mailing Labels for General Public $.04 each
Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 39 of the Year 2025.

Resolved that Bryan Kaplan be hereby appointed Part-Time Prosecutor for the Town of Thompson
for the year 2025 to handle Town of Thompson Traffic Court at an Annual Salary of $21,630.00.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 40 of the Year 2025.

Resolved that Javier Corona, Daryl Gandy and Merritt Simpson hereby be appointed as the Court
Officers in the Town of Thompson Justice Court as required by the Town Justices at a rate of
$23.51 per hour with a 3-Hour Minimum per call. Said appointment shall be at the pleasure of
the Town Board.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 41 of the Year 2025.

Resolved that the Supervisor be hereby authorized to execute the following contracts on behalf of
the Town of Thompson.
a) Between the Village of Monticello and the Consolidated Harris Sewer District
b) Between the Town of Thompson & Humane Society of Middletown for Dog Shelter
Services
¢) Between the Town of Thompson & Town of Bethel for Dog Shelter Services
d) Between the Adelaar Resort Sewer District and the Consolidated Kiamesha Sewer
District
e) Between the Town of Thompson on behalf of the Rock Hill Ambulance District and the
Rock Hill Volunteer Ambulance Corps

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 13 of 34



Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 42 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Engineering Firm of MHE Engineering be appointed for Engineering Services
for the Town of Thompson for the 2025 fiscal year on an as needed basis as per the provided fee
schedule at the pleasure of the Town Board. Also, Delaware Engineering, D.P.C. be appointed for
Engineering Services as Planner and for other Engineering Services as directed by the Town Board
on an as needed basis as per the provided fee schedule. Further Be It Resolved, that the Town
Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute Agreements for Professional Engineering Services
with MHE Engineering and Delaware Engineering, D.P.C. in connection with said appointment as

provided.
Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 43 of the Year 2025.
Resolved, that the Highway Superintendent hereby be authorized to purchase equipment from

the Highway Equipment Account (5130.2 DA Fund) as the Superintendent deems necessary as
long as Procurement and Bidding Procedures are followed.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 44 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board hereby designates the Supervisor as the Delegate and
Councilpersons Ryan T. Schock, Melinda S. Meddaugh and Scott S. Mace as the Alternate
Delegates for the Town at the New York State Association of Towns Conference to be held
February 16% to 19%, 2025 in New York City.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

Supervisor Rieber hereby nominates Roger E. Bisland, Jr. as the Town Representative for the
Sullivan County Fire Advisory Board for the year 2025 to serve without compensation.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 45 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Board of Assessment Review members receive a stipend of $125.00 per meeting.
Chairman shall receive a stipend of $150.00 per meeting unless two Co-Chairs are appointed to
share the duties and shall receive a stipend of $137.50 each. The member must attend meetings to

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 14 of 34



receive payment. Payment will be issued at next available pay date after appropriate paperwork is
submitted unless otherwise directed by the member.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 46 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals members and Alternates receive a
stipend of $125.00 per meeting. Chairman shall receive a stipend of $150.00 per meeting. The
member must attend meetings to receive payment. Payment will be issued on a monthly basis
unless otherwise directed by the member.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 47 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Laura Eppers be hereby appointed as Full-Time Clerk to the Planning Board,
Zoning Board of Appeals, and Building Department at an annual salary of $55,653.18 for the 2025

year
Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace

Nays 0
Absent 1 Schock

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 48 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Regular Meetings of the Planning Board be conducted at the Town Hall, 4052
State Route 42, Monticello, New York 12701. Further, such meetings shall be held on the second
and fourth Wednesday of each and every month during 2025 and shall commence at 7:.00 PM
prevailing time for the meetings, unless otherwise changed as provided by law. Meetings will be
conducted in person and electronically through Zoom or other approved electronic means or a
combination thereof as permitted by the NYS Open Meetings Law. The Zoom and/or electronic
invite is merely a courtesy and convenience to the public. If there is a disruption in the ability of
the Zoom and/or electronic meeting to commence or continue once a meeting has been
commenced, the official meeting of the Planning Board shall continue in person without

interruption.
Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 49 of the Year 2025.

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 15 of 34



Resolved, that Kathleen Lara is hereby appointed as the Planning Board Chairperson for the
Town of Thompson Planning Board for the year 2025.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 50 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Shoshana Mitchell be appointed to serve as Alternate Member to the Planning
Board with a term to expire December 31, 2025. Appointees shall attend necessary training as

required.
Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 51 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Christina Cellini be appointed to serve as Alternate Member to the Planning
Board with a term to expire December 31, 2025. Appointees shall attend necessary training as

required.
Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 52 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Laura Eppers be hereby appointed as Secretary to the Planning Board and shall
serve without additional compensation for the 2025 year.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 53 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Regular Meetings of the Zoning Board of Appeals be conducted at the Town
Hall, 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York 12701. Further, such meetings shall be held on
the second Tuesday of each and every month during 2025 and shall commence at 6:30 PM
prevailing time for the Work-Session and 7:00 PM prevailing time for the meetings, unless
otherwise changed as provided by law. Meetings will be conducted in person and electronically
through Zoom or other approved electronic means or a combination thereof as permitted by the
NYS Open Meetings Law. The Zoom and/or electronic invite is merely a courtesy and

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 16 of 34



convenience to the public. If there is a disruption in the ability of the Zoom and/or electronic
meeting to commence or continue once a meeting has been commenced, the official meeting of
the Zoning Board of Appeals shall continue in person without interruption.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 54 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Richard McClernon is hereby appointed as the Zoning Board of Appeals
Chairperson for the Town of Thompson Zoning Board of Appeals for the year 2025.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 55 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Richard McClernon be appointed to the Zoning Board of Appeals with the term to
expire December 31, 2029. Appointee shall attend all necessary training to be able to serve.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 56 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Dana Heimbach be hereby appointed to the Zoning Board of Appeals as Alternate
Member with term to expire December 31, 2025. Appointee shall attend necessary training as

required.
Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 57 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Darren Miller be hereby appointed to the Zoning Board of Appeals as Alternate
Member with term to expire December 31, 2025. Appointee shall attend necessary training as

required.
Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 17 of 34



The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 58 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Laura Eppers be hereby appointed as Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals and
shall serve without additional compensation for the 2025 year.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 59 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Brad Bastone shall receive a stipend of $13,822.51 for his services to the Town as
a licensed master electrician as per 2025 budget.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 60 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Steven Vegliante, Esq. hereby be appointed as Consulting Attorney for the Town
with primary responsibility of Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals matters and such
other duties that may be required, compensation shall be as per a separate agreement as attached
to these minutes and that the Town Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute said agreement.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 61 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that David Weiner, Robert Friedland. Servico and Olympic Process Serving, LLC are
all hereby appointed Process Servers for the Year 2025 as per the provided fee schedule.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 62 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the following shall be the process for auditing and paying invoices other than pre-
pays.
e Invoices are to be checked and authorized by department heads
e Invoices are to be checked and entered by the bookkeeping staff who will then prepare
vouchers for each vendor and prepare a warrant.

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 18 of 34



e Warrants shall be presented to the Town Board for approval for payment at a Board
meeting

e The Comptroller shall review the approved warrant. The Comptroller is authorized to
remove or reduce any item from the warrant that is deemed appropriate, reducing the
amount of the warrant. Minor clerical changes are authorized as long as the amount on
the warrant is not exceeded. The Comptroller is not authorized to exceed any amount for
any invoice on the warrant that the Town Board approved for any reason. The
Comptroller shall sign each voucher approving same. Actual or electronic signature is
permitted.

e  When the Comptroller has completed her review checks will be authorized, within the
bookkeeping system, for printing.

e The Town Supervisor or other authorized signatory shall check the invoices, initial the
vouchers and sign the checks and release same to vendors.

e The Town Board member responsible for auditing payments shall review all payments,
which have been made and initial the attached vouchers within a reasonable time, but no
later than the next Town Board meeting. If there are any issues found the board member
shall immediately inform the Comptroller, bookkeeper and/or Town Supervisor.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

Supervisor Rieber hereby establishes a Supplemental Audit Committee comprised of Scott S.
Mace, John A. Pavese, and Ryan T. Schock. They shall review and audit all bills to be paid.
One Councilperson shall be responsible for auditing on a monthly basis; responsibility shall
rotate equally between the three.

REGULAR MEETING ~ CALL TO ORDER
Supervisor Rieber convened the Regular Town Board Meeting at 7:34 PM.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
On a motion made by Councilwoman Meddaugh and seconded by Councilman Mace the
minutes of the December 17" 2024 Regular Town Board Meeting were approved as
presented.
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace

Nays O

Absent 1 Schock

On a motion made by Councilman Mace and seconded by Councilwoman Meddaugh the
minutes of the December 23, 2024 Reconvened Town Board Meeting were approved
as presented.
Vote: Ayes 3 Rieber, Meddaugh and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

Town Board Meetiﬁg
January 07, 2025
Page 19 of 34



Abstained 1 Pavese (He was not present for meeting.)

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment given.

CORRESPONDENCE:
Supervisor Rieber reported on correspondence that was sent or received as follows:

e William J. Rieber, Jr., Town Supervisor: Letter dated 12/27/2024 to Tracey
O'Malley, NYSDEC Region 3, Regional Permit Administrator Re: SPDES Permit
Schedule of Compliance Modification Request for Emerald Green Lake Louise
Marie WWTP Upgrades.

« Citywide Licensing of NY/Teddy Gonzalez: Standardized Notice Form Providing
30-Day Advance Notice of Liquor License Application a New Application for
Catskill Hospitality Operating LLC (Hampton Inn), 29 Golden Ridge Road,
Monticello, NY Notice Dated: 12/17/2024, Received: 12/17/2024.

o NYS Dept. of Taxation & Finance: Check #10251685 dated 12/13/24, payable to
Town of Thompson in amount of $246,201.71 for NYS DOT PAVENY-2024
Program, (POP) & WIRP-2024 Extreme Weather Reimbursement Funding.

e Sullivan County Treasurer’'s Office: 2024 Stumpage Distribution Payment,
Check #24055, Dated 12/18/24 for $104.14.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1) APPROVE OFFICIAL UNDERTAKING OF MUNICIPAL OFFICERS FOR 2025
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 63 of the Year 2025.

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the

Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York on January 07,
2025

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE OFFICIAL UNDERTAKING OF MUNICIPAL
OFFICERS

WHEREAS, it is required by law that the Town Board approve the Official Undertaking
as to its form and manner of execution and the sufficiency of the insurance; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby requires the Supervisor,
Town, Clerk, Receiver of Taxes, Town Justices, Town Comptroller, Highway Superintendent and
Deputy Supervisor to execute said Official Undertaking as required by said law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson approve the document entitled “Town of Thompson Official Undertaking of Municipal
Officers” as to its form and manner of execution and the sufficiency of the insurance, and

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 20 of 34



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said Official Undertaking containing the notarized
signatures of those named municipal officials be filed in the Office of the Town Clerk, as well as
the original copies of the insurance policies indicating the sufficiency of the sureties to indemnify
the Town against losses which may arise from failure of such officials to properly discharge their
duties.

Moved by: Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
Seconded by: Councilman Scott S. Mace

Adopted the 7", day of January, 2025.

The members of the Town Board voted as follows:

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes [X]No[ ]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes|[ ] No[ JABSENT
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes [X]No[ ]
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes [X ] No[ ]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes [X]No[ ]

2) APPROVE CONTRACT WITH HUMANE SOCIETY OF MIDDLETOWN, INC. FOR
DOG SHELTER SERVICES (2025) .
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 64 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby approve and authorize
the Town Supervisor's execution of the agreement between the Town of Thompson and
the Humane Society of Middletown, Inc. for the period beginning January 1%, 2025
through December 31%t, 2025 for the purpose of dog kenneling/shelter services. Further
Be It Resolved, that a fully executed copy of said agreement shall be kept on file in the
Town Clerk’s Office.

Motion by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

3) HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT — PLANNED ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2025

Highway Superintendent Hayden Carnell submitted a list of the planned road
improvements for the year 2025 construction season. The number of roads improved
can change due to weather, damages, scheduling, CHIPS Funding and the cost of
materials. For informational purposes a copy of the list can be found appended to these
minutes.

4) AUTHORIZE CONTRACT WITH CBIZ — FIXED ASSET REPORTING &
PROPERTY INSURANCE VALUATION UPDATING SERVICES

! ATTACHMENT: 2025 PLANNED HIGHWAY/ROAD IMPROVEMENT LIST
Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 21 of 34



The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 65 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Proposal from CBIZ, Inc. hereby be approved for FYE 12/31/2024
Fixed Asset Reporting and Property Insurance Valuation Updating Services at a fee not
to exceed $1,800.00 (also includes $230.00-$320.00 per hour change requests if
necessary). Further Be It Resolved, that the Town Supervisor hereby be authorized to
execute said agreement as presented.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh, and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

5) APPROVE CONTRACT WITH DANZIGER & MARKHOFF, LLP — ACTUARIAL
SERVICES (2) YEAR CONTRACT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 66 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the letter of agreement from Danziger & Markhoff, LLP hereby be
approved for FYE 2024 Actuarial Services at a fee not to exceed $3,250.00 (Full
Valuation) and $1,790.00 for FYE 2025 (Interim-Year Valuation). Further Be It
Resolved, that the Town Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute said agreement as

presented.
Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh, and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

6) APPROVE 2025 FEE SCHEDULE AMENDMENT TO FINANCIAL ADVISORY
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FISCAL ADVISORS & MARKETING, INC.

As per email dated 01/07/2025 from Beth A. Ferguson, Municipal Advisor/Vice
President of Fiscal Advisors & Marketing, Inc. there is no action or updating of the
current agreement or fee schedule required at this time.

7) APPROVE AGREEMENT WITH NUGENT & HAEUSSLER, P.C., CERTIFIED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS FOR PROFESSIONAL AUDITING SERVICES (FYE

12/31/2024)
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 67 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby table agenda item #7
in reference to the agreement with Nugent & Haeussler, P.C. Certified Public
Accountants for Professional Auditing Services (FYE 12/31/2024) until the next Town
Board Meeting to be held on 01/21/2025.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh, and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 22 of 34



8) APPROVE CONSULTING AGREEMENT WITH STEVEN VEGLIANTE, ESQ. FOR
2025 v
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 68 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Consulting Attorney Agreement between Steven Vegliante, Esq. and
the Town of Thompson for professional legal services to the Town at a cost of
$5,047.36 per month hereby be approved and that the Town Supervisor hereby be
authorized to execute said agreement as presented.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays O

Absent 1 Schock

9) RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE HIRING OF CALVIN OSISAMI AS PART-TIME
CLERK IN TAX COLLECTOR'’S OFFICE AT AN HOURLY RATE (TBD) AND NOT TO
EXCEED THE 2025 ADOPTED BUDGETED SALARY

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 69 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that Heather Berg, Receiver of Taxes is hereby authorized to hire Calvin
Osisami as a Part-Time clerk at the contracted rate of $18.09 per hour, not to exceed
the 2025 budgeted salary of $6,000.00 effective immediately.

Motion by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

10) AUTHORIZE PLANNING BOARD TO ENGAGE SERVICES OF CREIGHTON
MANNING ENGINEERING AS PRIMARY TRAFFIC CONSULTANT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 70 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the agreement of Creighton Manning Engineering for traffic engineering

and transportation planning consulting services at the provided fee schedule hereby be
approved and the Town Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute said agreement as
presented for the Year 2025 as the Planning Board’s Primary Traffic Consuitant.

Motion by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays O

Absent 1 Schock

11) AUTHORIZE PLANNING BOARD TO ENGAGE SERVICES OF COLLIERS
ENGINEERING & DESIGN AS ALTERNATE TRAFFIC CONSULTANT ON AN AS
NEEDED BASIS WHEN NECESSARY

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 71 of the Year 2025,

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby table agenda item #11
in reference to the agreement with Colliers Engineering & Design for Alternate Traffic

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 23 of 34



Consultant Services for the Planning Board until the next Town Board Meeting to be
held on 01/21/2025.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh, and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

12) DISCUSSION: RESOLUTION TO AMEND FEE SCHEDULE FOR PLANNING
BOARD & ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Director Carnell and Comptroller DeMarmels provided the Town Board with a general
ledger report of all legal publication charges and legal services for the Planning Board
and Zoning Board of Appeals applicants for 2024. Most of the publication charges are
averaging $107.00 to $115.00, which is more than the current application fee. Director
Carnell and Comptroller DeMarmels are recommending that the fee schedule be
increased to cover these costs as well as the administrative costs involved. Discussion
ensued and the Town Board took action to increase the application and administrative
fee from $100.00 to $250.00 as follows:

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 72 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorize that the
Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals current fee schedule hereby be amended
to increase the application and administrative fee to $250.00 effective immediately.

Motion by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

13) APPROVE & AUTHORIZE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE COLLECTIVE
BARGAINING AGREEMENT(S): HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT, WATER & SEWER
DEPARTMENT AND PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT

All (3) Collective Bargaining Agreements have been revised as per negotiations. The
matter will be discussed at the end of the meeting in Executive Session before any
action is taken.

14) RESOLUTION TO CLASSIFY WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES
AS PER NEW JOB TITLES IN THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
This matter will be discussed at the end of the meeting in Executive Session as the
Collective Bargaining Agreement has to be approved before action is taken.

15) REVIEW & APPROVE PROPOSALS FOR 2025 MARKETING SERVICES & WEB

MAINTENANCE SERVICES
A) CENTERMOST MARKETING — MARKETING, PUBLIC RELATIONS & SOCIAL

MEDIA SERVICES FOR $22,500.00
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 73 of the Year 2025.

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 24 of 34



Resolved, that the proposal of Centermost Marketing for marketing services, public
relations, and social media strategies at a cost not to exceed $22,500.00 for the Year
2025 hereby be approved and the Town Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute
said proposal as presented.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

B) HONEST CREATIVE LLC — WEB MAINTENANCE SERVICES & CONTENT
UPDATES FOR $6,165.00
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 74 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the proposal of Honest Creative for Town Website Maintenance for the
Year 2024 at a cost not to exceed $6,165.00 hereby be approved and the Town
Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute said proposal as presented.

Motion by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

16) PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT:

A) RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE FISCAL-YEAR 2025 PARKS &
RECREATION PROGRAMS FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $39,925.00
(YOUTH ACTIVIES $21,100.00, ADULT ACTIVITIES $7,025.00, YOUTH
SPORTS TEAMS $10.800.00 & MISCELLANEOUS $1,000.00)

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 75 of the Year 2025.

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE FY 2025 PARKS & RECREATION PROGRAMS
FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $39,925 AS FOLLOWS

WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee has presented the following programs
and activities, along with the proposed budget for the 2025 Fiscal Year:

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 25 of 34



Park Programming

Youth Activities S 21,100.00
Skiing - Family Night (Jan) 100 S 50.00 S 5,000.00
Sledding - Community Sled Day {Jan) 1 $ 50000 S 500.00
Sledding - Craft Day {Feb) 1 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
Snowshoeing Event (Feb) 1 $ 60000 S 600.00
Holiday Craft (Dec) 1 $ 1,000.00 S 1,000.00
Swimming Contract (Jun-Aug) 1 $ 11,000.00 S 11,000.00
Halloween {Oct) 1 S 2,000.00 S 2,000.00

Adult Activities $ 7,025.00
Zumba (May-Oct) 52 S 75.00 S 3,900.00
Fly Fishing (Apr) 1 S 25000 S 250.00
Yoga (Jun-Oct) 5 S 100.00 $ 500.00
Adult Craft Night (Jan-Dec) 6 S 150.00 $ 900.00
Pickleball 1 S 250.00 S 250.00
Senior Activities 1 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
Hikes (Jul - Sept) 3 S 75.00 S 225.00

Youth Sports Teams $ 10,800.00
Basketball - League (Feb/Mar, Jul/Aug, Nov/Dec) 3 S 600.00 S 1,800.00
Basketball - Elementary (Jan-Mar, Nov-Dec) 16 S 75.00 S 1,200.00
Volleball League $ 1,000.00 S 2,000.00
Golf - League S 2,00000 S 2,000.00
Tennis 1 $ 200000 S 2,000.00
Flag Football (Sept-Oct) S 75.00 S 600.00
Kickball (May/Jun, Sep/Oct) 16 S 75.00 S 1,200.00

Miscellaneous S 1,000.00
Equipment $ 50000 S 500.00
Background Checks 1 $ 50000 S 500.00

Total Park Programming . $  39925.00

WHEREAS, the reallocation of funds between the programs and activities is allowed, as long as
the total amount for all Parks and Recreation Programming does not exceed $39,925.00.

RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes the 2025 Parks
& Recreation Programs for Fiscal Year 2025 in the Town of Thompson upon request by the
Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee for a total cost not to exceed $39,925.00 for the
above-mentioned programs and activities.

Motion by: Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
Seconded by: Councilman Scott S. Mace

Adopted the 7t day of January, 2025
Town Board Meeting

January 07, 2025
Page 26 of 34



The Members of the Town Board voted as follows:

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes [X]No| ]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes[ ]No[ ] Absent
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes [X | No[ ]
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes [X]No[ ]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes [X]No [ ]

B) RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE $30,000.00 OF THE FY 2025 PARKS &
RECREATION YOUTH ACTIVITIES BUDGET TO EXCURSIONS/EVENTS
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 76 of the Year 2025.

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE $30,000 OF THE FY 2025 PARKS & RECREATION
YOUTH ACTIVITIES BUDGET TO EXCURSIONS/EVENTS

WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee has recommended $30,000 of the total
$110,750.00 (FY 2025 Programming Budget) be dedicated to field trips and cultural excursions
for Town Youth.

RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes that $30,000 of
the 2025 Parks & Recreation Programs for Fiscal Year 2025 be dedicated to Field Trips and

Cultural Excursions for Thompson Youth upon request by the Parks and Recreation Advisory
Committee.

Motion by: Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
Seconded by: Councilman Scott S. Mace

Adopted the 7t day of January, 2025

The Members of the Town Board voted as follows:

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes [X [No[ ]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes|[ ]No[ ]Absent
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes [X ] No [ ]
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes [X ] No| ]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes [X ] No [ ]

C) RESOLUTION TO AUTHOZE THURSDAY NIGHT LIGHTS WINTER SKI
PROGRAM FOR 2025 SKI SEASON AT A COST NOT TO EXCEED $25,500.00
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 77 of the Year 2025.

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THURSDAY NIGHT LIGHTS WINTER SKI
PROGRAM FOR 2025 SKI SEASON AT A COST NOT TO EXCEED $25,500.00

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 27 of 34



WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee has recommended $25,500 of the total
$110,750.00 (FY 2025 Programming Budget) be dedicated to for the Thursday Night Lights
Winter Ski Program for the 2025 Ski Season to be held at Holiday Mountain Ski and Fund Park.

RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby approves the Thursday
Night Lights Winter Ski Program for the 2025 Ski Season to be held again this year on Thursday

nights at the Holiday Mountain Ski and Fun Park for a total cost not to exceed $25,500.00 to be
paid for out of the Youth programming budget.

Motion by: Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
Seconded by: Councilman Scott S. Mace

Adopted the 7t day of January, 2025

The Members of the Town Board voted as follows:

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes [X]No[ ]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes[ ]No[ ] Absent
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes [X]No[ ]
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes [X | No{ ]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes [X]No[ ]

D) DISCUSS & APPROVE PURCHASE REQUEST — 2025 CHEVROLET 3500
CREW CAB UTILITY PICK UP TRUCK, OFF ONONDAGA COUNTY BID
CONTRACT # 0010808 (POLICE AND ADMIN VEHICLES), TOTAL COST OF

$86,380.45
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 78 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes the
purchase of (1) vehicle from Robert Green Truck Division off the Onondaga County Bid
Contract # 0010808 — Police and Admin Vehicles, Eff. 11/07/2024 as follows:

(1) 2025 Chevrolet 3500 4WD Crew Cab Utility Pick Up Truck including additional
options listed to be used by the Parks & Recreation Department for a total cost of
$86,380.45.

Further Be It Resolved, that the funds for the purchase of said vehicle are included in
the 2025 fiscal-year budget and shall be ordered now.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

17) BILLS OVER $5,000.00
There were no bills over $5,000.00 submitted for approval of payment.

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 28 of 34



18) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS
There were no budget transfers or amendments.

19) ORDER BILLS PAID
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 79 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that all regular bills for the course of the month, which have been properly
audited be approved for payment. A complete list of the regular bills as identified can
be found appended to these minutes as per attached. ?

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

OLD BUSINESS

1) WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT: RESOLUTION TO AWARD BIDS — MELODY
LAKE WATER DISTRICT WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT (SUBJECT
TO USDA RD CONCURRENCE)

Town Engineer Matthew J. Sickler, P.E. of MHE Engineering, D.P.C. sent letters dated
01/06/2025 to Supervisor Rieber regarding recommendation for award of the Melody
Lake Water District Water System Improvement Project bids that were opened
11/21/2025. The low bidder for the Electrical Contract is TAM Enterprises in the amount
of $259,841.00. The low bidder for the General Construction Contract is Wittcon, Inc. in
the amount of $755,000.00. The bid award will be subject to USDA RD concurrence and
Notice of Award will be sent once USDA RD review and concurrence is received.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 80 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the bid of TAM Enterprises for the Melody Lake Water District Water
System Improvement Project (Electrical Contract), in the amount of $259,841.00, be,
and the same hereby is, accepted subject to USDA RD review and concurrence, and
the Town Clerk be, and she hereby is, directed to notify the successful bidder of the
award thereof once USDA RD review and concurrence is received.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays O

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 81 of the Year 2025.
Resolved, that the bid of Wittcon, Inc., for the Melody Lake Water District Water System

Improvement Project (General Construction Contract), in the amount of $755,000.00,
be, and the same hereby is, accepted subject to USDA RD review and concurrence,

2 ATTACHMENT: ORDER BILLS PAID
Town Board Meeting

January 07, 2025
Page 29 of 34



and the Town Clerk be, and she hereby is, directed to notify the successful bidder of the
award thereof once USDA RD review and concurrence is received.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

NEW BUSINESS

1) REVIEW & APPROVE PRO-TECT PEST CONTROL LLC PROPOSAL FOR TOWN
HALL IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,068.00 ANNUALLY
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 82 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Proposal of Pro-Tect Pest Control LLC in the amount of $267.00
quarterly ($1,068.00 annually) for vermin control/removal in the Town Hall is hereby
approved and the Town Supervisor is hereby authorized to execute the 1-year Service
Agreement as presented for service to commence on 01/01/2025.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

2) SULLIVAN COUNTY FEDERATION FOR THE HOMELESS: THE COLDEST
NIGHT OF THE YEAR WALK FUNDRAISER ON SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 22N°,
2025 AT RESORTS WORLD DRIVE, MONTICELLO — REQUESTED BY SCFH
DIRECTOR KATHY KREITER

Councilman Mace said that Kathy Krieter, Director of the Sullivan County Federation for
the Homeless contacted him in regards to them having a “The Coldest Night of the
Year” Walk Fundraiser along Resorts World Drive to the Kartrite Resort & Indoor Water
Park location. The Fundraising event would be held on Saturday, February 229, 2025
from 4PM to 7PM. Discussion was held regarding the matter. It was unclear as to if
they would be using the sidewalks or the roadway. The sidewalks are not Town owned.
Highway Superintendent Carnell said that she reached out to him today as well as Town
Clerk Calhoun prior regarding this matter. Superintendent Carnell and Town Clerk
Calhoun briefly discussed the request. Town Clerk Calhoun said that Lisette from her
office spoke with Ms. Krieter and recommended she obtain permission from Resorts
World to hold the Fundraiser and once received to send letter to Town Board and
Highway Superintendent for approval. Councilman Mace said that obtaining letter from
Resorts World is taking time and she would like to get started planning event as
February 22" is fast approaching. The Town Board took action to authorize the
Fundraising event as follows:

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 83 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes the use of
Resorts World Drive, Monticello for “The Coldest Night of the Year” Walk Fundraiser

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 30 of 34



event to support the Sullivan County Federation for the Homeless to be held on
Saturday, February 22M, 2025 from 4:00 PM to 7:00 PM. Further Be It Resolved, that
said use/event shall be subject to the approval of (EPR Properties), Resorts World
Casino (EPT Concord I, LLC, SBL# 23.-1-52.1), Kartrite Resort & Indoor Waterpark
(EPR Concord 1, LP SBL# 15.-1-14.4), New York State Police and Sullivan County
Sheriff's Department.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr.
o Supervisor Rieber wished everyone a Happy Healthy New Year!
e Free Rabies Clinic — January 16t 6:00-7:30PM: Town of Mamakating at
Bloomingburg Firehouse, Sullivan County Residents Only, ID Required,
Sponsored by: Sullivan County Public Health Services, 845-292-5910, Ext.0.

Highway Superintendent Hayden Carnell

¢ Paving of Resorts World Drive in 2025, not on Planned Road Improvement List
as this is a separate Road District.

¢ New Freightliner is ready for delivery, will require signed purchase order.

¢ Dave Kerber has agreed to help Supt. Somers with the HYAC System repair at
Town Hall, which is planned for one-day next week.

o As part of the Computer system upgrades the fuel software system has agreed to
upgrade the software program for free as the current software is not compatible
with Windows 11. Same company just modernizing software.

o Sullivan County Solid Waste Hauler License/Commercial User Permit has
expired. Town Clerk Calhoun said that it is ready and will be sent out tomorrow
once the Supervisor signs the renewal application.

Parks & Recreation Superintendent Glenn Somers
o Thanked Supt. Carnell and Highway Department staff for assistance removing
trees and debris at Lake Ida Park.
» Meeting scheduled for next Monday with YMCA representatives regarding
Summer Youth Day Camp contract for 2025 Summer Season.
¢ Youth Winter Season Programs update including Thursday Night Lights Ski
Program, which are all expanding.

Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
¢ Also, reported on amendments to the Thursday Night Lights Winter Ski Program.

Director James L. Carnell, Jr.

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 31 of 34



o Cleanup of property located on Old Liberty Road and Friedman Road, Monticello.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment given.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, REMINDERS & FOR YOUR INFORMATION
e 01/21/25 at 7PM: Regular Town Board Meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

On a motion made by Councilwoman Meddaugh and seconded by Councilman Pavese
the Town Board entered into Executive Session at 8:05 PM with Attorney Mednick,
Supt. Messenger, Supt. Somers, Supt. Carnell, Director Weyer and Comptroller
DeMarmels to discuss the status of Collective Bargaining Negotiations/Agreements.

The Zoom Livestream Videoconferencing connection was disconnected.
Executive Session was held.

The Town Board returned from Executive Session at 8:18 PM. Further action was
taken as follows:

13) APPROVE & AUTHORIZE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE COLLECTIVE
BARGAINING AGREEMENT(S): HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT, WATER & SEWER
DEPARTMENT AND PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 84-A of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute the three-year Collective
Bargaining Agreement for the Town of Thompson Highway Department Employees
(THOMHIDE) and that said agreement be accepted as executed commencing
01/01/2025 to 12/31/2027.

Motion by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays O

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 84-B of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute the three-year Collective
Bargaining Agreement for the Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Department
Employees and that said agreement be accepted as executed commencing 01/01/2025
to 12/31/2027.

Motion by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 32 of 34



Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 84-C of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute the three-year Collective
Bargaining Agreement for the Town of Thompson Parks & Recreation Department
Employees and that said agreement be accepted as executed commencing 01/01/2025
to 12/31/2027.

Motion by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh

Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays O

Absent 1 Schock
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 85 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes that the
two recent hires Tyler Bossert of the Parks & Recreation Department and Andrew
Johnson of the Highway Department be given 5 vacation days effective immediately to
reflect the vacation schedule in the Collective Bargaining Agreements adopted at the
January 7%, 2025 Town Board Meeting.

Motion by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays O

Absent 1 Schock

14) RESOLUTION TO CLASSIFY WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES
AS PER NEW JOB TITLES IN THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 86 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes the re-
classification of the Water & Sewer Department Employees as per the new job titles as
listed in the adopted Collective Bargaining Agreement as follows:

JOB TITLE QUALIFICATIONS
Water or Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Trainee 1: high school diploma or
equivalent
1) Vacant

Water or Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Trainee 2: Grade |IB or C water
license OR minimum of Grade 2A wastewater license
1) Kevin Delaney

Water & Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator 1: Grade |IB or C water license AND
Grade 2A wastewater license or greater and 2 years’ experience

1) Richard Heins

2) Jonah LaGrutta

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 33 of 34



3) Michael Wells
4) Dylan Saunderson

Water & Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator 2: Grade IIB or C water license AND

Grade 3A wastewater license or greater and 3 years’ experience. There will be no
promotions or classification changes during this contract term.

1) George Gattus

2) Jonathan Meddaugh

3) Floyd (Tyler) Wagner

Motion by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion made by Councilman Pavese and seconded by Councilwoman Meddaugh
the meeting was adjourned at 8:23 PM. All board members voted in favor of adjourning
the meeting.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Worode= & ColWssav_

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk

Town Board Meeting
January 07, 2025
Page 34 of 34



MUNICIPAL (NON-CHARGEABLE) FEE SCHEDULE

A. HOURLY RATES:

Firm Representative Hourly

Principal $114.00
Associate $111.00
Senior Engineer $109.00
Senior Structural Engineer $109.00
Senior Architect $109.00
Senior Project Manager $ 106.00
Senior Planner $106.00
Project Engineer $102.00
Project Manager $100.00
Staff Engineer / Designer $ 95.00
Designer / Technician II $100.00
Designer / Technician 1 $ 95.00
Engineering Intern $ 60.00
Intern Support $ 45.00
Administrative Services $100.00
Clerical/Secretarial $ 65.00

B. GENERAL CONDITIONS:

1. Fees for services or tasks for engineering design, field construction observation, surveys, etc. will
be computed based on the firm representative(s) performing the services and the hours expended,
unless a lump sum agreement has been executed.

2 In addition to the above fees, all out-of-pocket and traveling expenses, reproduction charges,
mailing charges, and other disbursements are chargeable, plus a 20% service charge, unless any
such charges are specifically noted as included in the agreement. Mileage will be chargeable
at the approved Federal rate.

3. Without a prior appointment, services of personnel cannot be assured for any certain day.

4. Reproduction charges are based on $0.15 per photocopy (8.5” x 11”) and in-house $3.60 per D
size plan (24’ x 36”) and $5.25 per E size plan (30” x 42”), unless otherwise stipulated by
agreement.

5. Field Representative rate is based on an 8-hour daytime work period, weekdays.

Other time periods will be billable at an overtime rate (1-1/2 rate).

Municipal Non-Chargeable Fee Schedule —2025

NEW YORK OFFICE PENNSYLVANIA OFFICE

RS



A.

B.

MUNICIPAL FEE SCHEDULE

HOURLY RATES:

Firm Representative Hourly
Principal $204.00
Associate $194.00
Senior Engineer $ 187.00
Senior Structural Engineer $187.00
Senior Architect $187.00
Senior Project Manager $ 180.00
Senior Planner §$ 180.00
Project Engineer $ 150.00
Project Manager $ 145.00
Staff Engineer / Designer $125.00
Designer / Technician II $125.00
Designer / Technician I $115.00
Engineering Intern $ 70.00
Intern Support $ 47.00
Administrative Services $107.00
Clerical/Secretarial $ 70.00

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

L

Fees for services or tasks for engineering design, field construction observation, surveys, etc. will
be computed based on the firm representative(s) performing the services and the hours expended,
unless a Jump sum agreement has been executed.

In addition to the above fees, all out-of-pocket and traveling expenses, reproduction charges,
mailing charges, and other disbursements are chargeable, plus a 20% service charge, unless any
such charges are specifically noted as included in the agreement. Mileage will be chargeable
at the approved Federal rate.

Without a prior appointment, services of personnel cannot be assured for any certain day.
Reproduction charges are based on $0.15 per photocopy (8.5” x 11”) and in-house $3.60 per D

size plan (24’ x 36”) and $5.25 per E size plan (30” x 42”), unless otherwise stipulated by
agreement.

Field Representative rate is based on an 8-hour daytime work period, weekdays.
Other time periods will be billable at an overtime rate (1-1/2 rate).

Municipal Standard Fee Schedule — 2025

NEW YORK DFFICE

PENNSYLVANIA OFFICE




%

DELAWARE
ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

2025
HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE

Personnel Rate

Admin, Billing Clerk, Project Coordinator $90-$110
Communications $165-5185
Designer, Technician, Construction Inspector | $100-5125
Designer, Technician, Construction Inspector I $130-9155
Designer, Technician, Construction Inspector 1| $155-S$175
Designer, Technician, Construction Inspector IV $175 - $205
Engineer/Scientist/Planner | $115-$135
Engineer/Scientist/Planner I| $135-$170
Engineer/Scientist/Planner IlI $175-$200
Engineer/Scientist/Planner IV $200 - $230
Principal Engineer/Scientist/Planner $230-5260

Reimbursable Expenses:

1. Mileage @ Federal Rate

2. Travel Expenses (Lodging, Meals) @ Federal Per Diem Rate

3. Telecommunications @ Cost

4. FedEx, UPS, US Postal, Courier @ Cost

5. Subcontract Management @ Cost plus 10%

6. Other allowable costs @ Cost (Plan Reproductions, Photographs, etc.)

DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.



. A

Town of Thompson Highway Dept

Hayden Carnell Superintendent of Highways Todd Mitchell Deputy Superintendent
33 Jefferson St. Monticello, NY 12701 Email davehiway@gmail.com
Phone: 794-5560 Fax: 794-5722

December 27, 2024

Town Board,

Attached find the roads the Highway Department plans on
improving for the 2025 construction season. The number of
roads improved can change due to weather, damages,
scheduling and the cost of materials.

Thanks,
Hayden



| 2025 Sealing List | 2025 Paving List
Holmes Whittiker
Maplewood Garden Leanard
Hamilton Dylan Farm
Wildcat Varnell
Green Tree Dunbar
Harris Ranch
Thompson Rod & Gun
Rose Valley Rosen
North Emerald Marjarie
Lake View CT Highland
Deerfield CT Hanover
Cantrell Van Etten
Rupp Road Avon
Westfield CT Chester
Sycamore Haddock
Spruce LN Edwards
Willow LN Tappan
Mapletree LN Fedun

Pine LN Dylan
Hemlock DR Camp Kenny Brook
Hickory LN

Katrina Falls HMT-RHD

Rock Hill Drive

Sunset

Osborn

Osborn EXT

Hemlock LN

In addition to the improvement lists above, we intend to complete the Big Woods Road culvert
replacement pending weather, DEC permitting, and construction scheduling.



Report run by: melissa

Town of Thompson
Warrant Report

Town of Thompsaon
Warrant Repor

i haveby certify that the vouchurs listed on the altached abstracts of prepaid and
claims payabie have been duly audited and are presented for payment to the Town
Jh
Board of the Town of Thompson at the regular mesting there of, held on the day
of M@E& 20 i%% he amounts respectively specified. Authorization is hersby

givern and direction is made o pay each of the cialinants in the amount as spucitied

uporn asch clalm stated.

ANOvy wmgg@

Melissa DeMarmels, moﬁuzdzmn Wiltiam %ﬂ.mﬂm« k., Supervisor

.\<
7
{

Page 40 of 40

01/15/2025



Town of Thompson

Warrant Report
TO0O TRUST & AGENCY FUND $5.432.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,489.02 $0.00 $36,921.83 $0.00
Posted Batch Grand Totals $912,391.37 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $191,489.02 $0.00 $1,118,880.39 $0.00
Report Grand Totals
Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid
A00O GENERAL FUND TOWN WIDE $284,527.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $284,527.58 $0.00
B0OO GENERAL TOWN OUTSIDE $66,539.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $66,539.67 $0.00
DAOO HWY#3 /4 - TOWN WIDE $310,936.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $310,936.20 $0.00
DBOO HWY#1 - TOWN OQUTSIDE $80,468.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $80,468.40 $0.00
RDOO ADELAAR ROAD IMPROVMENT DISTRICT $192.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $192.94 $0.00
SARO ADELAAR RESORT SEWER DISTRICT $200.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.54 $0.00
SLO1 ROCK HILL LIGHTING $413.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $413.45 $0.00
SLo2 LUCKY LAKE LIGHTING $68.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $68.42 $0.00
SLO3 LAKE LOUISE MARIE $212.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $212.02 $0.00
SLO4 PATIO HOMES LIGHTING $156.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.81 $0.00
SL05 KIAMESHA SHORES LIGHTING $57.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $57.36 $0.00
SLO6 EMERALD GREEN LIGHTING $1,103.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,103.45 $0.00
SLO7 TREASURE LAKE LIGHTING $14.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.89 $0.00
SLo8 CONGERO ROAD LIGHTING $96.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $96.89 $0.00
SLO9 YESHIVA/KIAM. LIGHTING DISTRICT $167.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $167.95 $0.00
SL10 EMERALD CORP. PARK L/D#10 $92.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $92.03 $0.00
St ADELAAR Lighting $617.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $617.16 $0.00
stz Route 42 N Lighting $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
SSAR Adelaar Sewer District $10,740.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $22,740.99 $0.00
SSHC Harris Consolidated Sewer District $12,160.21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $22,160.21 $0.00
SSKC Kiamesha Consolidated Sewer District $84,524.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $72,000.00 $0.00 $156,524.99 $0.00
SSMO MELODY LAKE SEWER DISTR. $3,859.53 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $3,200.00 $0.00 $9,559.53 $0.00
SSRC Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer Dist $30,568.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.60 $26,300.00 $0.00 $56,868.98 $0.00
SS8S80 SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTR $15,123.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $25,123.23 $0.00
SWAD ADELAAR RESORT WATER DISTRICT $1,737.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $9,737.19 $0.00
SWCO COLD SPRING WATER $1,038.99 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,038.99 $0.00
SWDO DILLON WATER DISTRICT $220.03 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,220.03 $0.00
SWKO KIAMESHA RT42 WATER $115.88 $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $17,000.00 $0.00 $17,115.88 $0.00
SWLO LUCKY LAKE WATER DISTR $220.03 $0.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,720.03 $0.00
SWMO MELODY LAKE WATER $782.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $1,282.75 $0.00
TOOO TRUST & AGENCY FUND $5,432.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,489.02 $0.00 $36,921.83 $0.00
Grand Totals $912,391.37 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $191,489.02 $0.00 $1,118,880.39 $0.00
Report run by: melissa Page 39 of 40 01/15/2025



Town of Thompson
Warrant Report

Unposted Batch Totals

Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Unposted Batch Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00
Posted Batch Totals
Fund Fund Description invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid
A000 GENERAL FUND TOWN WIDE $284,527.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $284,527.58 $0.00
BOOO GENERAL TOWN OUTSIDE $66,539.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $66,539.67 $0.00
DAGO HWY#3 / 4 - TOWN WIDE $310,936.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $310,936.20 $0.00
DBOO HWY#1 - TOWN OUTSIDE $80,468.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $80,468.40 $0.00
RDOO ADELAAR ROAD IMPROVMENT DISTRICT $192.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $192.94 $0.00
SARO ADELAAR RESORT SEWER DISTRICT $200.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.54 $0.00
SLO1 ROCK HILL LIGHTING $413.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $413.45 $0.00
SLO2 LUCKY LAKE LIGHTING $68.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $68.42 $0.00
SLO3 LAKE LOUISE MARIE $212.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $212.02 $0.00
SL04 PATIO HOMES LIGHTING $156.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.81 $0.00
SLOS KIAMESHA SHORES LIGHTING $57.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $57.36 $0.00
SL06 EMERALD GREEN LIGHTING $1,103.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,103.45 $0.00
SLO7 TREASURE LAKE LIGHTING $14.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.89 $0.00
SLO8 CONGERO ROAD LIGHTING $96.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $96.89 $0.00
SLO9 YESHIVA/KIAM. LIGHTING DISTRICT $167.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $167.95 $0.00
SL10 EMERALD CORP. PARK L/D#10 $92.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $92.03 $0.00
SL11 ADELAAR Lighting $617.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $617.16 $0.00
SL12 Route 42 N Lighting $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
SSAR Adelaar Sewer District $10,740.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $22,740.99 $0.00
SSHC Harris Consolidated Sewer District $12,160.21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $22,160.21 $0.00
SSKC Kiamesha Consolidated Sewer District $84,524.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $72,000.00 $0.00 $156,524.99 $0.00
SSMO MELODY LAKE SEWER DISTR. $3,859.53 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $3,200.00 $0.00 $9,559.53 $0.00
SSRC Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer Dist $30,568.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,300.00 $0.00 $56,868.98 $0.00
S880 SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTR $15,123.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $25,123.23 $0.00
SWAO ADELAAR RESORT WATER DISTRICT $1,737.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $9,737.19 $0.00
SWCO COLD SPRING WATER $1,038.99 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,038.99 $0.00
SWDO0 DILLON WATER DISTRICT $220.03 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,220.03 $0.00
SWKO KIAMESHA RT42 WATER $115.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,000.00 $0.00 $17,115.88 $0.00
SWLO LUCKY LAKE WATER DISTR $220.03 $0.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,720.03 $0.00
SWMO MELODY LAKE WATER $782.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $1,282.75 $0.00
Report run by: melissa Page 38 of 40 G1/15/2025



C

A

Marilee Calhoun (Town of ThomEson)

From: Devine, Alysse (DEC) <Alysse.Devine@dec.ny.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 3.01 PM

To: sgray@lawwmm.com; Larry Frenkel

Cc: Fraatz, Michael R (DEC); Shaw, Warren T (DEC); Frederick, Colleen M (DEC); Pickard-
DePriest, Kerri L (DEC); Daniel Horgan; Orzel, Brian A CIV USARMY CENAN (USA);
EricEngle@drbc.gov; marilee@townofthompson.com; deputyclerk@fallsburgny.com

Subject: 3-4899-00009/00005 (FW), /00006 (SD), /00007 (P3S), /00008 (WQ) RESPONSE TO
PARTIAL RESUBMISSION #2 - GAN EDEN ESTATES

Attachments: 3-4899-00009_00005 (FW) 00006 (SD) 00007 (P3S) 00008 (WQ) RESPONSE TO PARTIAL

RESUBMISSION #2 pdf

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached Response to Partial Resubmission #2 for 3-4899-00009 Gan Eden Estates.

No hard copy will be mailed. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Alysse Devine

Environmental Anaiyst, Division of Environmental Permits
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
21 South Putt Corners Rd, New Paltz, NY 12561

P: (845) 240-7806 | alysse.devine@dec.ny.gov

www.dec.ny.gov |

%;

DEW. | Department of

STATE | Environmental
Conservation



NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Environmental Permits, Region 3

21 South Putt Corners Road, New Paltz, NY 12561-1620
P: (845) 256-3054 | F: (845) 255-4659
www.dec.ny.gov

December 30, 2024
VIA EMAIL
Gan Eden Estates

Attn: Steven Gray, Waters, McPherson, McNeill., P.C.
sgray@lawwmm.com

Re: Gan Eden Estates
DEC ID: 3-4899-00009/00005 (FW), /00006 (SD), /00007 (P3S), /00008 (WQ)
Article 24 Freshwater Wetlands [MO-5, Class 2]; Article 15 Protection of Waters
[WIN D-10-29, Class B]; Section 401 Water Quality Certification; State Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (SPDES)
Town of Thompson, Sullivan County

RESPONSE TO PARTIAL RESUBMISSION #2

Dear Steven Gray,

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (Department or DEC)
has reviewed the application submitted for the above referenced project. According to
the application materials, received on August 8, 2024, and partially resubmitted on
October 2, 2024, November 29, 2024, and December 19, 2024, the proposal consists of
a 534-unit residential development and associated roadway and utility infrastructure
located on a 212-acre parcel in the Towns of Thompson and Fallsburg.

The project will require the construction of a wastewater treatment plant as well as a
water supply system including a disinfection system and water storage. A permit was
issued on May 16, 2023, DEC ID 3-4899-00009/00003 & /00004, for the installation of
two test water supply wells within NYS Freshwater Wetland MO-5, Class 2. The
application materials received by the Department on August 8, 2024, requests the
permanent use of the existing test wells at a pumping rate of up to 135 gallons per
minute, the installation of a pipeline connection to the proposed development, and the
installation of culverts for road and utility crossings. As noted in the Notice of Incomplete
Application (NOIA), dated September 12, 2024, a complete application would need to
include submission of materials for all stream disturbances on the property including
outfall and dam repairs, a SPDES permit application, confirmation by the DRBC of their
water withdrawal approval, Water Quality Certification Joint Application Supplement
WQC-1 Form, Environmental Justice Enhanced Public Participation Plan, and the



Town’s written determination under the State Environmental Quality Review Act
(SEQRA). The partial resubmissions included some of these items but not all.

Based on our review of the submitted materials, Department staff have determined that
the application remains incomplete. Please submit the following items for the
Department to continue its review:

JOINT APPLICATION FORM

Per Uniform Procedures regulations at 6 NYCRR 621.3(a)(4), if a project requires more
than one DEC permit, the applicant must simultaneously submit all necessary permit
applications or demonstrate to DEC'’s satisfaction that there is good cause not to do so.
The explanation provided in the partial resubmission did not demonstrate to DEC'’s
satisfaction that there is good cause not to review the required permit applications
concurrently. As noted in the conference call on October 28, 2024, in situations where a
coordinated review is taking place, DEC requires the SEQRA lead agency to issue a
written determination of significance before we can call an application complete. You
noted that the dam repairs and SPDES application details will be affected by the site
plan hearings taking place as part of the SEQRA process. Applications should include
final project plans for DEC’s review. As mentioned above, the application cannot be
considered complete until the town satisfies SEQRA provisions. In the resubmission,
please submit a Protection of Waters application for the dam repair work and the outfall,
and any supplemental information required.

ARTICLE 24 FRESHWATER WETLANDS
The technical comments sent on December 23, 2024, have yet to be fully addressed.
Please provide the following required information:

e Plans showing the work on the dam. These plans should clearly show existing
conditions, work proposed, and include wetland and adjacent area boundaries. If
there is work in the wetland or adjacent area, this should be noted on the plans
and the amount of disturbance (in square feet) should be shown. If there is any
in-water work, please provide the amount of disturbance (in linear feet and cubic

yards).

We have yet to receive this information. This information is required to quantify and
evaluate impacts to the area. Therefore, we cannot deem the freshwater wetlands portion
of this review complete until all relevant information has been submitted. As mentioned
before, we must review the project as a whole and all applications concurrently. At this
time, there is too much information missing for us to complete our review of this individual
component of the project. Department staff are available for a conference call if you wish
to discuss these comments, or if you have any questions.

ARTICLE 15 PROTECTION OF WATER

A Protection of Waters Stream Disturbance permit is required to physically disturb the
bed or banks (up to 50 feet from stream) of the stream, Tributaries of Mongaup River or
East Mongaup River, Water Index Number D-10-29, Class B. A stream disturbance



permit application is still needed for the construction of the new outfall and associated
headwall. The December 19, 2024, partial resubmission included the dam repair
application materials which program staff are currently reviewing. When submitted, the
stream disturbance application information should be included on an updated Joint
Application Form with the necessary supplemental information included in the
resubmission. Please include the amount of linear stream disturbance for each location
and note that on the plans.

This application cannot be considered complete until all DEC permit applications have
been received and reviewed for completeness. The resubmission failed to include
information about the new outfall. Please include a narrative about the work proposed,
location map of the outfall, and plans including a cross section of the outfall.

STATE POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (SPDES)

The partial resubmission on November 29, 2024, included the requested SPDES
application. The partial resubmission on December 19, 2024, included updated
application materials. DEC staff are reviewing these documents and technical
comments may be forthcoming.

WATER WITHDRAWAL

The resubmitted materials note that the maximum 30-day average demand for this
project will be above the 100,000 gpd threshold for Delaware River Basin Commission
(DRBC) review. Therefore, a Part 601 Water Withdrawal permit from the DEC will not
be required so long as approval from the DRBC is received. This will be required to call
the application complete as the DRBC will need to approve the outfall to ensure it meets
the criteria required under their authorization. Please provide the Department with any
correspondence from the DRBC.

WATER QUALITY CERTIFICATION (WQC)

The Joint Application Form indicates that the applicant will be seeking coverage from
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers under Nationwide Permit (NWP) 29. The resubmitted
materials state that you believe the application is covered under DEC’s Blanket WQC;
however, the amount of disturbance to Federal Wetlands and Waters of the U.S.
appears to be over 0.25 acres. The previous Notice of Incomplete Application requested
the total amount of disturbance (in square feet) to federal wetlands and the amount of
disturbance (in linear feet) to Waters of the U.S. so we can determine if the project
qualifies for the Blanket WQC. This information was not provided, but the resubmitted
materials did include the following documents:

1. The SEQRA Environmental Assessment document provided in the resubmission
materials shows Table 1 on page 6 detailing 0.29 acres of permanent
disturbance to wetlands/waterbodies and 253 linear feet (0.06 acres) of stream
disturbance for a total of 0.35 acres.

2. The Preliminary Site Plan prepared by PS&S Integrated Design & Engineering,
titled “Overall Wetland Disturbance Map,” dated 2/21/2020 and last revised



9/30/2024, shows a total of 0.36 acres of disturbance to Wetlands and Waters of
the U.S. Specifically, it shows 0.17 acres for wetland 8, 0.07 acres for wetland
14, 0.02 acres for the outfall area, 0.04 acres for stream improvements, 0.04
acres for wetland 10, and 0.02 acres for wetland 3.

3. Page 40, Attachment B of the resubmitted materials provided an updated table
showing 0.24 acres of permanent disturbance to wetlands/waterbodies and 253
linear feet (0.06 acres) of stream disturbance for a total of 0.30 acres.

There appears to be some confusion about how the totals are calculated. In accordance
with the Department’s state-wide Section 401 Water Quality Certification decisions
dated October 15, 2021, the discharge and disturbance limits are calculated as the
temporary or permanent discharge of dredged or fill material into wetlands AND other
waters of the United States. See page 12 of the PDF for more details. Therefore, itis
the combination of wetland disturbance totals AND stream disturbance total that
constitutes our determination of whether the project is covered under the Blanket WQC.

If the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers is taking jurisdiction over all these areas, then the
total amount of disturbance appears to be over 0.25 acres and an individual WQC will
be needed. As the application does not appear to qualify for the Blanket Water Quality
Certification, the Water Quality Certification Joint Application Supplement WQC-1 Form
will be required. This form was submitted with the partial resubmission on December 19,
2024.

Based on the information provided, the department has determined that an individual
Water Quality Certification will be required. The application materials should be revised
to reflect the accurate totals, information, and statements regarding the water quality
certification and associated disturbances. This should include information related to the
draft Public Participation Plan.

Please provide the Department with any correspondence from the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers.

ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE
The partial resubmission on October 2, 2024, included a draft Public Participation Plan
(PPP). DEC staff are reviewing these documents and comments may be forthcoming.

STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT (SEQRA)

We received a lead agency circulation dated February 12, 2020, from the Town of
Thompson Planning Board, in which the project was determined to be a Type 1 action
and the Town of Thompson Planning Board indicated its intent to assume lead agency
for review of the proposal. As a coordinated review is being performed, SEQRA
regulations at6 NYCRR 617.7 (a) and (b) require that the Town of Thompson Planning
Board, as lead agency, determine the significance of this Type 1 action in writing prior to
the application being called complete by the Department (see 6 NYCRR 621.3(a)(7)).
Your application will remain as incomplete until SEQRA provisions are satisfied.




UNIFORM PROCEDURES

Please be advised that pursuant to 6 NYCRR 621.4(i), this project is considered a major
project. Thirty (30) days of public notice will be required due to the SPDES permit, but
all permit types will be processed together. Once the Department considers the
application complete, the applicant will be responsible for publishing (for one day) the
Notice of Complete Application in the official newspaper of the town in which the project
is located. Any public comments received must be addressed before a final permit
decision is made.

Your application will remain incomplete until the new application materials have been
received, as allowed under the Uniform Procedures Act (UPA) regulations at6 NYCRR
621.6(e). Please provide an electronic copy of all materials. Please reference DEC ID:
3-4899-00009.

If you have any questions regarding the above request, please contact me via email at
Alysse.Devine@dec.ny.gov. If you have technical questions about Freshwater Wetland
requirements, please contact Michael Fraatz, DEC Bureau of Ecosystem Health, at
Michael.Fraatz@dec.ny.gov. If you have technical questions about SPDES or Water
Withdrawal requirements, please contact Aparna Roy, DEC Division of Water at
Aparna.Roy@dec.ny.gov.

Sincerely,

Alysse Devine
Division of Environmental Permits

Ecc: Daniel Horgan (dehorgan@lawwmm.com)
Michael Fraatz, DEC Bureau of Ecosystem Health
Colleen Frederick, DEC Division of Water
Kerri Pickard-DePreist, DEC Office of Environmental Justice
Warren Shaw, DEC Dam Safety Section
Eric Engle, DRBC
Brian Orzel, USACE
Town of Thompson Clerk
Town of Fallsburg Clerk



Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thomeson)

From: Daniel Horgan <dehorgan@lawwmm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 9:56 AM

To: Ashley Johnson

Cc: Devine, Alysse (DEC); Michae! Fraatz@dec.ny.gov; Warren.Shaw@dec.ny.gov;

colleen.frederick@dec.ny.gov; Kerri.Pickard-DePriest@dec.ny.gov;
Brian.A.Orzel@usace.army.mil; Eric Engle@drbc.gov; marilee@townofthompson.com;
deputyclerk@falisburgny.com; Steven Gray

Subject: STATUS OF NY DEC REGULATIONS?7??

We have been trying in good faith to satisfy the requirements of proposed regulations under the
assumption that they would be adopted and effective as of January 1, 2025. Our submissions
should establish our client’s rights to proceed on a complete wetlands application as a Type 11
SEQR action. We are contemporaneously responding to specific issues raised in yesterday’s
letter from Alysse Devine rejecting our wetlands application as incomplete. In addition to those
preliminary comments, we have other serious concerns if the Department intends to proceed
under its proposed year-end deadline. As of December 30, 2024 there has been no indication as
to where these regulations stand in the adoption process and neither the Department nor anyone
involved in our efforts has responded to our request to be advised on this. We must ask again,
will the regulations take effect as of Tomorrow, and if not, where do we stand, specifically?

Daniel E. Horgan, Esq.
dehorgan@lawwmm.com
Waters, McPherson, McNeill, PC
300 Lighting Way, 7th Floor
Seacucus, NJ 07094-3672
201-330-7453 OFFICE
201-926-4402 CELL



Marilee Calhoun (Town of ThomEson)

From: Steven Gray <sgray@lawwmm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 10.00 AM

To: Devine, Alysse (DEC)

Cc: Fraatz, Michael R {DEC); 'Johnson, Ashley R (DEC); Larry Frenkel, Daniel Horgan; Shaw,

Warren T (DEC; Frederick, Colleen M (DEC; Pickard-DePriest, Kerri L (DEC; Orzel, Brian A
CIV USARMY CENAN (USA; Eric.Engle@drbc.gov; marilee@townofthompson.com;
deputyclerk@fallsburgny.com

Subject: FW: 3-4899-00009/00005 (FW), /00006 (SD), /00007 (P3S), /00008 (WQ) RESPONSE TO
PARTIAL RESUBMISSION #2 - GAN EDEN ESTATES
Attachments: 3-4899-00009_00005 (FW) 00006 (SD) 00007 (P3S) 00008 (WQ) RESPONSE TO PARTIAL

RESUBMISSION #2.pdf; Annotated Overall Wetlands Prelminary Site Plan PS&S plan.pdf

Alysse—in response to yesterday’s DEC letter:

1—The DEC’s Self-Created “Good Cause” for Accelerated review and Declaration of completeness of the
Wetlands Application-- Gan Eden takes issue with the statement in your letter that our explanation of why the
Freshwater Wetlands application should be reviewed for completeness apart from the other permit
applications “did not demonstrate to DEC’s satisfaction that there is good cause not to review the permit
applications concurrently.” The DEC itself—by proposing to amend its wetlands regulations with new criteria
and standards and a potential retroactive deadline for an applicant’s entitlement to “grandfathered” status-

- created this potential dilemma for the applicant and provided good cause for special treatment and
accelerated review of the wetlands application apart from the other permit applications. With knowledge
that the proposed regulations would potentially establish a December 31, 2024 deadline for application
completeness and thus, eligibility for grandfathered status, Gan Eden has worked tirelessly since submitting its
August 7,2024 initial application to provide not only the required supporting documentation

for completeness of the wetlands application but also, to the extent feasible, to complete all other DEC
applications required for the project. The DEC can’t justifiably deprive Gan Eden’s of wetlands application
“completeness” status simply based upon the absence of final engineering plans for the repair of its existing
Pond dam-—especially when the applicant has furnished an expert report documenting existing conditions of
the dam, and represented that its intent is to replace the dam spillway in-kind with no additional wetlands
impacts. Determination of eligibility for grandfathering treatment must be decided by the DEC consistent with the
concept of fairness—and with case law providing for equitable relief from oppressive or confiscatory attempts to
retroactively apply new regulations to an applicant that has duly proceeded under rules established as of the time of
initiation of the process. In designing its Project consistent with the Supreme Court’s Order, the Applicant justifiably has
relied on the current wetlands criteria and standards.

2—Clarifying the Record as to the Calculation of Wetlands/Waterbody Impacts—Per the DEC’s 2021 letter to the Corps
providing guidelines for eligibility for Nationwide Permit 29,WQC blanket certification, temporary as well as permanent
stream disturbances should be counted to determine if an individual Water Quality Certification is required. While it
doesn’t make sense to count a temporary disturbance intended to remove existing culverts to daylight a stream {i.e. a
improvement over existing conditions ) as a “disturbance”, the total temporary and permanent wetlands/waterbody
impacts would be .29 acres if this impact is counted—requiring an individual Water Quality Certification which the
applicant already has submitted. See Table below as well as Attachment B, p. 2 of the 12/19 Joint Application
submission ) which checked the WQC ( and the Dam Repair ) application boxes.

For purposes of clarification, the comments in DEC’s letter at pp. 3-4 inadvertently do not reflect the table and map
submitted by the applicant on December 19%:
1



in t t i rtifi ment #1:

e The SEQRA Environmental Assessment document provided in the resubmission materials shows Table 1
(betow) on pg. 6 detailing 0.24 acres of permanent disturbance to wetlands/waterbodies and 233 linear
feet of stream disturbance - not 0.29 acres of wetlands disturbance and 253 linear feet of stream
disturbance, as referenced in Comment #1 - see image below:

Gan Fden Friate:
SEQEA Laviremmeneal Axes et
Table §
Potential Impacs: sod Bonefits to Wedands and Waeerbodie:
Temporary Parmansnt Disturbance Pammansnt
Achivity Disturbance to Filltlp Improvemsnis 1o
Watisndiwatarbody WettandWaterbody ‘Wathand/Watsrbody
Liraar Liraar Unear
OF | Acreags | Foxl OF sorzage | Fool OF | Asreage | Foot
Reaming o sxsung
TRSTIAr Wl Jexistng
3008ss oath and rslalsion 7514 3,47 %8
of arivkng waer ey e
SOTOECHC 30 WELS.
FO@ha TEERNG | s - . - .
sor06E welland, 1,960 3.54 179
USRS OE F eI
waking Iralf around 7@ 1428 | on2 284
sond
Total Wetland impacts .
ar bvpe ; 10,440 | D24 1,328
Fream crmear for sanllary
st v oriking e 3E6 | 001 i
Saniiary washsawaer oullad . - s
ratataon Wi ETERT. # | M A
ThiverEd meaT oosery
o TORIEEY, FreFn 3,365 L.I3 33
daypignling
IS aiBrbody
irpscts and W | 841 0 563 9.0t ¢ 1,368 | 0.03 %3
impeoveents
Eums nah g ineldiEion
of RN WORET Wty I . - N
SOTTECHON 10 WaE I SARCH I 381
Aacer! A835.
Tolyl Agacant Area
imgacts sng 3,138 | .07 381
| improvernents
Biona aot thee tow aoeage w09 mzuded values,
e
In response to Water Quality Certificate, DEC Comment #2:

e Please see attached Preliminary Site Plan/ Overall Wetlands Distubance Map, prepared by PS&S last
revised 12/17/24, highlighting total impacts referenced in Comment #2. Specifically, 0.03 acres for stream
improvements (not 0.04 acres as referenced in Comment #2), bringing the total stream disturbance
(including 0.01 utility pipeline installation + 0.01 acres for sewer outfall area), to 0.05 acres.

s Additionally, please refer to our note in Wetlands Area 14 Adjacent Area Fill, which is the buffer area and
notthe actual wetlands area.

In n Water lit rtifi #3:



e Page 37 of Attachment B (and not pg. 40 as inadvertently referenced in Comment #3), shows the updated
Table ( submitted 12/19) showing 0.24 acres of wetlands disturbance and 233 (and not 253 as referenced
in Comment #3) linear feet of stream disturbance - see image below:

sty Temporary Disturbance to | Parmanent Disturhance {FH} i | Pemuansnt Improvements 1o
wWatiandivatsrdody wehisngwalerdody wipliandraaterbody
Linesr Loesr Lrear
oF ALrRAGE Fool IF ALTERYE Fou oF | Acreage)  Foddl
Reaming of Sxsng Taenaya sy
(g BCRSS Path Ard inglatalic T 514 047 138
of gkl waler Wbty Ine cornedian ' o y
fowss”
Roadnay PELAEO0S 3U0ES $3NArd, 1,300 o.04 17t
TEranarie of BEALN BUSIng i . o
kg el arourd i@ fons. 1.az3 0.0z o6L
——— 10,440 0.24 1,225
A OBATS fof sanilry SERE D) o0 o e
SEraing Wb USIY IndE. N b s
SariAy wasawaa oulfal NS - i
rin STEa, 43 0o hid
T w2 a0 Srean UOBRTG M (LA0A3Y, Y2z "
sreyT davighing.” £3E8 | LO3 233
G B
———" 3856 2.01 20 383 6.0t & 1388 | 003 233
AsoEss path and irstailaton of drrdlng
wassr ‘K’;ﬁ} B CONRENTON 12 WEB D 3435 0.07 35
AZI0ECL AT
Total Aggscent Arsa wpacts and y ney
improvermeits 358 a.67 389

Please note that all of the above referenced materials can be found on the same link referenced from our 12/19
submission. For ease, the link is provided here again:

Gan Eden - Joint Application

Steven R. Gray

Waters, McPherson, McNeill,, p.C.
P.0.Box 1560

300 Lighting Way, 7" Floor
Secaucus, New Jersey 07096-1560
Telephone: {201) 330-7458

Cell: (201) 981-2357

Facsimile: (201) 863-2866

Email: sgray@lawwmm.com

- CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE -

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND COMNFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS
NOT THE RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING QF THIS

COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY

3



US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE OR E-MAIL SO THAT WE CAN ARRANGE FOR THE RETURN ANY COPIES OF THE
DOCUMENTS TO US ATNO COSTTO YOU.

From: Devine, Alysse (DEC) <Alysse.Devine@dec.ny.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 3:01 PM

To: Steven Gray <sgray@lawwmm.com>; Larry Frenkel <larry@larryfrenkel.com>

Cc: Fraatz, Michael R (DEC) <Michael.Fraatz@dec.ny.gov>; Shaw, Warren T (DEC) <Warren.Shaw@dec.ny.gov>;
Frederick, Colleen M (DEC) <colleen.frederick@dec.ny.gov>; Pickard-DePriest, Kerri L (DEC) <Kerri.Pickard-
DePriest@dec.ny.gov>; Daniel Horgan <dehorgan@lawwmm.com>; Orzel, Brian A CIV USARMY CENAN {USA)
<Brian.A.Qrzel@usace.army.mil>; Eric. Engle@drbe.gov; marilee @townofthompson.com; deputyclerk@fallsburgny.com
Subject: 3-4899-00009/00005 (FW), /00006 (SD), /00007 (P3S), /00008 (WQ) RESPONSE TO PARTIAL RESUBMISSION #2 -
GAN EDEN ESTATES

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached Response to Partial Resubmission #2 for 3-4899-00009 Gan Eden Estates.

No hard copy will be mailed. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Alysse Devine

Environmental Analyst, Division of Environmental Permits
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
21 South Putt Corners Rd, New Paltz, NY 12561

P: (845) 240-7806 | alysse.devine@dec.ny.gov

)

www.dec.ny.gov |

NEW

york | Department of

stTatk | Environmental
Conservation



CONGREGATION YESHIVA ATERES SHLOIME OF BOBOV
CAMP BOBOV SITE PLAN
LEAD AGENCY DESIGNATION

The Town of Thompson Planning Board has received an application from the applicant dated
August 5, 2024, NYS Full Environmental Assessment Form Part ,1 last revised October 24,
2024, and Project Plans, last revised December 27, 2024, and is reviewing the above-proposed
request for Site Plan Approval for property located off Gartner Road and Goldfarb Road. The
project site being more particularly defined and designated upon the Town of Thompson Tax
Roll as the following tax map parcels:

e Section 4 Block 1, Lots 86 & 87.2

e Section 5, Block 1, Lot 1.3
The project involves the development of Summar Camp and Bungalow Colony at the site.
A tentative determination that the project is a Type 1 Action has been made for the project.

Please take note that within thirty (30) days of the date that this document is mailed to you, a
Lead Agency for this project must be designated by agreement among the interested and
involved agencies.

Under the applicable standards of Title 5 NYCRR Section 617.6(b), the Town of Thompson
Planning Board concludes that it is the appropriate agency to serve as Lead Agency in the
environmental review of the proposed action.

This notification is being sent to interested and involved agencies with the request that you
consent to the Town of Thompson Planning Board serving as Lead Agency. In the event that
you, as an interested or involved agency, do not agree with the Planning Board’s designation
as Lead Agency, you may follow procedures outlined in NYCRR 617.6(b) (5).

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Chair Kathleen Lara of the Town
Planning Board, Town of Thompson, 4052 Route 42 N, Monticello, New York 12701; (845)
794-2500.

This notice is being mailed on January 2, 2025. Your agreement or disagreement with the Town
Planning Board serving as Lead Agency is requested on or before February 2, 2025. Please
send your response to Chair Kathleen Lara of the Town of Thompson Planning Board, at the
above address.

If no response is received from your agency within thirty (30) days, it will be assumed that you
are in agreement with the designation of the Town Planning Board as Lead Agency. You will
continue to be notified of SEQR determinations and hearings and copies of all environmental
documents will be made available to you.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Town of Thompson Planning Board
Chair Kathleen Lara

Attachments:
1. Project Site Plan
2. Full Environmental Assessment Form (EAF), Part 1

¥



Full Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project and Setting

Instructions for Completing Part 1

Part 1 is to be completed by the applicant or project sponsor. Responses become part of the application for approval or funding,
are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.

Complete Part 1 based on information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to
any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information; indicate whether missing information does not exist,
or is not reasonably available to the sponsor; and, when possible, generally describe work or studies which would be necessary to
update or fully develop that information.

Applicants/sponsors must complete all items in Sections A & B. In Sections C, D & E, most items contain an initial question that
must be answered either “Yes” or “No”. If the answer to the initial question is “Yes”, complete the sub-questions that follow. If the
answer to the initial question is “No”, proceed to the next question. Section F allows the project sponsor to identify and attach any
additional information. Section G requires the name and signature of the applicant or project sponsor to verify that the information
contained in Part lis accurate and complete.

A. Project and Applicant/Sponsor Information.

Name of Action or Project:
Camp Bobov Site Plan

Project Location (describe, and attach a general location map):
Gartner Road & Goldfarb Road, Town of Thompson, Sullivan County

Brief Description of Proposed Action (include purpose or need):

Proposed Summer Camp & Bungalow Colony consisting of six (6) bunk houses serving 150 total campers, a kitchen & dining hall, shul & classroom
building, mikva, infirmary, daycamp building, as well as thirteen (13) staff-house duplex buildings and one (1) staff house studio building with a total of 32
units and 84 bedrooms. The camp will include a pool, tennis courts, and associated parking and access roads. The facilities will be served by proposed
on-site well & water system and a proposed on-site subsurface sewage disposal system. There is an existing single-family dwelling on the project site that
will remain for use as a caretaker dwelling. This dwelling is served by existing private well and subsurface sewage disposal system.

Name of Applicant/Sponsor: Telephone:
Congregation Yeshiva Ateres Shloime of Bobov E-Mail:
Address: 88 Grove Street
City/PO: Monsey State: NY Zip Code: 10952
Project Contact (if not same as sponsor; give name and title/role): Telephone:
aar . l- () H +1-
Joel Kohn (JK Expediting) - Applicant's Representative E-Mail: joel@jkexpediting.com
Address:
PO Box 369
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Monticello NY 12701
Property Owner (if not same as sponsor): Telephone:
Same as owner E-Mail:
Address:
City/PO: State: Zip Code:

Page 1 of 13



B. Government Approvals

B. Government Approvals, Funding, or Sponsorship. (“Funding” includes grants, loans, tax relief, and any other forms of financial

assistance.)

Government Entity If Yes: Identify Agency and Approval(s) Application Date
Required (Actual or projected)

a. City Counsel, Town Board, []Yesh/INo

or Village Board of Trustees
b. City, Town or Village bZ1YesCINo | pranning Board (site plan) July 2024

Planning Board or Commission
c. City, Town or CIYesiZINo

Village Zoning Board of Appeals
d. Other local agencies BZlYes[JNo  |Town Highway (access) September 2024
e. County agencies ZlYes[INo | County Planning (GML 239) November 2024
f. Regional agencies [dYeskZiNo
g. State agencies blYes[TJNo  |NYSDEC (stormwater NOI, sewer); NYSDOH November 2024

(water/sewer)

h. Federal agencies [CIYesiZINo
i. Coastal Resources.

i. Is the project site within a Coastal Area, or the waterfront area of a Designated Inland Waterway? CIYesbZINo

ii. Is the project site located in a community with an approved Local Waterfront Revitalization Program? [ YesbZINo

iii. Is the project site within a Coastal Erosion Hazard Area? [ YeshiZINo
C. Planning and Zoning
C.1. Planning and zoning actions.
Will administrative or legislative adoption, or amendment of a plan, local law, ordinance, rule or regulation be the [JYeshZINo
only approval(s) which must be granted to enable the proposed action to proceed?
s If Yes, complete sections C, F and G.
e If No, proceed to question C.2 and complete all remaining sections and questions in Part |

C.2. Adopted land use plans.
a. Do any municipally- adopted (city, town, village or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) include the site MyesINo

where the proposed action would be located?
If Yes, does the comprehensive plan include specific recommendations for the site where the proposed action YeshZINo
would be located?
b. Is the site of the proposed action within any local or regional special planning district (for example: Greenway;  bZYes[INo

Brownfield Opportunity Area (BOA); designated State or Federal heritage area; watershed management plan;

or other?)
If Yes, identify the plan(s):
NYS Major Basins:Upper Delaware

c. Is the proposed action located wholly or partially within an area listed in an adopted municipal open space plan, [JYesh/INo
or an adopted municipal farmland protection plan?

If Yes, identify the plan(s):

Page 2 of 13




C.3. Zoning

a. Is the site of the proposed action located in 2 municipality with an adopted zoning law or ordinance. M Yes[[INo
If Yes, what is the zoning classification(s) including any applicable overlay district?

RR-1

b. Is the use permitted or allowed by a special or conditional use permit? 1 Yes[INo
¢. Is a zoning change requested as part of the proposed action? [JYeskINo
If Yes, ‘

i. What is the proposed new zoning for the site?

C.4. Existing community services.

a. In what school district is the project site located? Monticello Central School District

b. What police or other public protection forces serve the project site?

NYS State Police, Sullivan County Sheriff Department

¢. Which fire protection and emergency medical services serve the project site?
Monticelio Joint Fire District, Catskills Hatzalah

d. What parks serve the project site?

East Mongaup River Park, L.ake Ida Park, Dillon Park and Pool. De Hoyos Memorial Park and Pond

D. Preject Details

D.1. Proposed and Potential Development

a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; if mixed, include all
components)? Residential

b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? +98 acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? +25 acres
¢. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? +98 acres,
c. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use? [ YeskZINo
i. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres, miles, housing units,
square feet)? % Units:
d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision? CIYes kNo
If Yes,

i. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)

ii. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed? CIyes[ONo
iii. Number of lots proposed?
iv. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes? Minimum Maximum

e. Will the proposed action be constructed in multiple phases? OYesZINo
i. If No, anticipated period of construction: 18 months
ii. If Yes:
s Total number of phases anticipated
*  Anticipated commencement date of phase 1 (including demolition) month year
* Anticipated completion date of final phase month year
*  Generally describe connections or relationships among phases, including any contingencies where progress of one phase may

determine timing or duration of future phases:

Page 3 of 13




f. Does the project include new residential uses? Q—]Yesl:] No
If Yes, show numbers of units proposed.

One Family Two Family Three Family Muitiple Family (four or more)
Initial Phase 13 6 (bunk houses) + 1 (studio)
At completion
of all phases
g. Does the proposed action include new non-residential construction (including expansions)? A Yes[INo
If Yes,
i. Total number of structures 8
ii. Dimensions (in feet) of largest proposed structure: <35 height; +160' width; and +110 length
iii. Approximate extent of building space to be heated or cooled: +30,000 square feet
h. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that will result in the impoundment of any B Yes[INo
liquids, such as creation of a water supply, reservoir, pond, lake, waste lagoon or other storage?
If Yes,
i. Purpose of the impoundment: Stormwater treatment & detention
ii. If a water impoundment, the principal source of the water: [ Ground water [ ] Surface water streams §/}Other specify:

Surface runoff
iii. If other than water, identify the type of impounded/contained liquids and their source.

N/A
iv. Approximate size of the proposed impoundment. Volume: <0.05 million gallons; surface area: +2 acres
v. Dimensions of the proposed dam or impounding structure: +5' height;  £100' length

vi. Construction method/materials for the proposed dam or impounding structure (e.g., earth fill, rock, wood, concrete):
Earth fill

D.2. Project Operations

a. Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or both? []Yesl/INo
(Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated
materials will remain onsite)
If Yes:
i . What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?
ii. How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?
¢ Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):

e Over what duration of time?
jii. Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or dispose of them.

iv. Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials? [Jyes[_No
[fyes, describe.

v. What is the total area to be dredged or excavated? acres
vi. What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time? acres
vii. What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging? feet
viii. Will the excavation require blasting? ' [(Jyes[INo

ix. Summarize site reclamation goals and plan:

b. Would the proposed action cause or result in alteration of, increase or decrease in size of, or encroachment [JYes[/INo
into any existing wetland, waterbody, shoreline, beach or adjacent area?

If Yes:
i. Identify the wetland or waterbody which would be affected (by name, water index number, wetland map number or geographic

description):

Page 4 of 13




ii. Describe how the proposed action would affect that waterbody or wetland, e.g. excavation, fill, placement of structures, or
alteration of channels, banks and shorelines. Indicate extent of activities, alterations and additions in square feet or acres:

iii. Will the proposed action cause or result in disturbance to bottom sediments? [Yes[INo
If Yes, describe:

iv. Will the proposed action cause or result in the destruction or removal of aquatic vegetation? [JYes[[INo
If Yes:

e acres of aquatic vegetation proposed to be removed:

e expected acreage of aquatic vegetation remaining after project completion:

» purpose of proposed removal (e.g. beach clearing, invasive species control, boat access):

s proposed method of plant removal:

o  if chemical/herbicide treatment will be used, specify product(s):

v. Describe any proposed reclamation/mitigation following disturbance:

c. Will the proposed action use, or create a new demand for water? K1Yes[INo
If Yes:
i. Total anticipated water usage/demand per day: +29.000 gallons/day
ii. Will the proposed action obtain water from an existing public water supply? CJYes/No
If Yes:
o  Name of district or service area:
s Does the existing public water supply have capacity to serve the proposal? Cdyes[INo
s Isthe project site in the existing district? CJYes[INo
e Is expansion of the district needed? CdyesTINo
o Do existing lines serve the project site? CIyes[INo
iii. Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to supply the project? CdYesiZNo
iIf Yes:

e Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:

e  Source(s) of supply for the district:

iv. Is a new water supply district or service area proposed to be formed to serve the project site? [ YeshZINo
If, Yes:

s  Applicant/sponsor for new district:

e Date application submitted or anticipated:

»  Proposed source(s) of supply for new district:

v. If a public water supply will not be used, describe plans to provide water supply for the project:

Proposed onsite wells

vi. If water supply will be from wells (public or private), what is the maximum pumping capacity: +40 gallons/minute.
d. Will the proposed action generate liquid wastes? &lYes[INo
If Yes:

i. Total anticipated liquid waste generation per day: £29,000 gallons/day

ii. Nature of liquid wastes to be generated (e.g., sanitary wastewater, industrial; if combination, describe all components and
approximate volumes or proportions of each):

Sanitary sewer, kitchen wastewater

iii. Will the proposed action use any existing public wastewater treatment facilities? [JYesiNo
If Yes:
s  Name of wastewater treatment plant to be used:
s  Name of district:
»  Does the existing wastewater treatment plant have capacity to serve the project? CdYes[INo
e Is the project site in the existing district? CJYes[No
o Is expansion of the district needed? [Yes[CNo

Page 5 of 13




¢ Do existing sewer lines serve the project site? OYes[ONo

¢  Will a line extension within an existing district be necessary to serve the project? OYes[ONo
If Yes:

» Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:

iv. Will a new wastewater (sewage) treatment district be formed to serve the project site? [YesiINo
If Yes:
s Applicant/sponsor for new district:
e Date application submitted or anticipated:
. What is the receiving water for the wastewater discharge?
v. If public facilities will not be used, describe plans to provide wastewater treatment for the project, including specifying proposed
receiving water (name and classification if surface discharge or describe subsurface disposal plans):

Proposed onsite subsurface sewage disposal system

vi. Describe any plans or designs to capture, recycle or reuse liquid waste:

N/A

e. Will the proposed action disturb more than one acre and create stormwater runoff, either from new point Yes[[INo
sources (i.e. ditches, pipes, swales, curbs, gutters or other concentrated flows of stormwater) or non-point
source (i.e. sheet flow) during construction or post construction?
If Yes:
i. How much impervious surface will the project create in relation to total size of project parcel?
Square feet or _ %6.1 acres (impervious surface)
Square feet or __+98 acres (parcel size)

ii. Describe types of new point sources. Stormwater runoff from proposed rooftops and parking areas, into proposed drainage system.

iii. Where will the stormwater runoff be directed (i.e. on-site stormwater management facility/structures, adjacent properties,
groundwater, on-site surface water or off-site surface waters)?
Proposed onsite stormwater treatment & detention facilities (not intended for fong-term storage). Stormwater facilities ultimately discharging to existing

drainage courses.

o Ifto surface waters, identify receiving water bodies or wetlands:

o Will stormwater runoff flow to adjacent properties? Kl Yes[INo
iv. Does the proposed plan minimize impervious surfaces, use pervious materials or collect and re-use stormwater? P Yes[INo
f. Does the proposed action include, or will it use on-site, one or more sources of air emissions, including fuel Yes[INo
combustion, waste incineration, or other processes or operations?
If Yes, identify:

i. Mobile sources during project operations (e.g., heavy equipment, fleet or delivery vehicles)
Construction equipment, delivery vehicles

ii. Stationary sources during construction (e.g., power generation, structural heating, batch plant, crushers)
Power generation

iii. Stationary sources during operations (e.g., process emissions, large boilers, electric generation)
HVAC, delivery vehicles

g. Will any air emission sources named in D.2.f (above), require a NY State Air Registration, Air Facility Permit, [JYeskZ]No
or Federal Clean Air Act Title IV or Title V Permit?

If Yes:

i. Is the project site located in an Air quality non-attainment area? (Area routinely or periodically fails to meet OYes[CINo
ambient air quality standards for all or some parts of the year)

ii. In addition to emissions as calculated in the application, the project will generate:

Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide (CO;)

Tons/year (short tons) of Nitrous Oxide (N,0)

Tons/year (short tons) of Perfluorocarbons (PFCs)

Tons/year (short tons) of Sulfur Hexafluoride (SFe)

Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide equivalent of Hydroflourocarbons (HFCs)

Tons/year (short tons) of Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs)

® & & & & o

Page 6 of 13




h. Will the proposed action generate or emit methane (including, but not limited to, sewage treatment plants, CJYesi/]No
landfills, composting facilities)?
If Yes:

i. Estimate methane generation in tons/year (metric):

i1, Describe any methane capture, control or elimination measures included in project design (e.g., combustion to generate heat or
electricity, flaring):

i. Will the proposed action result in the release of air pollutants from open-air operations or processes, such as DYesE_]No
quarry or landfill operations?

If Yes: Describe operations and nature of emissions (e.g., diesel exhaust, rock particulates/dust):

j- Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels or generate substantial OYesi/INo
new demand for transportation facilities or services?
If Yes:

i. When is the peak traffic expected (Check all that apply):  [Z] Morning [] Evening [OWeekend
[ Randomly between hours of to

ii. For commercial activities only, projected number of truck trips/day and type (e.g., semi trailers and dump trucks):
Limited use for refuse removal & kitchen deliveries.

ifi. Parking spaces:  Existing 0 Proposed 60 Net increase/decrease +60

iv. Does the proposed action include any shared use parking? [Tyesi/INo
v. If the proposed action includes any modification of existing roads, creation of new roads or change in existing access, describe:
Proposed access roads within the subject property

vi. Are public/private transportation service(s) or facilities available within % mile of the proposed site? [dYesiZ]No
vii Will the proposed action include access to public transportation or accommodations for use of hybrid, electric  [[]Yesf/]No
or other alternative fueled vehicles?

viii. Will the proposed action include plans for pedestrian or bicycle accommodations for connections to existing  [[]Yesi/]No
pedestrian or bicycle routes?

k. Will the proposed action (for commercial or industrial projects only) generate new or additional demand WMlYes[ INo
for energy?
If Yes:
i. Estimate annual electricity demand during operation of the proposed action:

*

ii. Anticipated sources/suppliers of electricity for the project (e.g., on-site combustion, on-site renewable, via grid/local utility, or
other):
Grid / local utility

iii. Will the proposed action require a new, or an upgrade, to an existing substation? [Yesi/INo

1. Hours of operation. Answer all items which apply.

i. During Construction: ii. During Operations:
¢ Monday - Friday: 7:00 am - 6:00 pm ¢  Monday - Friday: 24-hr (overnight camp)
¢  Saturday: o  Saturday: 24-hr (overnight camp)
e  Sunday: 9:00 am - 5:00 pm * Sunday: 24-hr (overnight camp)
¢ Holidays: e Holidays: 24-hr (oyernight camp)

Page 7 of 13




m. Will the proposed action produce noise that will exceed existing ambient noise levels during construction, Wl Yes[CINo
operation, or both?

If yes:

i. Provide details including sources, time of day and duration:

Construction equipment during work hours. Back-up alarms for loading areas during operation.

ii. Will the proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a noise barrier or screen? ¥ yesCINo
Describe: Existing vegetation along the property lines will be maintained to the maximum extent possible.

n. Will the proposed action have outdoor lighting? A Yes[INo
If yes:
i. Describe source(s), location(s), height of fixture(s), direction/aim, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:

Dark_sky compliant lighting

ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a light barrier or screen? Wyes[INo
Describe: Existing vegetation along the property lines wifl be maintained to the maximum extent possible.

0. Does the proposed action have the potential to produce odors for more than one hour per day? [dYesiZINo
If Yes, describe possible sources, potential frequency and duration of odor emissions, and proximity to nearest
occupied structures:

p. Will the proposed action include any bulk storage of petroleum (combined capacity of over 1,100 gallons) [YesiZINo
or chemical products 185 gallons in above ground storage or any amount in underground storage?
If Yes:
i. Product(s) to be stored

ii. Volume(s) per unit time (e.g., month, year)
iii. Generally, describe the proposed storage facilities:

q. Will the proposed action (commercial, industrial and recreational projects only) use pesticides (i.e., herbicides, d Yes ZANo
insecticides) during construction or operation?

If Yes:
i. Describe proposed treatment(s):

ii. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices? [ Yes [INo

r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal ] Yes [INo
of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?

If Yes:
i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:
s  Construction: 150 tons per __Construction period (unit of time)
s  Operation : 5 tons per Month (unit of time)

ii. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste:
o  Construction: N/A

e  QOperation: __N/A

iii. Proposed disposal methods/facilities for solid waste generated on-site:
o  Construction: Sullivan County Landfill

o  Operation: __Sullivan County Landfill

Page 8 of 13




s. Does the proposed action include construction or modification of a solid waste management facility? [ Yes I/l No
If Yes:
i. Type of management or handling of waste proposed for the site (e.g., recycling or transfer station, composting, landfill, or
other disposal activities):

ii. Anticipated rate of disposal/processing:

. Tons/month, if transfer or other non-combustion/thermal treatment, or
. Tons/hour, if combustion or thermal treatment
iii. If landfill, anticipated site life: years

t. Will the proposed action at the site involve the commercial generation, treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous ] Yesi/]No
waste?

If Yes:
i. Name(s) of all hazardous wastes or constituents to be generated, handled or managed at facility:

ii. Generally describe processes or activities involving hazardous wastes or constituents:

iii. Specify amount to be handled or generated tons/month
iv. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of hazardous constituents:

v. Will any hazardous wastes be disposed at an existing offsite hazardous waste facility? Cyes INo
If Yes: provide name and location of facility:

If No: describe proposed management of any hazardous wastes which will not be sent to a hazardous waste facility:

E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action

E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site

a. Existing land uses.
i. Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the project site.
[J Urban L[] Industrial [ Commercial ] Residential (suburban) &l Rural (non-farm)
i1 Forest [ Agriculture [] Aquatic [] Other (specify):
ii. 1f mix of uses, generally describe:

b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.

Land use or Current Acreage After Change
Covertype Acreage Project Completion (Acres +/-)
e Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious
surfaces $0.3 6.4 +6.1
s  Forested +86.5 +64.5 -22.0

¢ Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non-
agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)

»  Agricultural
(includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.)

o  Surface water features
(lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.)

+  Wetlands (freshwater or tidal) +8.2 +8.2 0.0
¢ Non-vegetated (bare rock, earth or fill) - . -
e Other

Describe: Grass / Lawn +3.0 £18.9 +15.9

Page 9 of 13




c. Is the project site presently used by members of the community for public recreation? O veslZINo
i. If Yes: explain:

d. Are there any facilities serving children, the elderly, people with disabilities (e.g., schools, hospitals, licensed [JYesiZINo
day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feet of the project site?

If Yes,
i. Identify Facilities:

e. Does the project site contain an existing dam? [yesiZINo
If Yes:
i. Dimensions of the dam and impoundment:
¢ Dam height: feet
¢ Dam length: feet
¢ Surface area: acres
*  Volume impounded: gallons OR acre-feet

ii. Dam’s existing hazard classification:

iii. Provide date and summarize results of last inspection:

f. Has the project site ever been used as a municipal, commercial or industrial solid waste management facility, YesiZINo
or does the project site adjoin property which is now, or was at one time, used as a solid waste management facility?

If Yes:
i. Has the facility been formally closed? [dYes[[] No

s [fyes, cite sources/documentation:

ii. Describe the location of the project site relative to the boundaries of the solid waste management facility:

iif. Describe any development constraints due to the prior solid waste activities:

g. Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project site adjoin CyesiZINo
property which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazardous waste?
If Yes:
i. Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when activities occurred:

h. Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have any [dYeskZ] No
remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?
If Yes:
i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site Oves[INo
Remediation database? Check all that apply:
[0 Yes — Spills Incidents database Provide DEC ID number(s):
[ Yes — Environmental Site Remediation database Provide DEC ID number(s):

[[] Neither database

ii. If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:

iii. Is the project within 2000 feet of any site in the NYSDEC Environmental Site Remediation database? OveshZiNo
If yes, provide DEC ID number(s):

iv. If yes to (i), (ii) or (iii) above, describe current status of site(s):

Page 10 of 13




v. Is the project site subject to an institutional control limiting property uses? Ol yesCONo
If yes, DEC site ID number:

Describe the type of institutional control (e.g., deed restriction or easement):
Describe any use limitations:

Describe any engineering controls:

Will the project affect the institutional or engineering controls in place? Cyes[INo
Explain:

® & o o o o

E.2. Natural Resources On or Near Project Site

a. What is the average depth to bedrock on the project site? +5 feet
b. Are there bedrock outcroppings on the project site? [JYeskZ/INo
If Yes, what proportion of the site is comprised of bedrock outcroppings? %
¢. Predominant soil type(s) present on project site: Wellsboro gravelly loam 28 9
Wellsboro and Wurtsboro soiils 20 %
Arnot Rock Complex 10 %

d. What is the average depth to the water table on the project site? Average: feet

e. Drainage status of project site soils:}Z] Well Drained: 30 % of site
] Moderately Well Drained: 50 % of site
] Poorly Drained 20 % of site
f. Approximate proportion of proposed action site with slopes: §/] 0-10%: 40 % of site
K] 10-15%: 42 % of site
] 15% or greater: 18 9% of site
g. Are there any unique geologic features on the project site? O yesiZINo

If Yes, describe:

h. Surface water features.

i. Does any portion of the project site contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including streams, rivers, MlYes[JNo
ponds or lakes)?
ii. Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the project site? WYes[INo
If Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2.i.
fii. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within or adjoining the project site regulated by any federal, MlyesCINo

state or local agency?
iv. For each identified regulated wetland and waterbody on the project site, provide the following information:

e  Streams: Name Classification
®  Lakes or Ponds: Name Classification
® Wetlands: Name Federal Waters, NYS Wetland, Federal Waters, Fe... Approximate Size NYS Wetland (in a...
®  Wetland No. @if regulated by DEC) M0-14 *see "Summary Report" on page 14,
v. Are any of the above water bodies listed in the most recent compilation of NYS water quality-impaired OyesINo
waterbodies?

If yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and basis for listing as impaired:

i. Is the project site in a designated Floodway? [JYesiZINo

J- Is the project site in the 100-year Floodplain? MlYes[INo

k. Is the project site in the 500-year Floodplain? Yes[ No

if[\s{ the project site located over, or immediately adjoining, a primary, principal or sole source aquifer? MlYes[[INo
es:

i. Name of aquifer: Principal Aquifer

Page 11 of 13




m. Identify the predominant wildlife species that occupy or use the project site:

Whitetail deer Grey squirrel Racoon
Black bear Eastern chipmunk Opossum
Field mouse Various birds Various amphibians _ o
n. Does the project site contain a designated significant natural community? [JYesk/INo
IfYes:
i. Describe the habitat/community (composition, function, and basis for designation):
ii. Source(s) of description or evaluation:
iii. Extent of community/habitat:
e Curently: acres
¢ Following completion of project as proposed: acres
s Qain or loss (indicate + or -): acres
0. Does project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by the federal government or NYS as 1 Yesi/INo

endangered or threatened, or does it contain any areas identified as habitat for an endangered or threatened species?

If Yes:
i. Species and listing (endangered or threatened):

p. Does the project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by NYS as rare, or as a species of
special concern?

If Yes:
i. Species and listing:

LIvesi/INo

q. Is the project site or adjoining area currently used for hunting, trapping, fishing or shell fishing?
Ifyes, give a brief description of how the proposed action may affect that use:

[JyesiZINo

E.3. Designated Public Resources On or Near Project Site

a. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in a designated agricultural district certified pursuant to
Agriculture and Markets Law, Article 25-AA, Section 303 and 3047
If Yes, provide county plus district name/number:

[JyesiZINo

b. Are agricultural lands consisting of highly productive soils present?
i. If Yes: acreage(s) on project site?

[Yesi/INo

ii. Source(s) of soil rating(s):

¢. Does the project site contain all or part of; or is it substantially contiguous to, a registered National
Natural Landmark?
If Yes:
i. Nature of the natural landmark: ] Biological Community [J Geological Feature
ii. Provide brief description of landmark, including values behind designation and approximate size/extent:

OYesiZNo

d. Is the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Critical Environmental Area?
If Yes:
i. CEA name:

[1YesiZINo

ii. Basis for designation:

iii. Designating agency and date:

Page 12 of 13




e. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district [ YesiZINo
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the Commissioner of the NYS
Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the State Register of Historic Places?

If Yes:

i. Nature of historic/archaeological resource: [JArchaeological Site [Historic Building or District
if. Name:

iii. Brief description of attributes on which listing is based:

f. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for [YesiZINo
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

g- Have additional archaeological or historic site(s) or resources been identified on the project site? OYesZINo

If Yes:

i. Describe possible resource(s):

ii. Basis for identification:

h. Is the project site within fives miles of any officially designated and publicly accessible federal, state, or local  []Yes ZINo
scenic or aesthetic resource?

If Yes:
i. Identify resource:

ii. Nature of, or basis for, designation (e.g., established highway overlook, state or local park, state historic trail or scenic byway,
etc.):

iii. Distance between project and resource- miles.
i. Is the project site located within a designated river corridor under the Wild, Scenic and Recreational Rivers [1YesiZINo
Program 6 NYCRR 6667
If Yes:
i. Identify the name of the river and its designation:
ii. Is the activity consistent with development restrictions contained in 6NYCRR Part 6667 [JYes[No

F. Additional Information
Attach any additional information which may be needed to clarify your project.

If you have identified any adverse impacts which could be associated with your proposal, please describe those impacts plus any
measures which you propose to avoid or minimize them.

G. Verification
I certify that the information provided is true to the best of my knowledge.

Applicant/Sponsor Name Congregation Yeshiva Ateres Shicime of Bobov  Date October 28, 2024

Signature L”Z/‘) é é/ Zachary A. Peters  Title_Project Engineer

PRINT FORM Page 13 of 13




EAF Mapper Summary Report Thursday, October 24, 2024 10:04 AM

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist

project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental

Vs assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are
e answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF

question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks. Although
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in order
to obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a
substitute for agency determinations.

Kiny gﬁém sanipef

= Toranto . .. b
}Hamshc’m Rocnester

= S Butle §on et

Pt

ar HERE Garrain, LSS lt‘tir" ’

Lo Charar=ung

eritrestfilan oo

Soviies San HERFE, Sorvd@ir USGS sierwep INCRE

Chinz Harg konge Ean orsa Sseec Thadand: HGST o

B.i.i [Coastal or Waterfront Area] No

B.i.ii [Local Waterfront Revitalization Area] No

C.2.b. [Special Planning District] Yes - Digital mapping data are not available for all Special Planning Districts.
Refer to EAF Workbook.

C.2.b. [Special Planning District - Name] NYS Major Basins:Upper Delaware

E.1.h [DEC Spills or Remediation Site - Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF

Potential Contamination History] Workbook.

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site - Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF

Listed] Workbook.

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site - Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF

Environmental Site Remediation Database] Workbook.
E.1.h.iii [Within 2,000' of DEC Remediation No

Site]

E.2.g [Unique Geologic Features] No

E.2.h.i [Surface Water Features] Yes

E.2.h.ii [Surface Water Features] Yes

E.2.h.iii [Surface Water Features] Yes - Digital mapping information on local and federal wetlands and

waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to EAF Workbook.
E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - Wetlands Federal Waters, NYS Wetland
Name]
E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - Wetlands NYS Wetland (in acres): 15.4
Size]
E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - DEC MO-14
Wetlands Number]

E.2.h.v [Impaired Water Bodies] No
E.2.i. [Floodway] No
E.2.j. [100 Year Floodplain] Yes

Full Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report ,



L T TEAEE R AR B~ L) lUUUPlGH'] 1<

E.2.1 [Aquifers] Yes

E.2.l. [Aquifer Names] Principal Aquifer
E.2.n. [Natural Communities] No

E.2.0. [Endangered or Threatened Species] No

E.2.p. [Rare Plants or Animals] No

E.3.a. [Agricultural District] No

E.3.c. [National Natural Landmark] No

E.3.d [Critical Environmental Area] No

E.3.e. [National or State Register of Historic  Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Places or State Eligible Sites] Workbook.

E.3.f. [Archeological Sites) No
E.3.i. [Designated River Corridor] No

Full Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report



At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York on January 21,
2025

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE ADOPTION OF A
LOCAL LAW

WHEREAS, there has been introduced at a meeting of the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson held on January 21, 2025, a proposed Local Law No. 1 of 20235, entitled "A local law
to amend Chapter 250 of the Town of Thompson Code relating to zoning and planned unit

development”.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that a Public Hearing be held on said

Ay OH 2025 at

7:80 P.M., or as soon thereafter as said public hearing shall be convened, at the Town Hall, 4052

proposed local law by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson on lg

Route 42, Monticello, New York, and at least three (3) days' notice of such public hearing be
given by the Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson by due posting thereof on the bulletin board
of the Town of Thompson and by publishing such notice at least once in the official newspaper

of said Town.

Moved by

Seconded by

Adopted on Motion January , 2025

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes [ ] No []
Councilman SCOTT MACE Yes[]No []
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes [ ] No []
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes [ ] No []
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes [ ] No []



STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN) SS:

The undersigned, Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson, does hereby certify that the
resolution annexed hereto authorize a public hearing on proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2025 was
adopted by said Town Board on January 21, 2025, a majority of all Board members voting in
favor thereof, and the same has been compared with the original on file in my office and is a true
and correct copy of said original and is in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal on January , 2025,

Town Clerk



(Use this form to file a local law with the Secretary of State) REV699

Text of law should be given as amended. Do not include matter being eliminated and do not use italics or underlining to indicate
new matter,

Town of Thompson
Local Law No. of the year 2025

A local law to amend Chapter 250 of the Town of Thompson Code relating to zoning and
planned unit development

Be it enacted by the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson

1. Chapter 250 of the Code of the Town of Thompson entitled "Zoning and Planned Unit
Development", is hereby amended to reclassify the following described real property
which is currently classified on the zoning map of the Town of Thompson in the
Suburban Residential (SR) District:

Only that portion of real properties identified on the Town of Thompson
Tax Map as parcel SBL 13.-1-17.1, consisting of approximately 33.59
acres, and parcel 13-1-17.2, consisting of a parcel 110X140, currently
zoned as Suburban Residential, shall be reclassified on such zoning map
as Highway Commercial-2 (HC-2) and shall hereafter be subject to the
schedule of district regulations for such Highway Commercial-2 (HC-2)
zone.

2. Except as herein specifically amended, the remainder of Chapter 250 of such code shall
remain in full force and effect.

3. If any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof this local law shall
be adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment, decree
or order shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder thereof but shall be confined
in its operation to the clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof
directly involved in the controversy in which such judgment, decree or order shall have
been rendered and the remainder of this local law shall not be affected thereby and shall
remain in full force and effect.

4. Except as herein otherwise provided penalties for the violation of this local law, any
person committing an offense against any provision of the chapter of the Code of the
Town of Thompson shall, upon conviction thereof, be punishable as provided in Chapter
1, General Provisions, Article II, of such Code.

5. This local law shall take effect immediately.

(Complete the certification in the paragraph that applies to the filing of this local law and strike out the matter
therein which is not applicable.)



1. (Final adoption by local legislative body only)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. 0f 2025 of the Town
of Thompson was duly passed by the Town Board on , 2025 in accordance with the
applicable provisions of law.

2. (Passage by local legislative body with approval, no disapproval or repassage after disapproval by Elective Chief
Executive Officer*)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No.  of 20 of the
County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
20 and was (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the
on and was deemed duly adopted on

20, in accordance with the applicable provisions of law.

3. (Final adoption by referendum)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. _ of 20 of the
County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
20 and was (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the

on . Such local law was submitted to the people
by reason of a (mandatory) (permissive) referendum, and received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified
electors voting thereon at the (general) (special) (annual) election held on 20, in accordance
with the applicable provisions of law.

4. (Subject to permissive referendum, and final adoption because no valid petition filed requesting referendum)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. _ of 20___ of the
County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
20 and was (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the

on . Such local law was subject to permissive
referendum and no valid petition requesting such referendum was filed as of 20 in
accordance with the applicable provisions of law.

FElective Chiel EXecutive OTTICEr means or MCIudes the chiel eXecutive olTicer 01 a county clected on a county-.
wide basis or, if there be none, chairman of the county legislative body, the mayor of a city or village or the
supervisor of a town where such officer is vested with the power to approve or veto local laws or ordinances.



5. (City local law concerning Charter revision proposed by petition.)

[ hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. _ of 20 of the City of

having been submitted to referendum pursuant to the provisions of Sections 36/37 of the

Municipal Home Rule Law, and having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified electors of such
city voting thereon at a special/general election held on 20___ became operative.

6. (County local law concerning adoption of Charter)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No.  of 20 of the County
of , State of New York, having been submitted to the electors at the General Election of November
_20___, pursuant to subdivisions 5 and 7 of section 33 of the Municipal Home Rule Law, and having received
the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified electors of the cities of said county as a unit and of a majority of
the qualified electors of the towns of said county considered as a unit voting at said general election, became
operative.

(If any other authorized form of final adoption has been followed, please provide the appropriate certification.)
I further certify that I have compared the preceding local law with the original on file in this office and that

the same is a correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of such original local law, and was finally adopted in the
manner indicated in paragraph 1 above.

Clerk—ef—the—county-legislative—body—eity, Town,
village-clerk-or-officer-designated-by-local-legislative
bedy

Date: , 2025

(Certification to be executed by County Attorney, Corporation Counsel, Town Attorney, Village Attorney or other
authorized Attorney of locality)

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the foregoing local law contains the correct text and that all proper
proceeding have been had or taken for the enactment of the local law annexed hereto.

Date: , 2025

Attorney for Town of Thompson



At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York on January 21,
2025

RESOLUTION PURSUANT TO TOWN LAW FOR THE PROPOSED EXTENSION NO.
03 OF THE CONSOLIDATED ROCK HILL-EMERALD GREEN SEWER DISTRICT

IN THE TOWN OF THOMPSON

WHEREAS, Catskill Veterinary Services, LLP, has made a request to the Town Board of
the Town of Thompson to extend the Consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green Sewer District, a
Special Improvement District heretofore created in said Town, to include certain parcel of
property, namely SBL 32-1-14.1 (230 Old Drive In Road, Rock Hill); and

WHEREAS, the said area to be included in the Consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green
Sewer District is totally located within the Town of Thompson and outside any incorporated
village; and

WHEREAS, the said Town Board is desirous of preparing a general map and plan for
providing sewer facilities in the aforesaid area of said Town and to appropriate a specific amount
to pay the cost of preparing said general map and plan, and for other services in connection
therewith; the costs of which shall be borne by said applicant, Catskill Veterinary Services, LLP.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson as follows:

1. That the Town Board does hereby authorize MHE Engineering, D.P.C. of 33 Airport
Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor, New York 12553 to prepare a general map and plan for
the extension of the sewer facilities and services in the area of the Town of Thompson now serviced
by the Consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green Sewer District, and for such other services as may
be necessary in connection therewith.

2. That the Town Board does hereby appropriate the sum of $11,000.00 to pay the cost of
preparing the general map and plan for the extension of the sewer facilities, as well as all legal
expenses incurred by the district to complete any district extension, and all costs and disbursements
incurred by the district in processing the extension. That all engineering, legal costs and other
disbursements for preparation of a general map, plan and report shall be paid by the applicant.
Said monies shall be deposited by the applicant in the Town escrow account prior to preparation
of said map, plan and report and will be released to MHE Engineering, D.P.C. upon completion,
and other monies held in escrow will be disbursed upon completion of the extension.

3. That MHE Engineering, D.P.C., of 33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor,
New York 12553, be, and they hereby are, retained at a cost not to exceed $5,000.00, of which



said monies are to be paid by the developer, to prepare a general map and plan for the extension
of the sewer facilities and services to the area known as the Consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green
Sewer District.

4. Legal fees incurred by the Town in connection with the extension of the Consolidated
Rock Hill-Emerald Green Sewer District are to be paid by the applicant.

5. That all maps and plans prepared by MHE Engineering, D.P.C. shall conform with the
requirements of Section 192 of the Town Law, and shall be filed with the Town Clerk.

6. That the map, plan and report shall be prepared once monies are placed in escrow by
the applicant.

7. That in the event that the said Consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green Sewer District
shall be extended as herein proposed, and shall thereafter be approved pursuant to the provisions
of the Town Law, the expense incurred by the Town for the preparation of the maps and plans and
other services therefor shall be deemed to be part of the cost of such improvement, and the Town
shall be reimbursed the amount paid therefor, or such portion of that amount which the Town
Board at the public hearing held pursuant to the Town Law shall allocate against such District.

8. That this resolution is subject to a permissive referendum pursuant to and in accordance
with the provisions of Sections 209-b and 90 of the Town Law.

9. That within ten (10) days from the date of this resolution, the Town Clerk shall post and
publish a notice which shall set forth the date of the adoption of the resolution, shall contain an
abstract of such resolution concisely setting forth the purpose and effect thereof, shall specify that
this resolution was adopted subject to a permissive referendum, and shall publish such notice in
the Sullivan County Democrat, the official newspaper of the Town, and in addition, that the Town
Clerk shall post or cause to be posted on the signboard of the Town of Thompson a copy of such
notice within ten (10) days after the date of the adoption of this resolution.

Moved by:
Seconded by:

The Members voted on the foregoing Resolution as follows:

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes[ |No[ ]
Councilman SCOTT MACE Yes|[ | No| ]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes[ |No[ ]
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes| | No[ ]

[1]

Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes[ ]No



Sullivan County SPCA
104 Rock HIll Drive
Rock HIll, New York 12775
(845)796-3120
Fax (845) 794-2254

Agreement between the Town of Thompson and the Sullivan County
SPCA for the period beginning September 1, 2024 and ending August

31, 2025.
The Sullivan County SPCA agrees to accept any adoptable dog brought to our
shelter by your Animal Control Officer (ACO), or Dog Control Officer (DCO),
from vour municipality, space permitting.

The dogs in accordance with New York Agricultural law, must be held for the

legal holding period, after which they may be put up for adoption if not claimed
by the owner. If said dogs are not claimed or adopted, they may be humanely
euthanized. | |

If the shelter must hold a dog beyond the legal holding time for your municipality
because of a pending court case, bite case, etc., we will charge your municipality
$25.00 per diem, per dog. We can only hold up to three (3) animals for your
municipality when the animals are seized by an ACO/DCO in the eventofa
cruelty case. | ~ ..




101 Bracken Road
Nugent & Haeussler, P.C. Montgomar, New vor 1254
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Fo o 4 s

ESTABLISHED 19258 g-mail; nh@nhcpas.com

Peter J. Bullis, CPA, FACFEI, DABFA
Christopher E. Mellay, CPA
Gary C. Theodore, CPA
Julia R. Fraino, CPA
William T. Trainor, CPA
Mark M. Levy, CPA, CFP
Thomas R. Busse, Jr., CPA
Brent T. Napoleon, CPA
Jennifer L. Capicchioni, CPA
January 15, 2025 Patrick M. Bullis, CPA
Justin B. Wood, CPA
Richarg P. Capicchionl, CPA

To the Supervisor and

Members of the Town Board Norman M. Sassi, CPA
Town of Thompson Walter J. Jung, CPA
4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701-3221

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for Town of Thompson for
the year cnded December 31, 2024.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information, and the disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements
of Town of Thompson as of and for the year ended December 31, 2024, Accounting standards generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) provide for certain required supplementary information
(RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement Town of Thompson’s basic
financial statements. Such information, although not part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As
part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to Town of Thompson’s RSI in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS). These limited
procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following
RSI that is required by GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis

2) Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budget to Actual ~ General Fund — Town Wide
3) Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budget to Actual — General Fund — Part — Town
4) Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budget to Actual — Highway Fund ~ Town Wide
5) Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budget to Actual — Highway Fund — Part — Town
6) Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budget to Actual — Water Fund

7) Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budget to Actual — Sewer Fund

8) Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budget to Actual — Lighting Fund

MEMBERS: NEW YORK STATE SQCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS « AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



2-

9) Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budget to Actual ~ Ambulance Fund
10) Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budget to Actual — Drainage Fund
11) Schedule of Changes in the Town’s Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
12) Schedule of the Town’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

13) Schedule of Town Contributions

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies Town
of Thompson’s financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the
auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with GAAS, and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the
financial statements as a whole in a report combined with our auditor’s report on the financial statements:

1) Non-Major Governmental Funds - Combining Balance Sheets

2) Non-Major Governmental Funds - Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances

3) Sewer Fund - Combining Balance Sheets

4) Sewer Fund - Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

5) Water Fund - Combining Balance Sheets .

6) Water Fund - Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

7) Lighting Fund - Combining Balance Sheets -

8) Lighting Fund - Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balances

9) Net Investment in Capital Assets

10) Statement of Indebtedness

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects,
in conformity with GAAP; and report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the
second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exits. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would
influence the judgment of a reasonable user made based on the financial statements.

The objectives also include reporting on internal control over financial reporting and compliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
material effect on the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include

Nugent & Haeussler, P.C.



-3-

tests of your accounting records of Town of Thompson and other procedures we consider necessary to
enable us to express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing
Standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or
(4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by
management or employees acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of waste and
abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to perform specific procedures
to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of
detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control,
and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that
some material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and
performed in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not
have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level
of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless
clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does
not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

In connection with this engagement, we may communicate with you or others via email transmission. As
emails can be intercepted and read, disclosed, or otherwise used or communicated by an unintended third
party, or may not be delivered to each of the parties to whom they are directed and only to such parties, we
cannot guarantee or warrant that emails from us will be properly delivered and ready only by the addressee.
Therefore, we specifically disclaim and waive any liability or responsibility whatsoever for interception or
unintentional disclosure of emails transmitted by us in connection with the performance of this engagement,
In that regard, you agree that we shall have no liability for any loss or damage to any person or entity
resulting from the use of email transmissions, including any consequential, incidental, direct, indirect, or
special damages, such as loss of revenues or anticipated profits, or disclosure or communication of
confidential or propriety information.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts and direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with
selected customers, creditors, and financial institutions. We will also request written representations from
your attorneys as part of the engagement.

Nugent & Haeussler, P.C.



4
We have identified the following significant risk(s) of material misstatement as part of our audit planning:

1) Management Override of Controls
2) Improper Revenue Recognition
3) Limited Segregation of Duties

Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities.
Audit Procedures — Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including the system of internal
control, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and
obtain evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. Tests of controls may
be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and
detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting
misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material
effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to
render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal
control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. An audit is
not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weakness. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate
to management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be
communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures — Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of Town of Thompson’s compliance with the provisions of applicable
laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to
provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on
compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for
designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate
goals and objectives are met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring that management and financial
information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems
designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You
are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair

Nugent & Haeussler, P.C.



5.

presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for compliance with applicable laws and
regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records, and related
information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including
information from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers); and for the evaluation of whether there are
any conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s
ability to continue as a going concern for the 12 months after the financial statements date or shortly
thereafter (for example, within an additional three months if currently known). You are also responsible
for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, identification of all related
parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, and other matters; (2) additional information that
we may request for the purpose of the audit; and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government
from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion of our audit, we will
require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements;
compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by
GAAS and Government Auditing Standards.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for
confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial,
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and control to prevent and detect fraud,
and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1)
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your
knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and
noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, or contracts of grant agreements that we report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to
report on, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP). You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains,
and indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree to include the
audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report
thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you
are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you
believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance
with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or prescntation have not changed from those used in the prior
period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any

Nugent & Haeussler, P.C.



-6-

significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary
information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies
of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the
objectives discussed in the Audit Scope and Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes
relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from
those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for
providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your
planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information.

Other Services

We will assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the Town of Thompson in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America based on
information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government
Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other
services are limited to the financial statement and the related notes previously defined. We, in our sole
professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be
construed as assuming management responsibilities.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial statement and related notes, and other
nonattest services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation
letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statement and related notes, that you have reviewed
and approved the financial statement and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted
responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably
from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results
of the services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we
request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing. We will provide copies of our reports to
the Town; however, management is responsible for distribution of the reports and the financial statements.
Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential information, copies of our
reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Nugent & Haeussler, P.C. and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to New York State
Office of the State Comptroller or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the
U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit
findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested,

Nugent & Haeussler, P.C.



-

access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Nugent & Haeussler, P.C.
personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the
aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information
contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report
release date or for any additional period requested by the New York State Office of the State Comptrolier
for Audit, If we are aware that a federal awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an

audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the
audit documentation,

Justin B. Wood, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and
signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them. We expect to begin our audit on
approximately May 19, 2025.

Our fee for these services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report
reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross
fee, including expenses, will be $30,000 for the financial statement audit. Our standard hourly rates vary
according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to
your audit. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that
unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is
necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Town of Thompson’s financial statements.
Our report will be addressed to the Supervisor and Members of the Board of the Town of Thompson.
Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from its expected form and content based on the
results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify
our opinions, add a separate section, or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditor’s
report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will
discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are
unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or we
may withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by
Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will
state (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and
compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The
report will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become
aware that Town of Thompson is subject to an audit requirement that is no encompassed in the terms of this

Nugent & Haeussler, P.C.



-8

engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual
requirements.

You have requested that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review report and any
subsequent reports received during the contract period. Accordingly, our 2021 peer review report
accompanies this letter,

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Town of Thompson believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you

agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the attached copy and return
it to us.

Very truly yours,

Nugent & Haeassler PE

NUGENT & HAEUSSLER, P.C.

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Town of Thompson.

By:

Title:

Date:

Nugent & Haeussler, P.C.



CPAS & ADVISORS

Report on the Firm’s System of Quality Control

December 16, 2021

To the Partners of Nugent & Haeussler, P.C. and the National Peer Review Committee

We have reviewed the system of guality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Nugent & Haeussler, P.C. in
effect for the year ended June 30, 2021. Our peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing
and Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public

Accountants (Standards).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review as described
in the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes an explanation of how
engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable professional standards, if any, are
evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review rating.

Firms' Responsibility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm with reasonable
assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. The
firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate engagements deemed as not performed or reported
in conformity with professional standards, when appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality

control, if any.

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the firm’s compliance
therewith based on our review,

Required Selections and Considerations

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing Standards including a
compliance audit under the Single Audit Act and an audit of an employee benefit plan.

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if applicable, in
determining the nature and extent of our procedures.

www.kpmepa.com
1445 E. Republic Road Springfield, MO 65804 | 417-882-4300 | fax 417-882-4343
500 W. Main Street, Suite 200 Branson, MO 65616 | 417-334-2987 | fax 417-336-3403
Member of The Leading Edge Alliance




Opinion

in our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Nugent & Haeussler, P.C. in effect
for the year ended June 30, 2021, has been suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable
assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms
can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail. Nugent & Haeussler, P.C, has received a peer review rating
of pass.

KPIN Chhs, P

KPM CPAs, PC



; 101 Bracken Road
Nugent & Haeussler, P.C. Mergomny New Yok 12543
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Fax (549 4571180

ESTABLISHED 1925 e-mall: nh@nhepas.com

Peter J, Bullis, CPA, FACFE! DABFA
Christopher E. Melley, CPA
Gary C. Theodore, CPA
Julla R. Fraino, CPA
William T. Trainor, CPA
Mark M. Levy, CPA, CFP
Thomas R. Busse, Jr., CPA
Brent T. Napoleon, CPA
Jennifer L. Capicchloni, CPA
Patrick M. Bullis, CPA
Justin B. Wood, CPA
ichard P. Capicchioni, CPA
January 15, 2025 Richard P. Gapicchioni, C

Norman M. Sassi, CPA
Town of Thompson Justice Court Walter J, Jung, CPA
4052 Route 42
Thompson, NY 12701-3221

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the terms of our engagement and the nature and limitations
of the services we are to provide for Town of Thompson Justice Court for the year ended December 31,
2024.

We will apply the procedures enumerated at Appendices #8 and #10 of the Handbook for Town and Village
Justices and Court Clerks. By signing this engagement letter, you agree to those procedures and
acknowledge that the procedures to be performed are appropriate for the intended purpose of the
engagement, which is to comply with the Handbook for Town and Village Justices and Court Clerks. We
understand the engagement is required in accordance with N.Y, Uniform Just. Ct. Act Section 2019-A. Our
engagement to apply agreed-upon procedures will be conducted in accordance with attestation standards
established by the AICPA. Those standards require that we obtain your written agreement to the procedures
to be applied and your acknowledgment that those procedures are appropriate for the intended purpose of
the engagement, as described in this letter. A refusal to provide such agreement and acknowledgment will
resull in our withdrawal from the engagement. We make no representation that the procedures we will
perform are appropriate for the intended purpose of the engagement or for any other purpose.

Because the agreed-upon procedures do not constitute an examination or review, we will not express an
opinion or conclusion on the books and records of the Town of Thompson Justice Court. In addition, we
have no obligation to perform any procedures beyond those to which you agree.

We plan to begin our procedures on approximately May 21, 2025.

We will issue a written report upon completion of our engagement that lists the procedures performed and
our findings. Our report will be addressed to the Town of Thompson Justice Court. If we encounter
restrictions in performing our procedures, we will discuss the matter with you. If we determine the
restrictions are appropriate, we will disclose the restrictions in our report. Qur report will contain a
paragraph indicating that had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our
attention that would have been reported to you.

There may exist circumstances that, in our professional judgment, will require we withdraw from the
engagement. Such circumstances include the following:

* You refuse to provide written agreement to the procedures and acknowledge that they are
appropriate for the intended purpose of the engagement.

MEMBERS: NEW YORK STATE SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS » AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



R

¢ You fail to provide requested written representations, or we conclude that there is sufficient
doubt about the competence, integrity, ethical values, or diligence of those providing the written
representations, or we conclude that the written representations provided are otherwise not
reliable.

¢ We determine that the description of the procedures performed or the corresponding findings
are misleading in the circumstances of the engagement.

¢ We determine that restrictions on the performance of procedures are not appropriate.

An agreed-upon procedures engagement is not designed to detect instances of fraud or noncompliance with
laws or regulations; however, should any such matters come to our attention, we will communicate them in
accordance with professional standards and applicable law. Tn addition, if, in connection with this
engagement, matters come to our attention that contradict the books and records of the Town of Thompson
Justice Court, we will communicate such matters to you,

You are responsible for the books and records of the Town of Thompson Justice Court. In addition, you are
responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you or the appropriate party are
aware that is relevant to the performance of the agreed-upon procedures on the subject matter, (2) additional
information that we may request from the appropriate party for the purpose of performing the agreed-upon
procedures, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it necessary to
obtain evidence relating to performing those procedures.

At the conclusion of our engagement, we will require certain written representations in the form of a
representation letter from management that, among other things, will confirm management’s responsibility
for the books and records in accordance with Appendices #8 and #10 of the Handbook for Town and Village
Justices and Court Clerks.

Justin B. Wood, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and
signing the report or authorizing another individual to sign it.

Our fee for these services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report
reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copics, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross
fee, including expenses, will not exceed $4,000. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of
responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your agreed upon procedure.
The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from vour personnel and the assumption that unexpected
circumstances will not be encountered during the agreed upon procedure. If significant additional time is
necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.

We appreciate the opportunity to assist you and believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant
terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our
engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us. If the need for
additional procedures arises, or the procedures need to be modified, our agreement with you will need to be
revised. It is customary for us to enumerate these revisions in an addendum to this letter. If additional
specified parties of the report are added, we will consider whether they need to acknowledge in writing their
agreement with the procedures performed or to be performed and their acknowledgment that the procedures
are appropriate for their purposes.

Nugent & Haeussler, P.C.



Very truly vours,

Neugent & Facusoler PP

NUGENT & HAEUSSLER, P.C.

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Town of Thompson Justice Court.

By:

Title:

Date:

Nugent & Haeussler, P.C.



Thompson Town Court
4052 State Route 42 North
Monticello, NY 12701

Sharon L. Jankiewicz 845-794-7130
Town Justice 845-794-2500
January 08/2025 Fax:845-794-0165

William Rieber, Supervisor

Thompson Town Board

4052 State Route 42 North

Monticello, NY 12701 RE: Yearly Audit for Justice Court - 2024

Dear Mr. Rieber and Town Board Members:

Pursuant to the Uniform Justice Court Act §2019-a, it is the duty of every Justice to present her records and dockets,
at least once a year, to the auditing board of the Town of Thompson, which shall examine the records or dockets, or
cause the same to be examined, and enter in the minutes of its proceedings the fact that they have been examined.

Consistent with 2019-1 of the Uniform Justice Court Act, I hereby advise that the Court’s records and dockets are
available to be presented for such examination, I look forward to working with you to schedule such examination
ibn an expeditious manner.

It is my understanding that OCA’s Internal Audit Services (IAS) unit will be corresponding with you as well in the
very near future in this regard. Subsequent to the audit or examination, please forward to the IAS unit the audit
report, as well as the Board’s resolution noting that the records have been duly examined, and that the fines therein
collected have been turned over to the proper officials of the Town of Thompson as required by law. Such materials
may be mailed to the following:

Internal Audit Services Unit

Attn: S. Joan Casazza

2500 Pond View, Suite: LLO1

Castleton-on Hudson, NY 12033

~ . . s
In the alternative, such materials may b€ sent via email to: jcasazza@nycourts.gov

Thank yo

i oufs)
Hon. Sharon L. Jankiewicz

BY:
Maryjean D. Carroll, Court Clerk@nycourts.gov

CC:: 3D Operations
3" District Administrative Office
2500 Pond View, Suite: 210
Castleton-on-Hudson, NY 12033
3JD Operations@nycourts.gov



Town of Thompson Court
4052 Route 42
Monticello, New York 12701

Richard S. Baum 845-794-7130

Town Justice

November 27, 2024

Dear William Rieber:

Pursuant to Uniform Justice Court Act § 2019-a, it is the duty of every justice to present his/her
records and docket, at least once a year and upon the last audit day of the town, to the auditing board of
the town, which shall examine said records or docket, or cause same to be examined, and enter in the
minutes of its proceedings the fact that they have been duly examined.

Consistent with Section 2019-a of the Uniform Justice Court Act, [I/we] hereby advise that the
records and docket for the Thompson Town Court for Calendar Year 2023 are available to be presented
for such examination. | look forward to working with you to schedule such examination in an expeditious
manner.

Itis my understanding that OCA’s Internal Audit Services (IAS) unit will be corresponding with you
as well in the very near future in this regard. Subsequent to the audit or examination, please forward to
the IAS unit the audit report, as well as the Board’s resolution noting that the records have been duly
examined, and that the fines therein collected have been turned over to the proper officials of the Town
as required by law. Such materials may be mailed to the following:

Internal Audit Services Unit
Attn: Joan Casazza

2500 Pond View, Suite LLO1
Castleton-on-Hudson, NY 12033

In the alternative, such materials may be sent via email to: icasazza@nycourts.gov

Thank you. Ve

Very truly yours,/ | / y

/ ] Y
i / _—
S [
474 S ]
| | /. ) /

| 4 { -
| i / / -

Richard S. Baum Justice



Cc:

Honorable E. Danielle Jose-Decker
County/Surrogate Judge

Acting Family Court Judge
Sullivan County Court (M-B)

414 Broadway

Monticello, NY 12701

TEL” 845-791-3523
edjosede@nycourts.gov



SPECIAL COUNSELS
TOWN & VILLAGE JUSTICE COURTS

THIRD DISTRICT

VACANT

FOURTH DISTRICT

Matt Chivers, Esq.

Fourth District Administrative Office
101 State Farm Place, Suite 100
Baliston Spa, NY 12020
mchivers@nycourts.gov

FIFTH DISTRICT

David S. Gideon, Esq.
Onondaga County Courthouse
401 Montgomery Street, Room 309
Syracuse, NY 13202
dgideon@nycourts.gov

SIXTH DISTRICT

Joshua Shapiro, Esq.

Sixth District Administrative Office
31 Lewis Street, 5t Floor
Binghamton, NY 13901
ishapiro@nycourts.gov

SEVENTH DISTRICT

Shannon Pero, Esq.
Seventh District Administrative Office
Hall of Justice
9 Exchange Blvd., Room 545
Rochester, NY 14614
sipero@nycourts.gov

EIGHTH DISTRICT

Dean Puleo, Esq.

Eighth District Administrative Office
92 Franklin Street, Third Floor
Buffalo, NY 14202
dpuleo@nycourts.gov

NINTH DISTRCT

Arielle Bryant, Esq.
Westchester County Courthouse
111 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
White Plains, NY 10601
anbryant@nvycourts.gov

TENTH DISTRICT — NASSAU

VACANT

TENTH DISTRICT - SUFFOLK

Julie Walsh, Esq.

Suffolk County District Administrative Office

John P. Cohalan, Jr. Courthouse

400 Carleton Avenue, 7t Floor
Central Islip, NY 11722
jwalshl@nycourts.gov

Updated: October 10, 2024
H:\Contact List_T & V\Contact Information & SJ Lists



SUPERVISING JUDGES ~ TOWN AND VILLAGE JUSTICE COURTS

THIRD DISTRICT

Honorable E. Danielle Jose-Decker
County/Surrogate Judge

Acting Family Court Judge
Sullivan County Court (M-B)

414 Broadway

Monticeilo, NY 12701

TEL: 845-791-3523

edjosede@nycourts.gov
EQURTH DISTRICY

Honorable Timothy G. Blatchley
City Court Judge

Plattsburgh City Court

24 US Oval

Plattsburgh, NY 12903

TEL: 518-536-3870
thlatchi@nycourts.gov

(Clinton and Frankiin Counties)

Honorable Mark Caruso

City Court Judge

Schenectady City Court

531 Liberty Street

Schenectady, NY 12305

TEL: 518-453-6989/FAX: 518-285-8983
mearuso@nycourts.gov

(Saratoga, Schenectady, Fulton, Montgomery
Counties)

Honorable Gary C. Hobbs

Glens Falls City Court

Acting County Court Judge

42 Ridge Street, 3rd Floor

Glens Falls, NY 12801

TEL: 518-798-4714/FAX: 518-798-0137
ghobbs@nycourts.gov

(Essex, Hamilton, Warren, Washington
Counties)

Honorable Marcia L. LeMay

Ogdensburg City Court Judge

Acting St. Lawrence County

Surrogate Court Judge

Acting St. Lawrence County Court Judge
Acting St. Lawrence County Family Court Judge
330 Ford St.

Ogdensburg, NY 13669

TEL: 518-393-3941

miemay@nycourts.gov
(St. Lawrence County)

FIFTH DISTRICT

Honorable Gerard J, Neri

Supreme Court Justice

Onondaga County Courthouse

401 Montgomery Street, Room 309
Syracuse, NY 13202

TEL: 315-671-4265/FAX: 315-671-6078

aspezial@nycourts.qgoy
(Onondaga County/District Coordinator)

FIFTH DISTRICT (continued)

Honorable Karen M. Brandt Brown
County Court Judge

Oswego County Court

39 Churchill Road

Oswego, NY 13126

TEL: 315-207-7532/FAX: 315-266-4320
khra courts.aov

(Oswego County)

Honorable John H. Crandall

County & Surrogate Court Judge

Herkimer County Surrogate’s Court (M-B)
Herkimer County Office & Court Facility
301 N. Washington Street

Herkimer, NY 13350

PHONE: 315-619-3433/FAX: 315-266-4695
ihcranda@nycourts.gov

(Herkimer County)

Honorable Michael L. Dwyer

County Court Judge

Oneida Supreme & County Courts

Oneida County Supreme Court

200 Elizabeth Street

Utica, NY 13501

PHONE: 315-266-4322/FAX: 315-266-4341

mdwyer@nycourts.gov
(Oneida County)

Honorable James P. McClusky

Supreme Court Justice

Dulles state Office Building, 10th Floor
317 Washington Street

Watertown, NY 13601

TEL: 315-221-5821/FAX: 315-266-4781

(Jefferson County)

Honorable Charles C. Merrell

Supreme Court Justice

Lewis County Courthouse

7660 N. State Street

Lowville, NY 13367-1396

TEL: 315-376-5366/FAX: 315-266-4775

cmerrell@nycourts.gov
(Lewis County)

SIXTH DISTRICY

Honorable Elizabeth Burns

City Court Judge

Cortland City Hall

25 Court Street

Cortland, NY 13045

TEL: 607-428-5420/FAX: 607-753-9932
eaburns@nycourts.gov

(Chenango, Cortland, Delaware, Madison,
Otsego Counties)

SIXTH DISTRICT (continued)
Page1of2

Honorable Carol A. Cocchiola

County Court Judge

Broome County Courthouse

65 Hawley Street

Binghamton, NY 13901

TEL: 607-240-5801/FAX: 607-240-5355
ceocchio@nycourts.goy

(Broome, Chemung, Schuyler, Tioga, Tompkins
Counties)

EVENTH DISTRI

Honorable Jason Cook

Acting Justice of the Supreme Court
Yates County Multi-bench

415 Liberty Street, Penn Yan, NY 14527
(315) 835-6300 Fax: (315) 835-6300

lcook@nyeourts.gov
(Coordinating Judge)

Honorable Michael Dollinger

County Court Judge

Monroe Supreme and County Courts
Hall of Justice

99 Exchange Bivd.

Rochester, NY 14614

TEL: 585-371-3758/FAX: 585-371-3780
mdolfing@rnycourts.qov

(Monroe, Wayne, Cayuga Counties)

Honorable Meredith Vacca

County Court Judge

Monroe Supreme and County Courts

Hall of Justice

99 Exchange Blvd.

Rochester, NY 14614

TEL: 585-371-3758/FAX: 585-371-3780
mvacca@nyeourts.gov

(Livingston, Steuben, Ontario, Seneca, Yates
Counties)

EIGHTH DISTRICT

Honorable M, William Boller

Court of Claims Judge

Acting Supreme Court Justice

Erie County Court Building

25 Delaware Avenue

Buffalo, NY 14202

TEL: 716-845-9357/FAX: 716-851-3327
wholler@nycourts.gov

(Allegany, Cattaraugus, Chautauqua, Erie
Counties)

Honorable James Faso

City Court Justice

Niagara Falls City Court

Niagara Falls Municipal Complex

1925 Main Street

Niagara Falls, NY 14305

TEL: 716-371-4114/FAX: 716-278-9869
iifaso@nycourts.aov

(Niagara, Orleans Counties)

EIGHTH DISTRICT (continued)

Updated: October 4, 2024



SUPERVISING JUDGES — TOWN AND VILLAGE JUSTICE COURTS

Honorable Betty Calvo-Torres

Supreme Court Justice

Erie County Courthouse

25 Delaware Avenue

Buffalo, NY 14202

TEL: 716-845-9468/FAX: 716-845-5164
bealvoto@nycourts.gov

(Genesee, Wyoming Counties)

NINTH DISTRICY

Honorable William J. Giacomo
Supreme Court Justice

Westchester County Supreme Court
111 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
White Plains, NY 10601

TEL: 914-824-5785

waiacomo@nycourts.gov

(Westchester, Dutchess, Orange, Rockland,
Putnam Counties)

TENTH DISTRICT — NASSAU

Honorable Robert Bogle

County Court Judge

Acting Supreme Court Justice

County Court Building

262 Old Country Road

Mineola, NY 11501

TEL: 516-493-3545/FAX: 516-493-3672

rbogle@nycourts.gov
TENTH DISTRICT - SUFFOLK

Honorable Pierce F. Cohalan

Supervising Judge of Town & Village Courts
John P. Cohalan, Jr. Courthouse

400 Carleton Ave., D-33, Rm,. 337

Central Islip, NY 11722

TEL: 631-208-5755/FAX: 631-853-7611
peohalan@nycourts.gov

Page 2 of 2

Updated: October 4, 2024



upgrades inside the Town Highway Department Barn hereby be approved at a total
reduced additional cost of $11,809.13.

Motion by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh, and Mace

Nays 0
NEW BUSINESS

1) ESTABLISH DATE FOR BID OPENING —1007C MANHOLE FRAMES & COVERS
(TUESDAY, 04/16/2024 @ 2PM) FOR WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 166 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson advertise for bids for 1007C
Manhole Frames & Covers for the Water & Sewer Department in accordance with
specifications prepared, therefore, said bids to be opened on Tuesday, April 16!, 2024,
at 2:00 o'clock P.M., Prevailing Time, at the Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42 North,
Monticello, New York, and the Town Clerk be, and she hereby is directed to advertise for
bids in the official newspaper of the Town.

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

2) REQUEST TO HIRE (1) PART-TIME LABORER POSITION AT HOURLY RATE OF
$19.16 —~ ARDEN “LOD” BRASINGTON FOR THE 2024 SEASON
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 167 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that Superintendent Michael G. Messenger of the Water & Sewer

Department hereby be authorized to hire Arden “Lod” Brasington as a Part-Time laborer i,
at a rate of $19.16 per hour with a start date of April 11t, 2024, $67. 23 ey ey
Motion by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese )
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace

Nays 0

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr.
e Sullivan County Roadside & Public Trail Litter Pluck Event — April 15!, 2024

Through October 31%t, 2024.

e The Boy Scouts Troop 101 is holding their Annual Spaghetti and Meatball Dinner
Event to be held at the Rock Hill Fire Department on Saturday, 04/20/2024, 4PM
to 7:00 PM, $15.00 for adults & $10.00 for kids under 12, kids under 3 free.

e St. John's Episcopal Church Caring Hands Food Pantry — Non-Perishable and
Non-Expired Food Donations Accepted.

Town Board Meeting
April 02, 2024
Page 21 of 23



Marilee Calhoun (Town of ThomEson)

From: Jill Weyer (Town of Thompson) <jweyer@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 2:10 PM

To: 'marilee (clerk-town of thompson)'

Ce: ‘Supervisor Rieber '

Subject: FW: Street Lighting Maintenance Options for those impacted by the Quantela shutdown

Attachments: Quantela Shutdown Customer Options Doc.pdf; Quantela Migration Options Pricing- T
Thompson.pdf

Marilee -

An item for the agenda is for the Town to choose a maintenance option for LED Streetlight Maintenance due to the
manufacturer shutdown of the Quantela nodes that were installed. Based off subsequent emails and phones calls with
NYPA officials, we are recommending that the Town proceed with Option 4- to purchase the new Signify nodes at
discount, where we will install, manage and maintain the LED lights and separate our connection with NYPA. The
amount requested is not to exceed $75,000 and includes transitioning all existing nodes ($64,880) plus 15% stock
(~$9,760).

The current NYPA Maintenance Agreement expired in April, so we would also like to do an RFP for Streetlight
Maintenance to be issued soon and responses received and vetted so we can have someone on board to take over after
April. If we need a resolution to approve the RFP process, please add this as well to the agenda.

Thanks!
Jill

From: Ferrick, James <James.Ferrick@nypa.gov>

Sent; Monday, December 23, 2024 4:01 PM

To: Jill Weyer (jweyer@townofthompson.com) <jweyer@townofthompson.com>; Michael Messenger
(mmessenger@townofthompson.com) <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>

Cc: Holle, Lindsay <Lindsay.Holle@nypa.gov>; Jeremias, Eric <Eric.Jeremias@nypa.gov>; Street Light Maintenance
Service <SLMaintenanceService@nypa.gov>

Subject: RE: Street Lighting Maintenance Options for those impacted by the Quantela shutdown

Good Afternoon,

Following up on the below message, please see the attached estimated Cost Breakouts for each of the 4 Options
provided on the attached 'Quantela Shutdown Customer Options Doc'.

Please let us know if there are any questions or concerns. As a reminder, the deadline to receive the NYPA Cost
Share under Option 2, as well as the discounted control nodes under Options 2 and 4 is 1/31/2025.

James Ferrick

Key Account Executive
New York Power Authority
123 Main Street

White Plains, NY 10601
(914) 681-6281 (office)
{914) 383-5276 (cell)

James Ferrick@nypa.gov




From: Ferrick, James

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 1:33 PM

To: Jill Weyer (jweyer@townofthompson.com) <jweyer@townofthompson.com>; Michael Messenger
(mmessenger@townofthompson.com) <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>

Cc: Holle, Lindsay <Lindsay.Holle @nypa.gov>; Jeremias, Eric <Ericjeremias@nypa.cov>

Subject: Street Lighting Maintenance Options for those impacted by the Quantela shutdown

Response requested by Friday, January 31, 2025

You may be aware that Cimcon Lighting, owners of the Quantela Streetlight Asset Management platform, has
suspended their lighting business operations.

In the short term, your lights will continue to operate as expected. However, if the nodes or gateways fail,
the lights will lose SMART functionality and will defautt to operating on the standard photocell dusk-dawn
setting.

Inresponse to the Quantela shutdown, NYPA has developed several options for our streetlight maintenance
customers, including an option to do nothing (requiring no additional cost), and another option to migrate to a new
service provider with a bulk discount on equipment and a NYPA cost share.

We have outlined the options in the attached document. Some options offer discounted pricing and cost
share and are only available for a limited time. We request that you review these options, and provide a
decision by Friday, January 31, 2025,

Our team is available at simaintenanceservice@nypa.gov to explain the options and help with your decision.

Thank you,

James Ferrick

Key Account Executive
New York Power Authority
123 Main Streat

White Plains, NY 10601
(914) 681-6281 (office)
(214) 383-5276 {cel)

James Ferrick@nypa.qov




ﬂ‘g‘,‘{,{ NY Power
—JIATE | Authority

NYPA. GOV

STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE OPTIONS
For customers impacted by the Quantela shutdown (December 2024)

You may be aware that Cimcon Lighting, the owner of the Quantela streetlight asset management
platform, has suspended their lighting business operations.
As a result of this shutdown:

* Materials manufacturing has ceased. Quantela will no longer manufacture control nodes or
gateways

* All software products are end of life. No additional enhancements or software patches will be
made available

* All Quantela open purchase orders are canceled

Important information for Streetlight Maintenance Customers

Your streetlight system is currently operational and will continue to function normally in the
short term.

¢ Over time, the individual control nodes for the Quantela Asset Management System may not
operate reliably, and the system may lose communication and SMART control functionality.

» Ifthe nodes or gateway fail, and the system loses connectivity, the streetlight can no longer be
monitored or controlled remotely. However, the streetlight should continue to operate on its
standard photocell Dusk-Dawn setting.

To support our streetlight maintenance customers, NYPA is proactively offering several
options for those impacted.
» Discounted price and cost share options are only available through January 31, 2025,

» Customers must make a decision by January 31, 2025, to take advantage of discounts
and cost share in Options 2 and 4.

¢ Customers who take no action will be defaulted to Option 1 to do nothing and replace
failed control nodes with standard photocells.

NYPA is actively negotiating with Quantela to honor reimbursement for materials that are under
warranty that cannot be replaced. However, we are not confident in Quantela’s financial position to
honor those warranties. The following options assume that there will be no reimbursement from
Quantela for materials.

This notice outlines various maintenance options.
» Option 1: Do nothing, continue with NYPA Maintenance Services, and replace failed control
nodes with standard photocells
» Option 2: Migrate to the Signify platform including discounted pricing and NYPA cost share

» Option 3: Migrate over time, replacing failed nodes or gateways with Signify equipment. No
pricing discounts. No NYPA cost share

« Option 4: Purchase nodes at a discount. Customer installs and manages maintenance,
monitoring and repairs

Contact: simaintenanceservice@nypa.gov Page 10f 3




NY Power
Authority

NEW
;‘/ﬁY ORK
o STATE
=

N

RNYPA. GOV
CUSTOMER OPTIONS

Option 1: Do nothing, continue with NYPA Maintenance Services, and replace failed control nodes with
standard photocells (no additional cost)

Customers may choose to remain on the Quantela Asset Management System (AMS) at no additional cost.
NYPA will continue to perform maintenance activities on customer-owned lights. If a control node or gateway
fails, any lights attached to a specific control node or gateway will lose communication and SMART control
functionality.

» Ifacontrol node fails, the light will default to a reliance on the Dawn to Dusk photocell. If the photocell
fails or does not operate properly, NYPA will replace the photocell at no additional cost under the terms of
the Routine Maintenance subscription. Note that standard photocells will no longer communicate with the
AMS and will not maintain SMART control functionality. The customer will be responsible for manually
reporting outages to NYFA

+ If a gateway fails, all control nodes attached to that gateway will lose communication and SMART control
functionality. Individual control nodes will default to a standard photocell setting. The customer will be
responsible for manually reporting outages to NYPA

Impact;

With this option, the customer continues on the NYPA Maintenance plan and will incur no additional cost.
However, after a node or gateway fails or loses connectivity, that streetlight will lose SMART functionality, and
can no longer be monitored or controlled remotely. The customer will be responsible for manually monitoring and
reporting any outages/issues to NYPA.

Option 2: Migrate to the Signify platform including discounted pricing and NYPA cost share

Customers may choose to migrate to the Signify Asset Management System under one mobilization, NYPA
would procure Signify control nodes and manage the installation and commissioning of these control nodes.

Signify is offering a bulk material price of approximately $80/control node, representing nearly a 50% discount.
Ali-in material and labor pricing would range from $200-$250 per pole/location (labor costs will be finalized before
final approvals). NYPA will offer a 10% cost share on materials, labor and installation for customers who choose
this option.

The option for a full migration including the procurement discount and cost-share is only available until
January 31, 2025.

Impact;
»  Signify control nodes can currently be procured at approximately $80/control node (control nodes are
typically priced at approximately $150 per node)

* In addition to the discount on control nodes, NYPA offers a 10% cost share on materials, labor, and
installation to offset the total price

» Customers are migrated to the Signify Asset Management Platform. The customer continues under the
NYPA Maintenance plan. Lights will retain SMART lighting functionality including remote monitoring and
control

» Exceptions: Some lights under this plan will operate from a photocell, and will require manual monitoring

o Signify technology relies on cellular service to communicate. Control nodes may not
communicate in areas with no cell reception. Those control nodes will operate on a photocell
setting, and will require manual monitoring and reporting of issues

o Signify currently offers external control nodes only. Some decorative fixtures cannot accept an
external control node and cannot be remotely controlled or monitored. A low-profile node that can
fit inside decorative fixtures is expected to be released by Signify in 2025 Q2.

Contact: simaintenanceservice@nypa.qov Page 2 of 3




fﬂém I NY Power
—\JATE | Authority

NYPA. GOV

Option 3: Migrate over time, replacing failed nodes or gateways with Signify equipment. No pricing
discounts. No NYPA cost share

To spread out costs, customers may choose to migrate to the Signify Asset Management System over time as
the Quantela equipment fails.

The customer will remain under the NYPA Maintenance plan. If a node or gateway fails, NYPA at that time will
procure Signify control nodes as needed at the market price (if available). NYPA will manage the installation,
commissioning and ongoing maintenance of these control nodes. Labor pricing to install will be covered under
the Routine Maintenance subscription.

NYPA will not offer any cost-share assistance under this option. The current market price as of December 2024 is
approximately $150 per node.

Impact:

* Control nodes will be purchased as needed at the market price (the current price as of December 2024 is
approximately $150/node)

* Labor costs to install fixtures will be covered under Routine Maintenance

* Average of 3% failure rate per year means a full transition to Signify may take as much as 5 to 10 or
more years

e Customer streetlights will be split between two asset management systems (Quantela and Signify) until
the transition is complete

» Customers will continue to rely on the Quante/a gateways to function until the transition to Signify is
complete

+ Ifagateway fails, all Quantela nodes communicating to that gateway will lose remote monitoring/control
capabilities. If this occurs, customers can choose to pivot to Option 1 (leave Quantela fixtures alone and

manually report outages), or they can migrate fully to Signify at that time at cost. Affer January 31, 2025,
there will be no option for discounted pricing on control nodes, and there will be no NYPA cost share.

Option 4: Purchase nodes at a discount. Customer installs and manages maintenance, monitoring and
repairs. Customer is no longer eligible for NYPA Maintenance Services

Customers can purchase Signify control nodes in bulk up front at the discounted price of $80/ control node.
NYPA would hand over these control nodes to the customer for self-installation. As NYPA would not have control
over the installation/commissioning of these control nodes, NYPA will no longer offer Maintenance as a service
under this option.

The option to purchase discounted nodes is only available until January 31, 2025,
Impact:

»  Signify control nodes can be procured at approximately $80/control node (control nodes are typically
priced at approximately $150 per node)

» Customers hire their own labor for installation
= Customers who choose this option will no longer be eligible for the NYPA Streetlight Maintenance Service

Reach out by January 31, 2025, to simaintenanceservice@nypa.gov to understand your options, and to
make an informed decision about your streetlights,

Contact: simaintenanceservice@nypa.qov Page 3 of 3




¥ UBHAQ $3PUN 10GR) UMO 118U} BUIZINOS 10} S1QISUCHSSI DIE SIBUIOISAD
0ST$ 1500 AUSLIND SBDOU 010D "31BY JONIBI JUBLIND 12 3G 1M £ UONAQ JSPUN IS0 |BLIBIEHK »

suoldinssy/sajoN
_oo.oww..vw_» 00°069°121$ 05 BIV'BLES 0003 1507) JoLL0ISHD P10
00°0% 00°0$ 05'ev0’evs 00°0% JIRYS IS0 VdAN
00°088'v5$ 00°059°'12T$ 00°S9V'0Zve 00°0$ 150 je30}
toqe; Buipiaod 10) a1gisuodsal 1aW0ISND 00°0% 00'GB5'SSES 00°0% {(1m30}) 3500 Jogey
10qe) Buipiaoid 10} igisuodsal 1aw0IsnD . |00 08 00°508°242% 00'0% (sapon 1ewsa) 1503 Jogey
Joqe) Buipisoid soj sigisuodsal JaUIoISND . 00°0$ 00°087'8.% 00°0% {sopoN 1euIIX3) 1500 toge
00°088°v9$ 00°059'121¢ 00088°Ve$ 00°0% {1230} 3500 1e1101R
00°08% =00°051% 00°08$ 00°0% {9poN 19d) 1500 et
uoRdo Syl Japun 8191007 §1 UCHRIBIW LN SPIEOQUSEP 7 UBaMIBY 20 5Zoz Ui pakoldap ag 0] paNpayos saimixy sjte} Aiteuoijouny esiueny se saka adoas)
2aueUBIEW JUBNISONS VAAN 10§ 211800 18800 OU JOWOISND » 11ds 84 WM {S3INPayas/BLILRLID] SI0NUO3/BULOIOW ST » SALEIOIID 10} $3P0U 104U00 AHUBIS 1RLISIUY «] 03040 YIIM padeIdal 34 M SBPOU 103UC) HEBWS »
S3POU 10JIU03 0 BUIUOISSILIULIOD sieoh +01-G se uondaoa yaa iood siiej iwstidinba se saBeIno 0 VAN
pue uonenelsu) Buideurus Joj s)gisuodsal iswiolsny «]  Buo) se 34e3 PINGO UORIFIL SUBBW AHENULE 312Y SINHEA %€ « UM SBOIE W 31RDIUNWILIOD JOU AR pue SYioMiau Buifinou Joj 21qisuodsal aq M SISWOISND »
{1unjogsg) uonduosgns Jeinyad eia sjelado sapou jonuo) Apusis » ER TG TN
1UNEISIP 18 $3p0U J013U0D APUSIS 1eUIalXe Saseyand IBIOISND « 33URUBIUIEIY BUIINOY JOPUN PIIBAGS RISU) 0} SIS0D JOGET » UOHEZIHIGOW U0 13pun AJIUSIS 01 21RI3IN o] JUBNISAS VAN 10} B1GIBNS 1S 318 SIDWOISNT «
SZ/TE/T 1RUN 3)GRNRAY SAPON |04U0D PAINOISI « HUR/QSTS AU LINY B1e S3pou SZTALN SIBLLOISND 10 UONHO 1503 ON «
103U0D "0y pE 2oud 1XIRW JE paseydnd 9 NiM sapou AJUSIS « WD 3NGEYBAY SIPON JORUOD PAUNOISK] «
siejjuatudinba eiuend) ‘SZTE/T WIUN SIGRUBAY 2IBYS IS0 VIAN »
SE $apou AJIUBIS L1IM SOPOU J0U0D BlaluRNY 93R1dBY «

AuQ 121113014 5pON 100D AIUSIS pajunocdsig -y uoldo shed wawdinba viauen) se Ajuilis 01 s1esdin ¢ uondo uonezINgoN T ‘Ajudis o) uoneiBiy iz uodo UOROY ON/eIuEng uo ujeway 1 uondo uoido
—ﬁg IS3INXLS JO JOGUINN 18304
fes€ S3INIXI] SAREI093]

(414 SAMPLY peoH vIGeY;
ucsduioy] Jo umo} suoIsny




4
e

Miller Hydrogeologic Incorporated
P.0. Box 996 e 55 Main Street e Pine Bush, New York 12566 e (845)524-2059

January 10, 2025

Mr. William Rieber, Jr.

Town of Thompson Supervisor
4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Re: Proposal for Well Installation, Testing, Data Collection and Analysis
Melody Lake Water District
Town of Thompson
Sullivan County, New York
MHI Proposal No. 263-025.1

Dear Supervisor Rieber:

Miller Hydrogeologic, Incorporated (MHI) is pleased to present this revised proposal to provide
well drilling and hydrogeologic services related to evaluation of the ground water supply at the referenced
facility in the Town of Thompson, New York. Our project understanding and scope of work were
developed based on a request from Mr. Matthew Sickler, P.E., MHE, Engineering, Milford, PA. The scope
of work described was developed from the requirements of the New York State Department of Health
(NYSDOH) Appendix 5-D of the NY State Sanitary Code Part 5 and the New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) Recommended Pumping Test Procedures for Water Withdrawal
Applications, dated August 2022 for the permitting of public water supplies.

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

The Town of Thompson is currently making improvements to the Town operated public water
supply known as Melody Lake. As part of the project the Town has determined that a backup water supply
is necessary and that a new well be installed according the NYSDOH Subpart 5-1, Appendix 5-B: Standards
for Water Wells and tested to determine the potential long term well yield and to serve as the Melody Lake
Water Districts backup municipal water supply source. The water district currently uses less than 10,000
gallons per day(gpd), or approximately seven (7) gallons per minute (gpm). Studies conducted in the 1980°s
indicated that the main supply well is potentially capable of approximately 40 gpm.

The Town is requesting that the new well be installed and tested to determine its individual long-
term yield and current water quality according to the NYSDOH Subpart 5-1, Appendix 5-D.4. In addition
to the monitoring of water levels within the test well additional wells on adjacent property may have to
have their water levels monitored during the testing procedure. Near the conclusion of the well test a water
quality sample will be obtained and submitted to a NYSDOH certified laboratory for water quality analysis



ATTACHMENT 1

COST ESTIMATE

MELODY LAKE WATER DISTRICT
NEW WELL INSTALLATION AND WATER SUPPLY INVESTIGATION
TOWN OF THOMPSON, SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW YORK

MHI LABOR
Hours Rate Amount
Neighboring property owners well evaluations (4 wells) 8 $85 $680.00
72 hour aquifer testing 36 $85 $3,060.00
Aquifer testing data reduction 6 $85 $510.00
Aquifer testing data analysis 16 $125 $2,000.00
Final reporting 24 $125 $3,000.00
AutoCad/Graphics 4 $55 $220.00
Administrative assistance 2 $30 $60.00
MHI Labor Subtotal $9,530.00
MHI EXPENSES Quantity Unit Price Amount
Reproduction/mail/phone/copy etc. 1 $50.00 $50.00
Field Support Vehicle 5 $ 125/day $625.00
Temporary pump installation/removal 1 $1500/ca. $1,500.00
72 hour aquifer test generator/flowmeter/pressure transducer rentals 72 $125/hr $9,000.00
MHI Expense Subtotal $11,175.00
SUBCONTRACTOR SERVICES
Task/Expense Quantity Unit Price Amount
Six inch well casing 50 (est.) $38/ ft. $1,900.00
Six inch drilling 300 (est.) $23/ fi. $6,900.00
Initial well casing grouting 1 $600/ ea. $600.00
Casing drive shoe and well cap 1 $400/ set $400.00
Well Development 4(est.) $350/hr. $1,400.00
Equipment Mobilization 1 $750/site $750.00
Water quality testing (full NYSDOH Part 5) 1 $3200/sample $3,200.00
MHI 10% markup on subcontractor services $1,515.00
Subcontractor Services Subtotal $16,665.00
TOTAL PROJECT ESTIMATED COST $37.370.00

NOTE: The above proposed scope-of-work and estimated costs are project and site specific and are
subject to change based on change in project scope or conditions encountered in the field. Any deviations
from the proposed cost estimate which will increase the final costs will be submitted
for approval prior to implementation. Any additional costs

will be billed on a time and materials basis as outlined in the proposal description for cost esimates.
All final invoice(s) will be prepared using actual equipment and hours.




MILLER HYDROGEOLOGIC INCORPORATED

ATTACHMENT 2

2025 CONTRACT SCHEDULE OF FEES
GWI LABOR AND EXPENSE RATES

I._MHI Labor

Professional Service Hourly Fees For Professional Personnel

Seniorill Seniorll Senior! Staffill  Staffli Staff 1 Other
Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC) $130 $115 $100 * * * *
Expert Witness

1. Preparation $130 $125 $105 $85 $60 $50 *

2. Testimony $175 $150 $120
Project Management $125 $100 $90 $85 $60 $50 *
Data Collection (Field Sampling and Oversight) $125 $100 $90 $85 $60 $50 *
Data Evaluation

1. Data Reduction $125 $100 $90 $85 $60 $50 *

2. Data Analysis $125 $100 $90 $85 $60 $50 *
Report Preparation $125 $100 $90 $85 $60 $50 *
Meeting Attendance $125 $100 $90 $85 $60 $50 *
Travel $75 $50 $45 $45 $30 $25 *>
Health and Safety $125 $100 $90 $85 $60 $50 *
CAD/Drafting * * * > * * $55
Administrative Support Services * b * * * * $30
iI. Direct Expenses
Computer Expense No charge
CAD Expense No charge
Equipment Rental At cost
Delivery At cost
Lodging At cost
Field Supplies At cost
Miscellaneous At cost
Health and Safety Equipment/Supplies At cost
Phone and Fax At cost
Per Diem $30/day
Field Support Vehicle 125/day
Reproduction $.15/page

I, Subcontractor Services

Drilling Services

Laboratory Analytical Services
Professional Survey Services
Other Specialty Services

Cost plus 10%
Cost plus 10%
Cost plus 10%
Cost plus 10%

IV. Payment Terms and Conditions

1. Invoices shall be submitted on a monthly basis in accordance with the work contracted and performed for the period specified.

2. Payment is due upon receipt of invoice. The client shall pay an additiional charge of 1-1/2 percent per

month for any payment made more than 30 days after receipt of invoice.
3. Miller Hydrogeologic, Inc. reserves the right to suspend all professional services if payment is not received within

45 days of invoicing.

4. The client shall notify MHI within 10 days of receipt of invoice if client objects to all or a portion of the invoice and shall pay that
portion of the invoice not in dispute. The parties shall immediately make an effort to settle the disputed invoice amount.

2/112022/GWifgwix/FeeSchedules/Attachment 2 Fee Schedule 2022




-
J

D,

L.

i\

. . W
P
C

wrilee Calhoun (Town of Thomeson)

__ ——
From: Michael Messenger <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 1:39 PM
To: William J. Rieber, Jr.; Marilee Calhoun
Subject: Fwd: Employee Transfer
Attachments: Transfer Letter, Thompson, Scuderi, 1-10-2025.pdf
Hello,

I would like to add this to the agenda for the next Town Board meeting. Mike Scuderi would be filling the
vacancy created when Mark Pavlak left. He will start as a Water or Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator
Trainee 1 with an hourly rate of $26.37, as specified in the 2025-2027 CBA.

Michael Messenger

Superintendent

Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Dept.
(845) 794-5280 Ext. 104

mmessenger@townofthompson.com

The Town of Thompson is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential or sensitive
information which is, or may be, legally privileged or otherwise protected by law from further
disclosure. It is intended only for the addressee. If you received this in error or from someone who
was not authorized to send it to you, please do not distribute, copy or use it or any attachments.
Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this from your system. Thank you for
your cooperation.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Roach, Tami <Tami.Roach@sullivanny.gov>

Date: Fri, Jan 10, 2025 at 11:36 AM

Subject: RE: Employee Transfer

To: supervisor@townofthompson.com <supervisor@townofthompson.com>
1




( TEL. 845-807-0485
: FAX 845-807-0494

COUNTY CATSKILLS

Mountains of Opportunities

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

OFFICE OF PERSONNEL AND CIVIL SERVICE ADMINISTRATION

SULLIVAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
100 NORTH STREET
PO BOX 5012
MONTICELLO, NY 12701-5192

January 10, 2025

William Rieber, Jr., Supervisor
Town of Thompson

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Re: Transfer — Michael Scuderi
Dear Mr. Messenger:

I am in receipt of an email from Michael Messenger, Superintendent for the Town of Thompson
Water and Sewer Department requesting to transfer Michael Scuderi from the Town of Fallsburg,
Sullivan County, New York from the title Water and Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator to the
Town of Thompson Water and Sewer Department to the title of Water and Wastewater Treatment
Plant Operator.

The term “Transfer” is defined in our Rules as the change, without further examination, of a
permanent employee from a position under the jurisdiction of one appointing authority to a similar
position under the jurisdiction of another appointing authority, or to a position in different title under
the jurisdiction of the same appointing authority.

Rule XVI (1) Transfer of Eligibility for Permanent Appointment: “Upon written request of an
individual and the prospective appointing authority, and subject to the approval of the Personnel
Officer, any individual serving in a competitive class position as a permanent appointee may be
permanently appointed to another competitive class position subject to these rules without further
competitive examination provided:
a) There is no preferred list appropriate for filling the position to which appointment is
sought containing the name of an eligible willing to accept appointment;
b) There is no departmental promotion list for the position to which appointment is sought
containing the names of three or more eligible willing to accept appointment;




Page 2
William Rieber, Supervisor
January 10, 2025

c) 1. The Personnel Officer determines that examination’s scope and qualifications for
the positions held and to which appointment sought are identical;

2. When the examination’s scope and qualifications are not identical, the NYS
Department of Civil Service has determined that the examination for the position
held involved essential tests and qualifications the same as or greater than those of
the position to which appointment is sought;

d) The Personnel Officer has determined that such appointment is for the good of the service.

Based upon review of Mr. Scuderi’s civil service records, the fact that the job description is the same
for the Town of Fallsburg and the Town of Thompson, and based upon the fact that Mr. Scuderi’s
appointment as a Water and Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator was from the Certified Eligible
list from the Water and Wastewater Treatment Plant Operators and Trainees exam, Exam No. 24500
in 2019, T have determined that Mr. Scuderri is eligible for transfer.

Please be advised that according to The Rules for the Classified Service for Sullivan County, Rule
XHI 2b. “Every transfer from a position in one civil division to a position in another civil division
shall require a probationary term of not less than a minimum of eight weeks up to a maximum
of twenty-six weeks. If the conduct or performance of the probationer is not satisfactory,
employment in such position may be terminated at any time after the completion of the minimum
period of probation, and on or before, completion of the maximum period of probation.” The
probationary term is required and must be successfully completed to obtain permanent status in the
position to which transfer is sought. “It is the respective transferee’s responsibility to request a leave
of absence from the releasing agency. Unless a leave of absence is retained, the releasing agency is
not required to hold a position to return to should the probationary period not be successfully
completed.” By copy of this letter, I am advising Mr. Scuderi of this information.

This authorization to transfer that is issued in this notice is valid through February 9, 2025 unless the
parties are notified of a change at an earlier date. Any desire to appoint this candidate beyond that
period must be cleared by the Sullivan County Department of Human Resources prior to finalization
of any offer.

The Town of Thompson must advise this office by Report of Personnel Change upon effective date
of transfer.

Piescher, PHR
sioner of Human Resources/Personnel Officer

Michael Messenger, Superintendent, Town of Thompson Water and Sewer Department (via email)
Mr. Michael Scuderi (via email)



Marilee Calhoun (Town of ThomEson)

From: Jill Weyer (Town of Thompson) <jweyer@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 12:46 PM

To: Marilee Calhoun

Ce: Supervisor@townofthompson.com

Subject: Court Scanning

Attachments: Proposal_additional funds_Town of Thompson Court_10-4-24.pdf; TOT. Ren ARC. RSS.

eBiz. Additional Funds. PC. 1.14.2025.pdf; Thompson, T, NY BF proposal 1-17-25.pdf

Marilee —

| received the final updated numbers for finishing the scanning in the Court. We previously had approval
for a cost not to exceed $181,817.78. The additional cost needed for more scanning and indexing is as
follows, for a new total cost not to exceed $203,250.58. This is separate from the additional court books
that Tammy also has requested to be scanned and was approved at the December meeting. Please let
me know if you need anything else and this can get on the agenda, or I'll need to bring it up that night.
Thanks!

ltem Cost Provider
Scanning S 148,572.80 eBiz Docs
Indexing, Processing & Uploading S 22,000.00 1CC

Licensing software & support - 2users $ 1,844.88 1CC

Training - onsite (remote: $2,800) S 4,400.00 1CC

Hosting - estimated S 5,000.00 County

Total S 181,817.78

Additionol Scanning S 17,612.80 eBiz Docs
Additional indexing S 3,820.00 1CC

Revised Total s 203,250.58



eBizDocs

Document Scanning Proposal
for
The Town of Thompson Court

Submitted: October 9, 2024

Submitted By:  Nick DeBenedetto
Business Development Manager - eBizDocs, Inc.
(518) 456-1011




eBizDocs

1.0 OBJECTIVE

The objective of this proposal is to provide preparation and document scanning of documents for Town of
Thompson Court. The project will be converted in our Menands, New York production facility according to
the requirements detailed in this Statement of Work.

The eBizDocs Team (EBIZ) will work closely with the designated representatives from Town of
Thompson Court throughout the term of this project to provide for a smooth, timely, confidential and
successful partnership.

2.0 SUMMARY OF CONTENTS
The following sections are included in this SOW:
» Production Contacts
= Pickup and Delivery
= Conversion Services
* Transmission of Images
» Post Scan Indexing
» Delivery and File Back-up
» Facility, Production and QC Overview
* Pricing Schedules

3.0 PRODUCTION CONTACTS
The conversion will be managed by a team consisting of the following eBizDocs individuals, who will be
responsible for completion of production activities.

1. Kara Heniges Project Manager
(518) 456-1011

2. Ken Major Network Systems Analyst
(518) 456-1011

3. Nick DeBenedetto Business Development Manager
(518) 456-1011



4.0 PROJECT PICKUP AND DELIVERY SCHEDULES ,
Town of Thompson Court will box all records for pick-up by driver and delivery to eBizDocs’s production
facility in Menands. Shipment dates, schedules and volume of boxes to be determined.
» Based upon the supplied image volumes, eBizDocs anticipates the production time on a typical pick-
up to be 120 to 180 days from the date of pick-up.

5.0 DOCUMENT PREPARATION
= Document preparation will be needed to remove staples, paper clips, sticky notes and documents
from folders prior to scanning and will be completed by EBIZ.
= Items will not be placed back into folders/subfolders after scanning.

6.0 DOCUMENT CONVERSION SERVICES
» Records are in good condition
= Do not scan folder, regardless of notes on folder (but folder can be split to capture docket # on tab)
» Records will be scanned in order received
» Sticky notes/attachments will be scanned
» Sealed envelopes-scan envelope, but do not scan the contents of the envelope
» Open envelopes-scan envelope, but do not scan contents of envelope
» Documents will be scanned at 300 DPI to B&W TIFF images
« Documents are not larger than 11X17
= Documents are a mix of simplex and duplex pages
» Documents will not be re-stapled or reassembled after scanning
= eBizDocs is not able to improve the quality of a poor original. If poor quality originals are found, a
“Best Image Available” document may be scanned prior to the original imaged document.

7.0 TRANSMISSION OF IMAGES

eBizDocs will return the images to Town of Thompson Court via SFTP to their preferred platform.

8.0 POST-SCANNING INDEXING & ORGANIZING--Documents
eBizDocs will index as follows:
* Docket Number, Found on folder tab and first image

9.0 IMAGE RETRIEVALS DURING PRODUCTION

While the Records are at eBizDocs during production, a process will be determined for easy access to the
images when requested. Requests by Authorized Representatives from Town of Thompson Court can be
made via email and delivered via email. The cost to retrieve would be $17.00 per retrieval plus the imaging
fee. The retrievals will be returned within a maximum of 72 hours or less from the receipt of the request.

Retrieval: One record pulled from one file = one retrieval. All FedEx, USPS, UPS, or other ground service
costs incurred are not part of this pricing structure and will be billed accordingly.

10.0 SERVICE LEVEL AND RETENTION
Documents will not be returned to the Town of Thompson Court after scanning. Records will be securely
destroyed once authorization is received from the court.



11.0 PRODUCTION PLANNING AND PROCESS CONTROL ACTIVITIES

The Production phase commences with the transfer of project knowledge from ramp up to production personnel
through systematic training. A team of cross-functional personnel carries out the production activities. This
team is dedicated to meet the customers’ requirement in terms of quality, timeliness and other deliverables.
The cross-functional team contains expertise for document preparation, conversion instruction, ramp up,
software, and production planning activities.

The initial activity in the production phase is the creation of the project management/implementation plan that
describes the quality objectives, the project deliverables, project schedules, resource requirements, training
schedules, risk assessment, risk mitigation plans and individual responsibilities towards meeting the project
targets and deliverables,

éﬁ%}?

E




Th following are examples of quality measures within the project:

Document Preparation - Paper Audit (If warranted)
= EBIZ will insert a “File Level” barcode sheet as well as “Document Type” barcode labels on the various
document types within the file.
* Paper files will be audited to validate the document preparation process is complete and accurate prior
to being sent to the scanning area.

Scanning — Attended Mode QC

* Scan in “Attended Mode” to assure that the best quality image is rendered

* Visually inspects each image as it is captured and interrupt scanning if any issues that comprise image
quality are detected such as double feeds, folded corners, light images, dark images etc.

* While attended mode scanning is slower that unattended scanning, it provides the first line of image
quality control and avoids re-scanning documents,

» EBIZ utilizes auto-blank page deletion when dropping the back side/page of a paper document with
no content. This process is over 99% effective/accurate provided the backs are clean of smudges and
darkened areas. With this process, backs with content will not be deleted but backs that have content,
dark areas, or smudges will remain and be part of the image transfer stream.

Image Clean-up Processes
 Image processing includes de-skew, de-speckle, black border removal and crop.
= EBIZ utilizes state of the art production scanners and image processing technologies to render the best
possible electronic document images comparable to the quality of the original documents.
* Set-up entails scanner adjustments to assure the accurate and complete capture of the documents.

Post Scan Automated QC
» QC steps are looking for a corrupt image, large image file size, etc.
= In addition, other steps are typically introduced which may include:
» Manually review blank backs and delete.

Post Scan Visual QC
* After the automated QC has completed, a QC operator will perform visual QC of images and data prior
to sending the batch to “Release”. This is a random effort after all errors in the process have been
corrected.

Workflow Quality Control
 If discrepancies are found within a batch in any step of the conversion process, then the entire batch is
directed to Quality Control Module and re-processed to correct identified issues.

Post Release QC
* Anautomated process is run against the batch to ensure all images and data have been written properly
and none are corrupt.



eBizDocs

Pricing Summary for the Town of Thompson Court

Town of Thompson Court

Description Boxes Folders Quantity
Ticket Boxes (larger size) 40 10000

Images up to 11x17 120,000

Indexing per keystoke: avg. of 8 keystrokes/folder 80,000
Retrievals -
Set-up -
Pick-up per trip -
Storage: Boxes held over 30 days after data is active 40
Certified Destruction {Ibs) 1,000

40 10,000

Estimated total: $17,612.80

Cost

S 0.135
$ 0.015

S 17.00
S 225.00
S 400.00

S 032
5 020

Totals

Estimated Cost

40

W AN A NN

$

16,200.00
1,200.00

12.80
200.00

17,612.80

Note: Pricing is based on the document samples reviewed and outlined in this proposal. Other documents not
described for these same and other departments may need review for valid pricing points.

EBIZ expects documents to be in orderly condition, not damaged by water or other contaminates, with easily
identifiable index fields and light to medium prep of documents. If these conditions do not exist, boxes may

be rejected, or price increase may apply.

Above is the complete list of services priced in this agreement. Other services required and not outlined in

this enclosure should not be implied.

Pricing is based on the quantities listed in this proposal. Ifthe images are more or less than 10% of the assumed
quantities, the per-image price is subject to change based on the number of images actually submitted.



Town of Tompson, NY

Court — Ticket Boxes
Document Processing

January 17, 2025

Document Management Solution

Scanned Image Indexing and Processing Services

Bruce Cadman

Senior Solutions Account Executive
Mobile: 518-441-6496
bcadman@icc-cds.com

781 Elmgrove Road, Rochester, NY 14624 Phone: 800,836. 8834 Fax: 585.328.8189  1CC-CDS.com




Town of Thompson, NY

DOCUMENT CONVERSION / PROJECT DELIVERABLES / INVESTMENT DETAIL

DOCUMENT CONVERSION PROJECT

Reference is made to the Document Scanning Proposal between eBizDocs and the Town of Thompson,
NY.

PROJECT DELIVERABLES
The following deliverables are included in your project pricing.

* The document conversion services associated with the project will be performed by eBizDocs,

¢ Upon completion of the scanning portion of the project by eBizDocs, eBizDocs will upload the image files
to ICC-CDS, LLC.

* Once received from eBizDocs, ICC-CDS, LLC will process the images into Laserfiche Viewer format and
upload same onto Laserfiche system, if owned.

* ICC-CDS, LLCis not responsible for the accuracy and quality of the images (e.g., black borders, skewed
images, blurry images, non-legible images, etc.), or other errors on the scanning portion provided to 1CC-
CDS, LLC by eBizDocs.

* ICC-CDS will index documents exactly as they appear on the original documents unless otherwise stated.
ICC-CDS is not responsible for inconsistencies throughout the index data (for example, where some
street suffixes may be abbreviated while others are fully spelled out).

» Laserfiche Viewer formatted documents will be provided via secure FTP link. One (1) copy of the
Laserfiche Viewer can be provided on removable media, upon request.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND OTHER SERVICES

* Our charge includes project management and assumes that all the documents contained in this project
will be imaged and provided by eBizDocs to ICC-CDS, LLC.

» Project Management will include job setup, creation of file structures and databases {as applicable) and
Laserfiche Viewer containing images and data on removable media.

¢ Placement of the shipped documents in your repository will be performed as a courtesy service upon
request.

* Schedule the placement of the documents into your Laserfiche repository by contacting our Laserfiche
Helpdesk at - LFSupport@icc-cds.com

COMMUNITY
n‘\“\‘ DEVELOPMENT 2 January 17, 2025
gmwN soLurions '

Formerly General Code CMS L



DENS
B

LN
gE

INVESTMENT DETAIL

Town of Thompson, NY

_Town of Thompson, NY.-Court =
Est. of Est. of

Extended

Images Documents | Unit Price Price
Document Keying/Indexing on selected documents for population of
. , , 10,000 S -
template fields, creation of document naming and folder structure.
Data Processing/Upload services on all records into Laserfiche,
including applying templates and indexing to images, file naming and 120,000 S 3,520.00
folder structure creation.
Deli F deli f ing, ing, deli d upload
|ven{ ee per delivery for processing, copying, delivery and uploa 1]$ 30000|$  300.00
of backfile documents.

Project Management and other related services including job setup, creation of file structures and database Included in
{as applicable) and Laserfiche viewer containing images and data on removable media.

per-image
price

Total Indexing, Processing/Upload Pricing:| $ 3,820.00

Our price is based upon the information set forth above and is valid for six months.

Document Type / Description.
Ticket Boxes

. Est.ofimages

Est. of Documents
10,000

Index Field{s}/Keying

Docket Number, Found on folder tab & First image

Who is Keying/indexing

eBizDocs

Document Naming Convention

Docket Number

Document Organization {Folders)

[YearI\file

OCR

Yes

Comments / Special Instructions

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT
SOLUTIONS

Formerly General Code CHS 110

January 17, 2025



Town of Thompson, NY

AUTHORIZATION & AGREEMENT

The Town of Thompson, NY, hereby agrees to the procedures outlined above, to ICC-CDS, LLC's Document
Management Solution Terms & Conditions which are available at ICC-CDS terms & conditions and are
incorporated herein by reference as they apply to this proposal, and authorizes ICC-CDS, LLC to proceed with the
project.

Payment Schedule:
ICC-CDS, LLC will invoice for processing services upon shipment of each batch of the scanned documents.

Performance Schedule:
The project will be completed within 90 days of ICC-CDS, LLC's receipt from eBizDocs of all materials necessary
to complete the project.

(Client please fill out) Invoice for this Project to be sent to:

Department: Contact Name:
TOWN OF THOMPSON, NY

By: In the Presence of:
Title: Title:

Date: Date:

ICC-CDS, LLC

By: In the Presence of:
Title: Title:

Date: Date:

In order to authorize the project:

1. Sign the Proposal

2. Faxor email the Authorization & Agreement Section only to: sales@icc-cds.com e fax (585) 328-8189
3. Mail the signed Proposal to ICC-CDS, LLC at: 781 Elmgrove Road e Rochester, NY 14624

Upon request, ICC-CDS, LLC can mail a signed copy of this agreement back to the Municipality for its records.

COMMUNITY
F‘a‘ DEVELOPMENT 4 January 17, 2025
BB soLuToNs '

Formerty General Cade OMS 110



Partnership Request for Price

» Concurrence

Purchasing That Powers Employment
Date Sent; January 14, 2025
Contracting Agency: Town of Thompson PLEASE UPDATE
Customer Contact; Jill Weyer INFORMATION IF
Job Title: Director of Community Development NEEDED
Street Address:
City, State Zip: )
Phone: Fax: E-Mail: _jweyer@townofthompson.com
Member Agency: Rensselaer County ARC/Riverside Enterprises
Corporate Partner: E-Biz Docs
Description: Data Imaging Services
Location: 85 Broadway, Menands, New York 12204
Proposed Price: Additional Funds: $17,612.80
If a Renewal, Current Contract # PO#238189 -Ren ARC
Proposed Term: 10/1/2023-3/31/2025

This form is not a contract; it is only an acknowledgment of your concurrence to the above proposed price. If
requested a cost analysis can be provided for your review documenting the proposed cost of service.

Please Note: All contracts with Prevailing Wage Schedules issued on or after 8/1/2010 must contain escalation
clauses for wages and supplemental benefits and other related costs dependent upon the annual NYS Department of
Labor Published Prevailing Wage Schedules.

All contracts with NYC Prevailing Wage Schedules must contain escalation clauses for wages and supplemental
benefits and other related costs dependent upon the NYC Comptrollers Published Prevailing Wage Schedule

Contract Notes: Additional Funds: $17,612.80 Ticket boxes:
120,000 Images up to {(11x17) at $0.135/image: $16,200.00;
80,000 Indexing per keystroke at $0.015: $1,200.00;
Storage up to 30 days (40 boxes) at $0.32: $12.80;

Certified Destruction (1000ibs) $0.20/bs : $200.00.

If you are in agreement with the proposed price, please sign this form as soon as possible and return by mail or fax. Upon
receipt, NYSID will apply to the NYS Office of General Services for price approval if necessary. If you have any questions,
please call NYSID Contract Administration at the number below. Please fax or mail to:

New York State Industries for the Disabled, Inc. E-mail.  mmastando@nysid.org
ATTN:  Mastando, Madison Phone: 518-463-9706
11 Columbia Circle Drive Ext. 0253

Albany, NY 12203-5156
Authorized Signature:

NYSID Account Representative Printed Name:
{Accourt Rep] Job Title:
Date:

E:j See attached documents in lieu of signed form.

Page 1 Revised 3/2017




-1 1
Town Supervisor Town Board Members % ! \
William J. Rieber, Jr.  Deputy Supervisor Melinda Meddaugh

Scott Mace
THOMPSON John Pavese
NEW YORK Ryan Schock
January 10, 2025
Bills over $5,000.00

We are requesting permission to pay the attached 2025 Sullivan County/Town Tax Bill on
the property located at 96 Cold Spring Road Monticello, NY 12701.

This property was purchased by the Town of Thompson after Tax Status Date and as per
Assessor Van Krzywicki the taxable status cannot be changed. Status will be changed on

the 2026 roll.

Payable to: Heather Berg, Tax Receiver Bill No. 005140 Amount $6, 021.72

APPROVED BY TOWN BOARD

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

4052 State Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701 | Ph: 845.794.2500 | Fax: 845.794.8600 | TownofThompson.com



£ULD DULLIVAN GUUNI Y/TUWN LAAEDS FOUWN UF THOMPSON Bill No, 005140
Warrant Date: 1/1/2025 _ | Fiscal Year: 1/1/2025 - 12/31/2025 | State Aid: CNTY 29,723,123 TOWN 1,270456 |SeqNo 5317 PageNo. 1 of 1]

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: ITO PAY IN PERSON: SWIS $/B/1. ADDRESS LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Heather Berg, Tax Receiver Drop Box available at Town Hall 484689 29.-1-17.1
P.O. Box 240, 4052 Route 42 M-F 8:30-4:30 Address: 96 Cold Spring Rd
Monticello, NY 12701 4052 St Rt 42N Monticello Muni; Thompson
845-794-2500 ext. 320 Wayne Bank Monticello School: Monticello
Hours: Mon-Fri 9am ~ 3pm 4353 St Rt 42N, Monticello Clags: 449 Other Storag Roll Sect. 1
Mon - Fri 9AM - 3PM Parcel Acreage: 0.00 X 0.00 1.06
www.townofthompson.com Bank Code:
Owner: 484689 29.-1-17.1 Exemption Value Tax Purpose EstFull Value
Town of Thompson
4052 state Route 42 N
Monticello, NY 12701

PROPERTY TAXPAYER'S BILL OF RIGHTS

The assessor estimates the Full Market Value of this property as of July 1, 2023 was: 503,778
TheTotal Assessed Value of this property is: 226,700
The Uniform Percentage of Value used to establish assessments was: 45.00
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
PROPERTY TAXES % Levy Change  Taxable Assessed Rates per $1000
Taxing Purpose Total Tax Levy from Prior year Value or Units or Per Unit Tax Amount
Medicaid 20.675.001 0.0 226.700.00 2.949023 $668.54
NYS welfare Mandates 13.992.025 -0.4 226.700.00 1.995783 $452.44
Other NYS Mandates 21.525.904 -0.7 226.700.00 3.070394 $696.06
countv Levv 18.657.070 26.5 226.700.00 2.661191 $603.29
Town to Highwav | 2.777.235 1.5 226.700.00 2.276089 $515.99
Hiaghwav_gQutside vill 2.193.202 3.9 226.700.00 2.192973 $497.15
Monticello Joint FD TOTAL 4.034.695 12.8 226.700.00 3.429593 $777.49
E b crawford mem 1ibTOTAL 998.889 7.6 226.700.00 .634896 $143.93
Consolidated Harris $1.666.83
Full Payment Penalty Taxes may be paid in three instaliments.
RecdBy % Amount Penalty Total Due TOTAL DUE $6!021 '72
01/31/2025 $6,021.72 0.00 $6,021.72 .
02/28/2025 1.00 Paid cA
. $6,021.72 $60.22 $6,081.94 b CK
03/31/2025 2.00 $6,021.72 $122.43 * $6,144.15 * y
RECEIVER'S STUB TEAR OFF AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR 3RD INSTALLMENT OR FULL PAYMENT
TOWN OF THOMPSON Please circle amount enclosed 8i11 No. 005140
g‘c“ﬁgoi I;;",,'{,'g’:,?: if Paid By: Penalty % 3rd Installment 2nd + 3rd Instaliment Euli Payment
Addres‘s: 96 Cold Spring Rd 03/31/2028 2.00 $1,537.54 * $3,073.08 * $6,144.15 *
* Second notice fee included in March payments
Owner: ; .
Town of Thompson Please provide your phone number:
4052 state Route 42 N { ) - - .
Monticello, Nv 12701 ' ' TaxMap No: ~ 48468929.-1-17.1
. Bank Code:
Payment # 3 Fiscal Year: 1/1/2025-12/31/2025
RECEIVER'S STUB TEAR OFF AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR 2ND INSTALLMENT OR FULL PAYMENT
TOWN OF THOMPSON Please circle amount enclosed 8i11 No. 005140
Muni: Thompson if Paid By: Penalty % 2nd Instaliment 2nd + 3rd Installment Full Payment
School:  Monticello
Address: 96 Cold Spring Rd 02/28/2025 1.00 $1,520.48 $3,040.97 $6,081.94
Owner: Piease provide your phone number:
Town of Thompson
4052 State Route 42 N ( ) -
Monticello, NY 12701

Tax Map No: 484689 29.-1-17.1

Payment #2 Bank Code:
Fiscal Year: 1/1/2025-12/31/2025

TEAR OFF AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR 1ST INSTALLMENT OR FULL PAYMENT

RECEIVER'S STUB :
TOWN OF TSHOMPSON Please circle amount enclosed ’ : i1l No. - 005140
Muni: . Thompson if Paid By: Penalty % 1st Instaliment Full Payment
School: . Monticelio 01/31/2025 0.00 $3,010.86 $6,021.72
Address: 96 Cold Spring Rd . .
Owner: Please provide your phone number;

Town of Thompson ( )
4052 State Route 42 N
Monticello, Ny 12701

Payment # 1 Tax Map No: 484689 29.-1-17.1
Bank Code:
Fiscal Year: 111/2025-12/31/2025




1] =Y} Town of Thompson
Water & Sewer Department

THOMPSGN Michael Messenger, Superintendent

NEW YORK Keith Rieber, Assistant Superintendent

i

Bills Over $5,000.00

Venor: t‘) | GG CHEDI L

Description: S}@( ;\@ﬁ(ﬂ

Amount: 5,508 40

Dole Seurce .

This institution in an equal opportunity provider and employer.
4052 State Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701 | Ph: 845.794,5280 | TownofThompson.com




IS0 2001:2015

Pagelof 1

Customer Number

4778

CHEMICAL COMPANY incorporated

465 South Clinton St, P.O. Box 30
Carthage, NY 13615.0030 USA
Federai 1.D. # 18-0503203

Invoice Date

Invoice Number

1/6/2025

481140

Due Date

BL Number

Phone: (315) 493.0430

INVOICE
Sold To: Ship To:
Thompson Town Emerald Green Sewer

Email Involces

Tel. No. 845-794-5280 , Fax No. 845-794-2777

128 Rock Ridge Dr |
**Only 1 product per invoice®*
Monticelio, NY 12701

Fax: {315) 493-3931

2/5/2025

479540

158 Lake Louise Matie Rd
Rock Hill, NY 12775

Ship Date Ship Via Payment Terms Purchase Order Number SIS
1/6/2025 Slack KW NET 30 Emall Keith 075
QTY Shipped Packaging Total Product Unit Price Amount
Quantity

12 { 55 G DRUM-SP 660 G | SternPAC 6.9900/ G 4,613.40

Merchandise SubTotal 4,613.40

Delivery Charge 75.00

Total Container Deposit 780.00

Pallets Shipped: 3 60.00

Total Invoice 5,528.40

Tax Exempt: 14-6002141

| Please Remit Payment To: |Slack Chemical Company, Inc. * P.O. Box 30 * Carthage, NY * 13619

All past due invoices are subject to FINANCE CHARGE of 1.5% per month (ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE OF 18%)




